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THE NEW YORK TIMES, WEDNESDAY, MAY 2, 1973 '

Transcript of President’s Br
to the Nation on the Wate

K Following is a transcript of Prcside.né,f % % conducting the investigations to get all

Nixon's broadcast address in Washing-
ton Monday night, as recorded by The
New York Times: BN !

" Good evening. T want to talk to.you,
tonight from my heart on a subject of
deep concern to every American, .

,. In recent months members of my
Administration and officials of the Com- .
mitteo for the Re-election of the Presi<}
'dent—including some of my closest!
! friends and most trusted aides—have!
- been charged with involvement in what
has come to be known as the Watergate

‘affalr. - i

;. These include charges of illegal activ-;
. ity during and preceding the 1972 Pres-
_ idential election and charges that’
responsible officials participated in- ef-

forts to cover up that illegal activity.

< The inevitablo result of these charges:
has been to ‘raise scrious questions:
’about the integrity of the White House!
iftself. Tonlght I wish to address thosef
questions, PR

{ Last June 17 while I was in Floriday
‘trying to get a few days’ rest after my:
“visit to Moscow, I first learned from ;
news reports of the Watergate break-In.".
-1 was appalled at this sensecless, illegall
iaction, and I was shocked to learn that.,
employes of the re-election committee’
were .apparently among those guilty, 1,
jmmediately ordered an- investigation
by eppropriate Government authorities.
i . Ty

 r . SevenlIndicted in Case -

L. On Sept. 15, as you will reeall, indicf-‘
ments were. brought against seven
defendants in the case. '

_ As the investigation went forward, I,
repeatedly asked those conducting the,
investigation whether there was any
reason to believe that members of my
Administration were in any way in-
volved. I received repeated assurance$
that there were not. Because of these:
continuing reassurances, because I.be-?
lleved tho reports I was getting, because’
1 had faith in the persons from whom 1’
was getting them, 1 discounted the sto.,
tes in the press that appeared to impli-’
cate members of my Administration or.
other officials of the campaign com-.
niittee, ) '

. ¢
Until March of this year, I remained’
convinced that the denials were true
‘mnd that the charges of involvement by
members of the Whita House staff were]
false. - ' ,
The comments I made during this
period, the comments made by my press
secretary in my behalf, were based on
the information provided to us at the;
time we made those comments. '
'Howcvcr, new information thén came'
to me which persuaded me that there
“was a rcal possibility that some of
these charges were true and suggesting
further that there had been an effort to'
conceal the facts both from the public
~from you—and“rom me. - .
" -As a result, on March 21 I personally .
assumed the responsibility for coordi-
nating intensive new Inquiries into the
matter and I personally ordered those

,the facts and to report them directly!
to me right .here in this office.

"' { apain ‘ordered that all persons in
the Government or at the re-election
committee should cooperate fully with
-the F.B.L, the prosecutors and the grand,
jury. o
I also ordered that anyone who re-’
fused to cooperate in' telling the truth,
would be asked to resign from Governe-,

_“ment service, 3

And with ground rules. adopted that
would preserve the basic constitutional:
- separation of powers' between the Con-/
:gress and the Presidency, I directed that

" 'members of the White "House staff’

.6hould appear and testify voluntarily
-under oath before the Senate committee.
{which was investigating Watergate,

3

' . Full Truth Sought -. -,
k1 was determined that we should get
sto the bottom of the matter, and that'
‘the trath should be fully brought out
10 matter who was involved. -

At the same time, 1 was determined:
‘not to take precipitive, action and to
-avoid if at all possible any action that
would. appear to reflect on innocent
people. . o
! 1 wanted to be fair, but I knew that
in the final analysis the integrity of this'
office — public faith in the integrity of:
this office — would have to take priority'
over all personal considerations. "
. Today, in one of the most difficult de-
tisions of my Presidency, I accepted the
resignations of two of my closest asso-’
ciates in the White House — Bob Halde-
man, John Ehrlichman—two of the finest
public servants it has been my privilege
to know. - .

.y I'want to stress that in accepiing@hese

resignations I mean to leave no implica-
tion whatever of personal wrongdoing
on their part, and I leave no implication’
.tonight of implication on the part of
.others who have. been charged in this
matter. i
~ But in matters as sensitive as gnard-i
‘ing the ' integrity of our democratic.
.'process, it is essential not only that.
‘tigorous legal and ethical standards be,
'observed, but also that the public, you,:
have total confidence that they are botly,
being observed and enforced by those:
_in authority, and particularly by the:
‘President of the United States.

"Move Held Necessary .

. They agreed with me that this movel
,was necessary in order to restore that
_confidence, because Attorney General
1 Kleindienst—though a distinguished
public servant, my personal fricnd for
-20 years, with ho persohal involvement
‘whatever in this matter—hds been a’
close personal and professional associ-
*ate of some of those who are involved
‘in this case, he and I both felt that it
was also necessary to naime a new
Attorney General.

,. The counsel to the President, Johni
Dean, has also resigned.
f  As the new Attorney General, 1 have®
.today named Elliot Richardson, a man
of unimpeachable Jntegrity and rigor-
ously high principle. I have directed

'

roadcast Address

rgate Affair

him to do e\;crything necessary to in-
sure that the Department of Justice has’

the confidence and ihe trust of every
law-abiding person In this country. I
have’ given him absolute authority to;
.make all decisions bearing upon the:
‘prosecution of the Watergate case and,
related matters. I have instructed him
‘that if he should consider it appropriate,
-he has the authority to name a special
.supervising prosecutor for matters arls-w‘

,ing out of the case. o
1/~ Pursuit of Justice Promised

}  Whatever may dppear to have heen;
the case before, whatever improper ac-
tivities may yet be discovered in connec-:
.tion with this whole sordid affair, I
want the American people, I wdnt you,’
6 know beyond the shadow of a doubt"
that during my termy as President justice
lwill bo pursued fairly, fully and imparti-{
‘ally, no matter who is involved. !
, This office is a sacred trust, and I am’,
(determined to be worthy of that trustl!
1. Looking back at the histoty of this’
case, two questions arise: “
_How could it have happened—who is!
‘to blame? R N
_+ Political commentators have correctly
‘observed that during my 27 years in
politics, I've always previously insisted. .
on running, my own campaigns for
,office. ) ,
In both domestic and foreign policy,
1972 was a year of crucially important
decisions, of intense negotiations, of
‘vital new directions, particularly in-
working toward the goal which has been
my overriding concern throughout my:
political ' carcer—the goal of bringing
peace to America, peace to the world.
. And that is why I dccided as the
{1972 campaign approached that the
‘Presidency should come f{irst and pol-
{tics second. To the maximum extent
possible, therefore, I sought to delegate’
.campaign operations, to remove -the
day-to-day campaign decisions from the
%ﬁesident’s office and from the White
ouse.

= Accepts Responsibility

¢ 1 also, as you recall, severcly limited
the number of my own campaign:
dppearances, J

. Who then is to blame for what hap-
pened in this case? N,
' For 'specific criminal actions by spe::
cific individuals those who committed,
those actions must of course bear the/
liability and pay the penalty. For the
-fact that alleged improper actions took,
‘place within the White House or within.
my campaign organization, the easicst
course would be for me to blame those
to whom 1 delegated the responsibility
‘to run the campaign. But that would be
a cowardly thing to do.

1 will not place the blame on subordi-
nates, on people whose zeal exceeded
thelr judgment and who may have done

wrong in & cause they deeply believed?
to be right. In any organization the man
at the top must bear the responsibility.
That responsibility, therefore, belongs
here In this office, I accept it.
And I pledge to you tonight from
this office that I will do "everything in
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. ieluded a determined grand jury, honesti

Approved For Release 2001/08/07 : CIA-RDP77-00432R000100150001-0

my power to insure that the ‘guilty are.
brought to justice and that such abuses
are purged from our politicil processes
{in the years to come long after I have
‘left this office. ) .
ii Some people, quite properly appalled
-at the abuses that occurred, will say:
; that Watergate demonstrates the bank-
ruptcy of the American political sys-
tem. I believe precisely the . opposite,
is true. B
Watergate represented a series of il-j
‘Jegal acts and bad judgments by a num-
fber of Individuals. It was the systemi
vthat has brought the facts to light and;
ithat will bring those gulity to justice.
+ A system that in this case has ine]

prosecutors, a courageous judge—John
;Sirica—and a vigorous free press.~
; It is essential now that we place our
faith In that system, and especlally in
jhe judiclal system, .
"It is esscntial that we let the judicial
iproccss go forward, respecting thoso&
safeguards that are established to pro-y
tect the Innocent as well as to convict
the guilty. N SN
!, It is cssential that in reacting to the,
excesses of others, we not fall into ex-.
cesses ourselves. . :

It is also essential that we not be S0,
«distracted by events such as this that,
we neglect the vital work before us,
before this nation, before America at
'n time of critical importance to Amer-+
fca and the world. '

f . Turning to Larger Dutleé,

°  Since March, when I first learned that
the Watergate affair might in fact be,
far more serious than I had been led
to believe, it has claimed far too much
of my time and my attention, What-
'ever may now transpire in the. case,
whatever the actions of the grand jury,
-whatever the outcome of ‘any eventuai
“trials, I must now turn my full attens
tion—and I shall do so—once again to
.the largek duties of this office. -

I owe it to this great office that I
hold, and I owe it to you, to my coun-

. ot
I know that, as Attorney General, El-
JJiot Richardson will be both fair and he-

- pwill be fearless In pursuing this case,

, with him in charge justice will be dones
t There is vital work to be done toward.
-our goal of a lasting structure of peacer
in the world — work that cannot wait,:
.work that I must do. ™ .
Tomorrow, for example, Chancellor,
iBrandt of West Germany will visit the.
‘White House for talks that are a vitah
clement of the Year of Europes as 1973.
“has been called. o
* We are already preparing for the next
Soviet-American summit meeting later’
“this year, C . i
{ This is also a year in which we arg:

“Eseeking to negotiate a mutual and bal-*
.anced reduction of armed forces in Eu-,
‘rope which will reduce our defense.
budget and allow lis'to have funds for.
other purposes at home so, desperately’

lxvhercvcr it lcads. I am confident that

»

heeded. - R

it: is the year when the United States
and Soviet negotiators will seek to.
Wwork out the second and even more’
important round of our talks on limit-
ing nuclear arms, and of reducing the.
‘danger of a nuclear war that would -
destroy clvilization as we know it. §

It is a year in which we confront the |

- difficult tasks of maintaining peace in’

Southeast Asia and in the potentially;
explosive Middle East. . o
. There’s also vital work to be done!
'right here in America to insure pros-’
*perity——and that means a good job for:
:everyone who wants to work; to con-
[trol inflation that I know worries every,
.housewife, everyone who tries to bal-]
gance lhe,family budget in America, to!
:set in motion new and better ways of}
insuring progress toward a better life’
for all Americans, = | o
}"*Whon I think of this office, of what;
}it means, I think of all the things that,
3! want to accomplish for this natiod, of
fall the-things I want to accomplish for
you. ;
{  Wrote Out Some Goals ,;

- On Christmas Eve, during my terrible’
ypersonal ordeal of the renewed bombing,
‘of North Vietnam which, after 12 years
dof war, finally helped to bring America
“peace with honor, I sat down just before-
smidnight. I wrote out some of my goais,
for my second term as President. Let me(
read them io you: '
To make this country be more than
ever a land of opportunity—of equal
opportunity, full opportunity— for every
American; to provide jobs for all who
ican work and generous help for those:
‘who cannot; to establish a climate of
.decency and civility in which each per-:
_son respects the feelings and the dig-
‘nity in the God-glven rights of . his
_neighbor; to make this a land in which
‘each person can dare to dream, can,
live his dreams not in fear but in hope,’
proud of his community, proud of his
ccountry, proud of what America hag-
. meant to himself, and to the world. *
, These are great goals. I believe we"
can, we must work for them, we can,
‘achieve them. : )
" But' we cannot achieve these goals:
unless we dedicate ourselves {o another:
goal. We must maintain the integrity,
of . the White House, - Sy
" And that integrity must be real, not”
transparent. o h
i There can be .no whitewash at.the
‘White House. i ) ‘ :
We must reform our political process,!
ridding it.not only of the violations of-
the law but also of thé ugly mob vio-
lence ;and other inexcusable campaign®
‘tactics that have been too often prac-’
ticed and too readily accepted in the
past including those that may, have
‘been a response by one side to the
excesses, or expected excesses of the
other side. ’ -
" Two wrongs do not make a right.--

-".I've been {n public life for more than
a quarter of a century. Like any other
calling, politics has good people and bad

2

A

“people and '1ét me téll you the grcat
majority in polities, in the Congress, in.
the Federal Government, in the stat
‘government are good people. -
1 know that it can be very easy undet
the intensive pressures of a' campaign
- for even well-intentioned people to fall
into shady tactics, to rationalize this on
lthe grounds that what Is at stake is of
,Such importance to the nation that thé’
tend justifies the means, - 1 ' ' ln
And both of our great partles have
-been guilty of such tactics. ot
{ In recent years, however, the cam-
. paign excesses that have occurred on all
.sides have provided a sobering demon-
‘stration of how far this false doctrina
.can take us. ' A '

; . Yiarng 'on Falling In Teap '
’ Tie lesson is clear. America in ltg
‘political campaigns must not again fal
:into the trap of letting the end, how-
ever great that end Is, justify the means.
. I urge the leaders of both political
;parties, I urge .citizens — all of you
everywhere—to join in working toward
«& new set of standards, new rules and.
procedures to insure that future elece:
tions will be as nearly free of such!
abuses' as they possibly can be made.:
This- is my goal. I ask you to join im!
ymaking it America’s goal. .
When I was inaugurated for a sccond
term this past January 20, I gave each,
member of my Cabinet and each mem-
‘ber of my scnior White House staff a
fspecial four-year calendar with each day
-marked to show the number of days re-’
_maining to the Administration. S
' In the inscription on each calendar.i'
wrote these words: .
{  “The Presidential term which begins'
today consists of 1,461 days, no more, no'
less. Each can be a day of strengthening '
and renewal for America. Each can add
,depth and dimension to the American_
experience.

. “If we strive together, if we make the
,most of the challenge and the ‘oppor-
tunity that these days offer us, they:
can stand out as great days for America .-
and great moments in the history of
-the world.”
' 1 looked at my own calendar this,
‘morning up at Camp David as I wasg
working on this speech. It showed ex-,
+actly 1,361 days rematning in my term. ;
- I want these to be the best days in.
America’s history because I love Amep-1
Jdca. I deeply believe that  America fs*
.the hope of the world, and I know that
,in the quality and wisdom of the lead-*
ership America gives lies the only hope *
'for miltions of peoplé all over the world ’
‘that they can live their lives in peace
,and freedom, . )
. We must be worthy of that hope fh
. every sense of the word. < .
Tonight, I ask for your prayers th’
- help me in everything that 1 do througlhi- ,
.-out the days of my Presidency to be.
~worthy of their hopes and- of yours. -
-, God bless America, And God bless
each and every one of you, . .
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NEW YORK TIMES
1 May 1973

Texts of Statement by Nixon and of Letters of

" gpeclil to The New York Times ©
 WASHINGTON, April 30—
Following are the texts of a’
,statement by President Nixon.
today announcing staff resig-
.nations and- other changes’
and of letters of resignation
ito the President from H, R.
,Haldeman -and John D. Ehr-
lichman, White House -aides, .
and Attorney General Richard:
;G. Kleindlenst: " - ..

o
i

¢ Nixon Statement :.
1 have today received and:
"accepled the resignation of,
Richard G. Kleindlenst as
Attorney General of the Unit-,
ed States. I am appointing,
Elliot L. Richardson to suc-
ceed him ag Attorney General
and will submit Mr. Richard-
son’s name to the Senate for
,confirmation immediately. .

Mr. Kleindienst asked to be

relieved as Attorney General
because he felt that he ‘could
not appropriately continue as.
‘head of the Justice Depart-
ment now that it appears its
investigation of the Water-
‘gate and related cases may.
implicate individuals  wit

whom he has had a close
‘peesbnal  and  professional
sassociation, o
" In making this decision, Mr.'

Kleindienst has acted in ac- -

ccordance with the. highest
standards of public service.
and legal ethics. I am accept-

ing his resignation with_re-

gret and with deep apprecia-
ition for his dedicated servics
{o this Administration, | .
Pending Secretary Richard-
son’s confirmation as Attor-
ney General, I have asked

 him to invelve himself imme- -

‘diately in the Investigative
process surrounding the Wa-
tergate matter. As Attorney.
.General, Mr, Richardson will
assume full responsibility and

authority for coordinating all’

‘Federal agencics in uncover-
Ing the whole truth about.
this matter and recommend-*
‘ing appropriate changes in
the law to prevent future;
campaign abuses of the sort
recently uncovered. He will’
.have total support from me
'h} getting this job done. .

In "addition, 1 have today
accepted the resignations of
'two of my closest friends.
and most trusted assistants
In the White House, H. R.
{ Haldeman and John D. Ehr-
. lichman. P .
: I know that their decision’
* -to resign was difficult; my de-
cision to accept it was diffi-+
cult; but I respect and appre-
‘clate the attitude ‘that led
‘them to it. . .

I emphasize that neither the

submission nor the accept-’

ance of their resignations at
.this time should be seen by
oanyone as evidence of any
wrongdoing by either one.
Such an assumption would be,

" .both unfair and unfounded.
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Throughout our associa-
tion, each of these men has
demonstrated a spirit of self-
lessness and dedication that
I have seldom seen equalled.

-Their contributions to .the
work of this Administration

have been enormous. 1 great-

‘ly regret their departure,

~ Finally, T have {oday re-
quested and accepted the res-
ignation of John W. Dean 3d
from his position on the staff
as White House counsel. '«
« Effective immediately, Leon4
‘ard Garment, special con-
sultant to the President, will
take on additional duties ag
.counsel to the President, and:
.will continue acting in this,
capacity until a permanent
successor {o - Mr. Dean is.
named. Mr. Garment will
-represent the White House in
,all matters relating to thg-
‘Watergate. investigation and
will report directly to me. |

B . ° 3
Resignation Letters
’ "By Ehrlichman \
. For the past two weeks it

has become increasingly evi-
dent that, regardless of the

_‘#ctual facts, I have been a

target of public -attack. The
nature of my position on
‘your staff has always de-
manded that my conduct be
both apparently and actually
sbeyond reproach. 1 have al~
ways felt that the appear-
ance of honesty and integrity
:is every bit as important to
such a pagsition as thé fact of
one’s honesty and' integrity.
Unfortunately, such ap-
pearances are not always'
governed by facts. Realistic-
ally, they ¢dh be affected by
repeated. rumor, unfounded
charges or implications and
whatever else the media car-.
ries. For instance, this week
totally unfounded stories ap-
‘peared in The Los Angeles
Times claiming I had asked
our embassy in Lebanon to
help the Vesco group.in a:
banking deal. 1 not only did
not do so but, in actual fact,
I caused the State Depart-
ment- to cable the embassy
that no one at the White
House had any interest i
‘the Vesco deadings. ’
' Since I have already re-
Poned to yow,many of the
acts in the Gray case, I need
only say that at no time did
1 directly or indirectly sug-
gest'that Mr. Gray should do’
other than keep the Hunt’
dociments, although * there
have been reports to the con-
trary. Equally without merit
are the source storics about
some alleged involvement in
the Watergate matter. ’
As I analyze my situation,
I have to conclude that my
present usefulness to you
and ability to discharge my

duties . have been impaired -

by these attacks, perhaps be-.
yond repair. '

It is not fair to you and
my staff colleagues for me
to try to do my job under
these circumstances. Too
much of my time and atten.

Resignation

“tion is and ‘will be consumed.:
‘in concern for and straight-,
ening our such allegations.
‘At my request, I am going,
ito have separate interviews.
‘this week with the district
‘attorney and the Senate com-:
mittee counsel. e
' Thus, I am looking -for-;
iward to an early review of
.the facts and evidence with’
‘the appropriate authorities,
;and I should spend the time,
necessary in relation thereto.
» One of the toughest prob-
Jems we have in this life is,
in seeing the difference be-
tween the apparent and the
real, and in basing our ac-
tions only on that which is-
‘real. We all must do that,
‘more than we do. I have con-,
fidence it the uitimate prev-
.alence of truth; I intend to
do what I can to speed
truth’s discovery.

Therefore, Mr. President, I"
submit to you my resigna-:
tion. There are on the Do-
mestic Council staff so many
good people of ability that I
‘am confident a transition of
my responsibilities can be af-
fected .without loss of prog-.
ress. 1 will do 4il I can to-
assist in accomplishing the
transition. , ‘

.

By Haldeman

As you know, 1 had hoped.
.and expected to have had an
earlier opportunity to clear
-up ‘various allegations and
innuendos that have been
raised in - connection with'
.matters related to the Water-
pate casé. .It now appears
-that  this process may!
,consume considerable time.
Meanwhile, thete is appar-
‘ently to be no interruption
in the flood of stories arising'

every day- from all sorts of |
sources. ..

- I fully agree with the im-.
portance of a complete inves-

tigation by the appropriate .
authorities of all the factors

that may be involved; but am

deeply concerned that, in the
process, it has become vir-

tually impossible under these

circumstances for me to

ca on my regular respon-

sibilities in the White House. *

It is imperative that the
work of the Office of the
President not be impeded and
your staff must be in a posi-
tion to focus their attention
on the vital areas of domes-,
tice and international con-,
cern that face you, rather’
than being diverted by the
daily rumors and develop-
ments in the Watergate case.
For these reasons, I submit
my resignation as Assistant
to the President.

I intend to cooperate fully
with the investigation — and
will at my regquest be meet-
ing this week for that pur-
pose with the U.S. attorneys
and with the counsel to the

Senate select committee.

I am convinced that, in’
due course, I will have the
opportunity not just to clear

* up any allegations or impli-

.cations of impropriety but
also to demonstrate that I:
have always met the high’
and exacting standards of in--
tegrity which you have so
‘clearly and properly de-
manded of all- who serve on.
‘the White House staff.
. I have full confidence that:
when' the truth is-known the'
American people will be to-
tally justified in their pride,
in the Office of the President
and in the conduct of that
office by President Nixon,
* By Kleindienst

It is with decp regret and
‘after long and searching

‘thought that T hercby submit
my resignation as Attorney

General, to take effect upon
the appointment and qualifi-
cation of my successor.
Even though, as you know,
-T had previously indicated a
desire to leave the Govern-
ment this year for family and.
; financial reasons, the circum-
_stances surrounding the dis-
closures made to me on
“Sunday, April 15, 1973 by
- Assistant Attorney General
Petersen, United States At-
torney Titus, and Assistant
United States Attorney Sil-
bert, dictate this decision at
' this time. Those djsclosures:
informed me, for the first
time, that persons with whom
I had close personal and
professional assocations could |
‘be involved in conduct viola-
tive of the laws of the United
States. Fair and impartial en+
forcement of the law requires

-+that a person who has not

had such intimate relation-
ships be the Attorney Gene
*eral of the United States.

‘Mindful of Your Charge’

It is not for m&to comment
now on the tragedy that has.
occurred. However, I will al-
ways be mindful of your
charge to me from the very
beginning that - the entire
matter be fully investigated
and that the full effect of
the law be administered no

matter. who .it might -involve -
or affect. You can be proud

of the Department of Jus-
tice for the manner in which
it, from the beginning, has
responded to that charge.

Finally, let me express my
deep personal appreciation to
you for having appointed me
the 68th Attorney General of
the United States. It is the
greatest honor I shall ever
have. I shall always be hum-
bly proud to have been a part.
of the Department of Justice
and to have had the oppor-
tunity to serve my country
as a part of your Adminis-
tration,

B\-RDP77-00432R0001 00150001-0

of Three Aides’




Approved For Release 2001/08/07 : CIA-RDP77-00432R000100150001-0 ,

NEW YORK TIMES
2 May 1973

1cha.rdson,

T eeaye o

'

Formally Nominated as Attorney

~ General, Takes On Watergate Inquiry

By WALTER RUGABER '

- Bpeelal 16 The New York Timtes . . °
WASHINGTON, May 1--Sacs
retary of' Defense Elllot L. Riche
ardson was nominated formally
today as Attorney General
while moving into over-all cone
trol of the Justice Department’s
investigation of the Walergut;
scandal,

Mr. Richardson, who was as<
signed “absolute nuthority td
make all decisions” on the case
b{ President Nixon in his teled

sion address to the natlon
last night, remained at his Pentu
agon office today., -

§ut he discussed the case
agdin -with the outgoing chxefI
law enforcement officer, Rich-
ard G, Kliendienst. Mr. Klein-
dlenst’s resignation was dn<
nounced yesterday. " .

Mr. Richardson has ilso con”
ferred by telephone on the Wa-
tergate affair with Henry E:
Petersen, the Assistant Attorney
General, and Willilam D. Ruck-

elshaus, the new acting director;’

of the Federal Burcau of In-
vestigation,

A Defense ., Demrtment
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By Gcor;zc Lardner Jr. °
.and Sanford J. Ungar
Washington Post Staft Writers

. The White House empha-
'sized yesterday that it s,
‘taking a hands-off attitude
‘towards appointment of a
“ypecial prosecutor in the
HVatergalc scandal.
1 president Nixon said at
hls Cabinet meeting yester-
day afternoon, according to_
;sevel al present, that he was’
rJeaving the declslon entirely
Wip to Attorney General-des-
ignate Eiliot L. Richardson.
The powers of any such -
prosecutor, presidentisl
press secretary Ronald 1.’
Ziegler told newsmen ear-
lier, would also be up to:
- ‘Richardson to determine,
" Richardson, who is wind-
ing up his affairs as Defense
Secretary at the Pentagon,,
tgme no hint of his plany,
‘Former Defense Sccretary,
Melvin R. Laird, who spoke.
with Richardson on Monday, -
told reporters that he felt a
‘gpecial prosecutor would b?

 appointed, but stressed that - ¢

“his hunch was not based on
-anything Rlchardson told .
ybim explicitly.

-spokesman sald Mr. Richard-
son would remain at the Pen-
tagon until he is confirmed by
the Senate and would “concen-
trate' more” on'National Secur-
ity affairs for the_ time being

' Kleindienst Stays on

* Attorney General Kleindienst
is expected to remain in the
office until Mr, Richardson's,
nomination is confirmed, but

it" was understood that he

would make no' more broad
policy decisions in the depart-
ment. ¢ .. ‘

It a "critical problem"” re»
garding: the Watergata inquiry.
arises, one source said today,
Mr. Petersen or the Govern-
ment prosecutors would con-
sult directly with Mr. Rlchard-
son. -

President Nixong nominae

tion of Mr, Richardson to .be.
attorney . General. reached the,

Senate  Judiciary, Committee
this |morning. and thepanel
tentatively scheduléd hearmgs
on {t for May 9.

The Attornéy. Geheral-désig-
nate was - expected. to en-
countér ‘close questioning from
committee..! meribérs ‘on’ the,

apointment of a special prose-
cutor to handle the balance of
the department’s Watergate in-
vestigation,

Such an appointment, which
the President said he would
leave up to Mr. Richardson,
would be unpopular at the
Justice Department. Mr, Klein-
dienst has oposed it since last
June, when the investigation
began.

But there are continuing
pressures for sich a move,
from Capitol Hill and else-
where. A number of Senators
and \Bar Association officials
have recommended an indepén-
dent prosecutor.

While some Judiciary Com-
mittee sources held out the pos-
sibility that the issue could
hold 'up Mr. Richardson's con-
firmation, ' there was ho “im-
mediate strong opposition. Mr.
Richardson has previously been
oonfirmed in two cabinet posts.

. Panel Meets Today |

The select Senate Watergate
committee, under Sam J. Ervin
Jr. of North Carolina, i8 sched-
uled to meet tomorrw for a

discussion: of ~public. hearings

@mswn

whwrdsan

* “I'think 1t's what he’s go—
‘fng to be doing, but . . . he
ididn’t tell me,” Lalrd sald.
“He called the deciston “a
"fough one to put on Elliot.
"1t 1ooks like he 'doesn’t ‘feel
'he’s capable and competent
10 make the investigation,
‘but Elliot thinks he Is.”" -

- | Laird said he was sure, in -

any event, that Rlchardson
‘would make a full public re-’
.port on the results of the
broadening
“As the attorney for the.
President, (Richardson) has
to bring this thing out now,”-
Laird said.

Rep. Henry S. Reuss (D"
Wis.), one of the first to de-
mand appointment of a
prosecutor from outside the
administration’s ranks, said
he supposed that even a
ithoroughly independent law-
yer-dnvestigator would re-
main tied to the Attorney
,General in a limited way,
for example, in seeking per-
mission to. propose immu.’
nity for any suspects whose
testimony is- deemed essen-

al. .
¢ Reuss said, however. (hst
he foresees no problems on

- .that score. “I can't imagine

&

investigation.

the Attorney General, spe-
cifically Elliot Richardson,
thinking more than 10 sec-
onds before agreeing to an

immunity request from a

special prosecutor in this
case,” Reuss said. -

The actual grant of immu-
nity must come from the
courts, but under the laws
governing it, a Justice De-

artment spokesman said
yesterday, the request must
be authorized by either the
Attorney General, the dep-
uty attorney general Yor 8
designated assistant attor-

.ney general,” a lineup that

would seem. to exclude dele-

-gation of that power to a

special prosecutor,
. In the Watergate investi-
gation, Mr. Nixon said April
17 that he did not want im.
munity granted anyone
“holding, in the past or at
present, a position of major
importance in the adminis-
Aration. . .” Since then, how-
ever Whlte House counsel
John W. Dean III, who
was fired Monday has re-
portedly been pressing for
‘immunity in-return for tell-
ing all he knows,

Immunity aside, it re-
mained unclear just what

on the break-in, set to begm
May 15.

A committee source smd to-.
day that two former ranking
officials at the White House,
H. R. Haldeman and John D.
Ehrlichman, have arranged to
meet privately with the panel’s
seaff on Thursday in a building
nes* the White House.

Meanwhile, Mr, Kliendienst
disregarded the prepared text
of a Law Day speech here and
referred to the Watergate case
as “this tragedy.”

“There is evidence that jus-
tice is going to be heeded,” he
added. “We can take great
heart and renew our faith in
the vitality of the role of law
in the United States.”

- The Attorney General first
excused' himself from the
Watergate inquiry and then re-
signed his Cabinet post because
of the possibility that friends
and associates would be indict-
ed by a Federal grand jury here.

Mr. Kliendienst - spoke at
length with his successor, Mr’
Richardson, on Sunday night.]
They also talked by telephone!
about the Watergate case on

several occasions yesterday.

-the President meant in hig
Monday night address when
he said he was giving Rich.
ardson authority to name “a
special supervising prosecu-
tor for matters arising out
of the case.”

Departing Attorney Gen-
eral Richard G. Kleindienst,
in an appearance at the U.S.
Courthouse for Law Day

. ceremonies told The Wash-

ington Post that he had no
idea precisely what Mr.
Nixon had in mind. Robert
G. Dixon, assistant attorney
general for - the Justice: De-
partment’s Office of Legal
Counsel, added in a tele-
phone interview that his of-
fice has not yet been asked
to draw up any charter for &
special Watlergate prosccu.
tor. Dixon and his staff
‘would normally be. assigned
that chore.

“We haven't thought down
the road that far,” Dixon

said. “Each one of these sit-
uations is sul generis” (one
of a kind), he said of such
appointments. X

The government has often
resorted to outside lawyers
and jurists to handle major
controversies and scandals
involving potential conflicts
of interest.

During the Teapot Dome
scandal of the 1920s, the
Coolidge ndmlnlstrntlon. af.
ter several nominations that
proved unsatisfactory,
named two outside prosecu-
tors, Republican Owen J.
Roberts and former Ohio
Democratic Sen. Atlee W.
Pomerene, under & congres-
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‘slonal resolution camng for,
Senate approval ol the'.
cholces )

- Coolidge said at the time .
that employment of outside’
counsel was “in dccord with ;
former precedents.”

. Former Interior Secretary
Albert Fall was - subse-;
‘quently: convicted of taking.
a bribe, to lease government
oil lands, but oil magnates.
‘Harry Sinclalr and Edward

- L. Doheny were acquitted of :
all charges except for a pair{
of contempt citations, one of
the Scnate and another of
the courts, involving Sin..
clair.

Special prosecutor Rob-i

eris, who was later named, -

o the Supreme Court, alsoi
headed a special flve-man
‘board of inquiry named by
President Roosevelt on Dec1
.16, 1041, to investigate the
surprlse attack on Pearl,
Harbor. The board, report--
iing the next month, accused’
‘Adm, H.E. Kimmel and Lt.‘
Gen. Walter C. Short . of!

WASHINGTON POST
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‘«derelictlon ~ of  duty,”
charges that both officers
@isputed until their deaths.:
Adm. Kimmel maintained
he had taken “a bum rap”,
‘and blametd President Roo-
. 'sevelt and - other high U.S.
‘officials, saying they with.
held vital information that
would have alerted him and,
- Short. '
! Charges of corruption in}
‘the Truman administration’
-also brought appointment of
an outside prosecutor al-\
ithough his tenure was short-|
‘llved President Truman!
‘named New York attorney'
Newbold Morris fo direct a.
;probe of government corrup-*
‘tion early in 1852, but he’
Nasted ‘only two months.
{Friction developed between,
‘Morris and Attorney Gem-i
feral Howard McGrath over!
‘a ‘questionnaire Morris eir-:
- eulated inquiring into thel
,outside sources of income of’
.various federal officials. Me-
‘Grath fired Morris and Mx*1
JTruman then announced the
‘fesignation of McGrath, ' "

D

F BE{ Guardﬁ Files

@f Resﬂgned /ﬁides

By Carroll Kilpatrick
‘ Waahington Poat 8laff Writer

FBI agents moved into the
“White House on a 24-hour
basla yestérday Lo safegunard
files In the offices of three
presidential aldes whose res-
ignations President Nixon
accepled Monday. .

Later, at a Cabinet meet-
ing, the President report-
cdly spoke with irritation
about the way the agents
were standing around in the
corridors in fuill view of visi.
tors.

At a news conference
prior to the Cabinet mect.-.
ing, press secretary Ronald
L. Ziegler said that the FBI
men were put into the of-
fices of former aides. John
D. Ebrlichman, H. R. Halde.
man and John W. Dean II1
“to physically protect the
files to make sure that ac-
cess and removal of any
files werd supervised in ac-
cordance with “very strict
procedure.”

Ehrlichman and Halde.
man, who ave still in their

. offices but are not conduct-
ing official business,
“wanted this to take place”
and are “fully cooperating,”
Ziegler said. .

Decan, whom the Pre<1dcnt
fired, was not in his office,
and Ziegler sald he knew of
no letter of resignalion
from Dcan. o

In other developments in
the wake of - Mr. Nixon's

lef Zieglér
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Monday night television re-
port to the natlon, on
Watergate:

¢ The President follownd
‘the hastily-called Cabinet
meeting with an hour-long
meeting with Vice Presi-
dent Agnew, described as
an “Important” conference.
The White House will make
an announcement ahout
‘the meeting today, official
sources said,  suggesting
that the Vice President will
be given a major new as-
signment.

e Ziegler apologized to
The Washington Post for
charging last fall that its
Watergate  stories  were
bhased on “hecarsay, charac-
ter assassination, and innu-
endo.” .

® Mr. Nixon |hinted
strongly at new action to
curb inflation. He promked

8 Statement today on the.
‘economy after he holds .a
morning meeting with his
chief economic advisers and
an afternoon meeting with'
the Labor-Management Ad-
‘visory Committee. .

® FEditorial reaction from
the nation's press to the
President’s - speech on
Watergate generally ap-
plauded what was described
&s his limited action to re.
‘store public confidence but
‘said he failed to remove all
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.many favoraBIe telephone -

Tesponses to the address.

‘ Mr. Nixon began ‘and
iended his long day with.
‘reetings with West German .
iChancellor: Willy Brandt.
They conferred in the Oval
thce in the morning and at
‘a dinner the President and'
“Mrs. Nixon gave for their”
,Buest last night.

But Mr. Nixon's chief at-
;tentmn was centered on’
;Watergate even though he!
>sa1d in his Monday address‘
{that he would “now turn | my'’
full attention once again to’
‘the larger duties .of this of-.
fice.”

. At the Cabinet meeting,
*Mr. . Nixon: told his col-
‘leagues that Haldeman’s
,aides would continue to per-
;form administration  chores
;at the White House and that
‘Kenneth R. Cole Jr,, head of

' 9the Domestic Council would
‘be the proper person to dis.. -

Yeuss domestic issues with in-
-stead of Ehrlichman.

i Apparently bristling 6verx

‘the fact- that FBI guards:

‘were in' the White House
'corndors and thus suggest.
\ing that Ehrlichman and
{Haldeman could not’ ‘be
ytrusted, the. President’ te-
'portedly ordered the agents
inside the bffices they were
protectmg C

» Similarly, the. Pres:dent
«referred “rather bxtingly’\
one source said, to:what -he
called the "politlcal play” by'
‘Sen. Charles H. -Percy: (R-
IIL) in demanding the ap-
;polntment of a special pros-
ecutor to conduct the Water-
Rate investigation.! ‘
* Perey should not he mak-
ing that decislon either for
the President or for Attor-
ney General-designate Ellidt
L. Richardson,” Mr. Nixon
observed. He’ noted that he
Q;ad ‘glven Richardson , full
iuthority té dppoint such an
Anvestigator if he should
,deem it advisable,
1 Percy’s resolution asking
ithe President to name a spe-
velal . prosecutor was  ap-
proved by ‘the Senate with-
,out dissent. It is not binding
~but puts pressure on the ad-
<ministratton’
,“ Despite . the talk abdut
Watergaté the President -

“was not looking backward, .
but forward,” oné person
'present reported
'+ At Ziegler's briefing, Bal«
stimore Sun correspondent
+Adam ‘Clymer asked
“whether, in view of .the
~President’s praise in his
" speech-of “a vigorous free
press,” he was ready to apol-
ogize to The Washington
- Post for a number of attacks
be made on it in the course
of the developing Watergate
story.

. “We would all have to say
Ahat mistakes were made, in

rms of comments,” Ziegler
‘teplied. “1 was overly enthu-
‘iastic.” in'.my comments
hbout ‘The Post, particularly

.context of developments
that have taken place.”

¢ Describing his criticisms
ag an “overstatement,” Zie-

. gler said: "I would apologize

to The Post and to Mr.
‘Woodward and Mr. Bern-
stein.” Carl Bernstein and
Bob Woodward are The Post
reporters who did the bulk
of the paper’s investigative
work on the Watergate case.
» They have “pursued the
story” and “deserve credit”
for their work, Ziegler sald.

* “When we are wrong, we
Yare wrong, as we were in'
that case,” the press secre-
tary said.

He emphaslzed that he’
did not necessarily agree
with all that Bernstein and
Woodward wrote and was
not prejudging the individu.’
als mentioned in: The Post
,staries

Katharine Gmham pub-
lisher of The Washington
Post, said she accepted the
apology “with pleasure.”.

“The administration was
trying to undermine the
credibility of the press for

" the last 10 months,” she said

in New York. “It is a very
great satisfaction to find
that the press’s credibility.
‘has been proven to the
whole world and I hope that
this will be remembered. -

" “We could never, never
have reported the Water-
gate without the use of
anonymous sources and yet
-the courts, the grand juries,
‘and the government are
‘subpoenaling such sources.”
* In another development,
former Secretary of Defense
»Melvin R. Laird told report-
"ers in a meeting here that
Mr. Nixon never asked him
to become involved in the
Watergate investigation “in
any way.” Friends in the
+Cabinet and in Congress did
~approach him, he said, but
they were not speaking for
the President.

. Laird said he had told Mr.
Nixon some time ago that he
‘would not be available for
any full-time assignment be-
fore July 1.

“I have a commitment to
him to talk to him before I
take on any other full-time
"3b,” Laird said.
© In an interview with CBS,
Haldeman said he was con-
vinced that when the truth -
is known “I will be seen as
totally clear of any of the
implications or allegations
that have been made.” ’

Discussing the decision .to
place FBI agents on guard
in the Ehrlichman-Halde-
man-Dean offices, Ziegler.
said the order by Acting
FBI Director Willlam D.
Ruckelshaus was made after
a conference between Attor-
ney General-designate Rich-
ardson and Leonard Gar-
ment, acting counsel to the
President,

- “This procedure is not to
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‘cast any aspersions but’ fo
make sure that a strict pro-
cedure is followed .in rela-
tion to the security of White
House papers,” Ziegler com-
mented.. . L e
The Assoctated Press .re..
ported that Haldeman and
Ehrlichman had  culled
through thelr files to docu--
ment their claim of inno-:
cence, ’ ’
. The twa former aides
iwere seem leaving the White
{House together in a edr with
what appeared to be papers!
on thelr laps. A spokesman'
sald any papers removed
would have been with the
approval of the FBI agentrs.

NEW YORK TIMES
2 May 1973

§HAY B NDICTED,

N —— ‘
By SEYMOUR M. HERSH , |
gpeclal to The New York Times 7 §
WASHINGTON, May l——Gov.z
ernment investigators say they®
now have evidenco. that high-}
ranking officials of the White'!
House and the Committee for:!
the Re-election of the President;,
consplred after the June, 1972,
Watergate break-in to arrange
a careful cover story designed
o obstruct the Federal investl-
gation. oo
.. The investigators also s‘ay;
ithe evidence shows that the
obstruction of Justice was to-
ordinated by, President Nixor's!
two closest advisers, H. R
Haldeman and John D. Ehrlich-],
man, who resigned yesterdayy -
and former Attorney General;.
John N, Mitchell, who headed’
the re-clection” committee | att
the time. l {’
Thred other former Whita
House aldcs, Jeb Stuart Mag
gruder, a special assistant: td
Mr. Nixon, Frederick C. LaRue,’
another special assistant, and
John W. Decdn 3d, the presi¢
dent’s counsel, were also v!ni

9

'

volved in the initial covery,
attempt, investigators sald. == ;.

'during some planned secret
meetings held at the re-election
headquarters here in late June,
according to-investigators,
The basi¢c schemé was said;
to have called for all of these
involved in the operation to’
deény any knowledge of it, and
for the re-ofection committeo to
issuo public statements to that
effect. In ¢ssence, investigators,
said, everyone involved in the
operation ' repcatedly lied to.
" Federal investigators; prosecus
tors, other White House offi-
clals, and finally, .to President
Nixon, " o
All six men are expected to
be Indicted by the Federal
‘grand jury now hearing testls
mony on the Watergate incls
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dent, sources close to the case
today. .

(At least four other persons
were also involved in the
cover-up, and ‘are now under
|investigation by the grand jury,

"'The cover-up was formulated |

- the subsequent Watergate trial,

the sources said. They are
Dwight L. Chapin; the Presi-
dent's ' former appointments’
gecretary, Gordon Strachan, a
Haldeman assistant, Herbert L.
Porter, who worked for Herbert
Klein’s information office, and
Kenneth W. Parkinson, The last
Is a Washington  lawyer who
was ' hired by the re-election
cotmittee shortly after the
June 17 break-in. .
\ In addition, Investigators’
said, there were many others
who were—in the words of one
-gource—"seduced by the opera-
tlon.” The grand jury and Sen-
ate investigating committed are
‘now trying to determine, among
other things, whether those
persons knew the full implica-
tions of their roles in the
icover-up, ¢
: 'The. -scheni¢;nas’ allegedly
worked out by Mr. Ehrlichman,
Mr,. Haldeman,:-Mr., Mitchell
land. Mr. Dean, incldded pay-
'ments to the arrested defende
ants,’ promiises ‘“of - executive
clemency, a series .of public
rdenials, and arrangements with
‘Mr. Magruder and- Mr, Porter
:to perjure -themselves' during
the trial of the seven Water.
gate defendants. . :

_ The additional funds needed
for the payoffs, sources said,
were collected by Herbert W.
Kalmbach, President Nixon's
personal lawyer, who also
served as a chief campaign
money raiser. Although Mr.
Kalmbach made a special effort
to raise the cash after the men
wero arrcsted, tho sourco add-
-ed, it has not beert determined
whether ho was aware of its
ultimate use. He, too, is now
under Investigation by the
grand jury. The White House
sald today that the lawyer is
no longer handling legal mat-
ters for Mr. Nixon. )

“This is the thing.- which
absolutely "blows my mind,”
one investigator said in an
interview.

The account of the cover-up
provided to The New York
Times was confirmed and cor-
roborated in interviews during
the last 24 hours with a variety
of officials and attorneys in-
volved in the case.

Perhaps the grossest fabrica-
tion, sources said, was the co-
ordinated account provided to

the Federal prosecutors, and
used by them as a bulwark in

of the initial rationale behind
the cash payments to G. Gordon
_Liddy, one of those convicted
of d):e bugging of theé Demo-
cratic National Committee.

The Government was told by,

& number of re-elected commit-
tee officials that the $100,000

given to Liddy was to pay 10
intelligence. agents $1,000 a
month each for 10 months in
1972 to find out if anti-Repub-
lican demonstrations were plan-
ned. .
“That was a complete fabric-
ation,” one investigator said.
“Just a complete lie.”

Hugh W, Sloan Jr., treasurer
'of the re-election committee,
who gave the cash to Liddy,

according to investigators, was,

the only key official who ap-
parently chose not to partici-
ate in the cover-up, causing
r\is superiors to alter some de-
tails of the agreed-upon story.,

Mr. Sloan had becn urged to
commit perjury during the
Watergate trial by testifying
that he gave Liddy and his eas-
sodiates only $40,000 in 100
bilis rather than the $235,000
that wag actually provided, in-

formed sources said. On at
least three occasions, Mr.
Sloan has told investigators
that Mr. Magruder and Mr.
LaRue attempted to pressure
him into changing his story.

Mr, Sloan confirmed the ac-
count in a telephone interview
last night from his father's
home, but refused to discuss
the matter, saying that he
would talk only to the appro-
priate officlals. :

Investigators said, however,
that Mr, Sloan had unsuccess-
fully attempted, in the days fol
lowing the first public discio-
sure of the Watergate break-in,
to tell both Mr, Ehrlichman and
Mr. Haldeman of his concerr,
over the re-election commit-
tee's role in the bugging.

“Sloan made incredible ef-
forts to get word to the Presi-
dent or somebody about what
he knew ' was wrong,” onc
source noted. “They all told
him to go back to the com-
mittee.”

His first attempt to tell high-
erups of:. the impending
scandal, investigators said,
came six days after the break-
in, during an evening party
ahoard a chartered vessel In
the Potomac River, Tho parly
was ' In honor of Col. Vernon
C. Coffey of the Army, a White
House military aide who was
being reassigned to the Nation-
al War College, and many
.White House and re-election
committee officials attended.

By this time, one source
said, Mr. Sloan “had begun
to read this stuff In newspapers
about $100 bills floating around
and he really .began to. get
scared.” * . .
~ -"He thought his fingerprints
might be on the bills and he
also thought that if the White
House didn't deal with the
problem quickly it could hurt
the President,” the source said.|

According to investigators,
Mr. Sloan aproached Mr. Cha-
pin, who was then Mr. Nixon's
appointments secretary and a

Halderman protégé, and asked
for an appointment with the
White House chief of staff, In-
vestigators also say that he’
sought out Kenneth R, Cole
Jr, then a member of Mr.
Ehrlichman's staff and arranged;

‘an appointment the next day

with Mr. Ehrlichman, the Pres-
ident’'s domestic adviser.
According to the investiga-
tors, Mr. Sloan said that the
following conversation, using

6 .

LY

&

.

+

roughly these words, took place
during his White House meet-
ing with Mr. Ehrlichman:

Sloan: “I think we've got
some real problems at the com-
mittee in connection with this
bugging of the Democrats.”

Ehrlichman: “That's problem
you have over there. I don’t
want to know any facts; it's
none of my business. If you
have a personal Pmblem about
it, get a lawyer.’

Sloan: “Let me tell you what
I think may be going opn over,
there.”

Ehrlichman: “I don't want to
be told any dotails.”

Mr. Sloan, sources sald,
never did get an appointment

with Mr. Haldeman, and he
was, In effect, told by Mr.
Chapin to mind his own busi-
ness. :

But according to Investiga-
tors, at precisely the moment
when Mr. Ehrlichman was tell-
ing Mr. Sloan he wanted no
“details,” and Mr. Haldeman
was refusing to see him, both
men. were already involved in
developing the initial cover-up

story.

Later, sources said, when
Mr. Sloan told Mr. Parkinson,
the re-election committee atmr-i
ney, about the cffort to force;
him to testify to smatler pay-,
ments to Liddy than had bccnl
granted, Mr. Sloan said he
would not do so," The sources'
said that this apparently forced
Mr. Parkinson to go to Mr.
Mitchell and urge him “and the,
others to tell the true story.”

onetheless, investigators,
now suspect that both Mr, Park-
inson, and one of his associ-
ates, Paul L. O'Brien, had rea-
son to suspect that a cover-up
was taking place in connection
wit:h the re-election commit-
‘tee’s cash outlays, although the
men apparently did not know|
for what use the Watergate
teix.mnwas ‘using the funds.

Everybody knew that Sioan
was the fly In the ointment,”
ono Investigator said, "Sloan
kept them a lttle bit honest,
to his undying credit.”
. A number of sources cau-
tioned that the investigations
Have yet to turn up — as one
put it — “a nice, tidy little

meeting where they ali sat
go";vn and J)lanncd how to do
it.” Instead, the sources said,
some mectings involving com-
mittee officials were held in
late June, with telephone con-
ls(:;g'lltiogtsh };nwa,ndleclI at a high
) wi r. Helde

Mr. Ehrlichman, man and

"“Haldeman and Ehrlichman
were running the cover-up,”
one investigator said during an
iinterview. He added that it was
not known whether the two
Presidential aides were aware
of the Watergate bugging
operation before the arrests,

' “We don't know whether
Nixon to this day knows what
really ha;:rcncd,’ the investiga-
tor added. “He really thinks
they're clean.” :
acg al ;tatcmtehnt he issucd after
pting ¢ resignations
of the aides, Mr. Nixg(?n eme!
phasized that his action should
not “be seen by anyone as evi-:
dence of any wrongdoing by!
iexther one.” In thelr statements,
Mr. Haldeman and Mr, Ehrliche
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man criticized ‘tho newspaper]
“rumors” and “innucndos” sur-
rounding ~  their

the Watergate inqui

roles  in
and said

strate that they were not guilty
of any wrongdoing, -

- The investifators say that the
cover-up publicly began within
two days of the arrests inside
the Democratic headquarters,
after newspapers identified
James W, McCord Jr.,, one of
those arrested, as a “security
- | coordinator” for the Republican
re-election committee,

The committee {ssued a
tatement in Mr. Mitchell's
name declaring that “we want
to cmphasize that this man
{McCord] and the other people
involved were not operating|
either in our behalf or with our
consent.”

The Mitchell statement added:

“The person involved ig the

roprictor of a private sccurity
Jdirm which was cmﬁloycd by
our committce months ago to
assist with the installation of,
our security system. He has, as
we understand it, a number of
business clients and interests;,
and we have no knowl edge
of those relationships . . . .
There is no place in our cam-
Faign or in the electoral process
or this type of activity and
‘we will not permit it nor con-
done it.”

: That press. release, investl-
gators say, was the first stage
of the conspiracy just beginning
to unfold. “The original strat-
egy was to- blame it on Mc-
Cord,” one source said, and
Liddy—who officlally was. a
counsel for the Finance Com-
‘mittce to Re-elect the Presi-
dent—was among those advo-
cating that'strategy. )

“There was a bunch of little
mectings in C.R.P. [the Commit-
tee for Re-election of the Pres-
ident],” the source went on,
and Liddy was quoted by one
witness ag saying ‘Thal's just
McCord, always doing some-
thing like that.” o

Liddy himself was dismissed
on June 28, 11 days after the
break-in, after a newspaper re-
'ports linked the $100 bills
ound on the Watergate team
io the finance committee, but
the news did not come out until
nearly one month later. By the
time he wag dismissed, for re-
fusing to discuss the operation
with agents from the Federal
Burcau of Investigation, he had
agreed to become a focal point
of the cover-up, investigators
said.

“Tho strnlcizy then became
'to blame it all on Liddy,” the
qgurce - added.  “Everybody
knew that Gordon knew how to
keep his mouth shut, and they
were right—he did.”

During his closing argument
‘at the end of the trial of the

‘Watergate defendants, Earl J.
Silbert, the principal Assistant

United States Attormmey trying

the case, pointed hig finger at

Liddy and described him caus-

ticany and repcatedly as “the

iboss.”

L He depicted the Watergate
team, led by -Liddy and Mc-
‘Cord, as being “off on an
enterprise of their own.” Mr.
Liddy, a former F.B.I agent
‘and White House alde, ‘‘was
the money man, the supervisor”
of the group who had been
“playing cops and robbers,” Mr.
Silbert sald.

a full inquiry would demon-] .

“lconsequences of the whole

- after listening to the explana-

- Haldeman and Mr, Ehrlichman

. acknowledged that it was Mr.

" Liddy, who was jailed after

- Ihis conviction in the bugging

operation, is still withstanding
pressure from the White House
and the Federal prosecutors to
igive his account.

&+ Sometime in late June, in-

\vestigators  said, President
;Nixon assigned Mr. Dean to,
sinvestigate. the possibility of;
White House involvement in:
the bugging operation. In his
speech last night - Mr. Nixon
implied that his oafn-investi-
gators had lied to , !
. “I don't think Dean had any
prior knowledge -of the bug:

ging,” one .investigator -said.; .

“He agreed to go along with
the cover-up, Once he found
out how many people would be
hurt; he was convinced that
the scandal would really dam-
age the country.” - 7' 4

The investigator gave-,this,
paraphrasal of what he said
was the approach uscd by the

two high-level Presidential
aides to the counsel when the
question of ‘the bugging was
initially discussed:

“Now, John, we know that
the President is asking you to
do this investigation. But the
President doesn’t know any-
thing about all of this, and we
do. Consider in your mind the

story coming out, and what it
would do to the country.”
* The investigator said that

tion from his superiors, “Dean
went into the bag and falsi-
fied his report to the . Presi-
dent.” . -
Mr. Dean's subsequent re-
lease of infdrmation to various
newspapers in the last two
weeks about the involvement of
higher-ups was based in part
on his anger, the investigator
said, upon learning that Mr.

had “given him all this bull
about wanting to protect the
Presidency, when really they
were just protecting: their
necks.”

Federal sources have since

Dean who first told .investiga-
tors earlier this month about
the meeting at which L. Pat-
rick Gray 3d, acting director
of the F.B.I, was in effect told
to destroy White files be-
longing to one of the Watergate
articipants. Also at the mcet-
ng, along with Mr, Dean, was
Mr. Ehrlichman,
i The overall effect of the in-
itial cover<up was.so complete,
sources said, that the prosecu-
tors ignored a number of -vital
clues pointing toward a con-
spiracy during their initial in-!

vestigation and the trial.

The most significant of these,
sources said, was provided by
Mr. Sloan himself, who went
to Mr, Silbert and Seymour
Glanzer and Donald E. Cam
bell, his deputies, and told
them that pressure was being
placed. upon him by Mr.. Ma-
gruder and Mr, LaRue to com-
mit perjury. -

Mr, Sloan acknowledged the

the brief telephons interview,
but the prosecutors, as has béen
thelr practice, refused to dis-
cuss grand jury matters with a
teporter.

meeting with Mr. Silbert during.
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"Attorney General of the
United " States, Richard G.

Lerice of judges and lawyers
syesterday that “these days
... 80 far as the law is con-
tcerned are days of sorrow,
Ibut they are not days.of de-
¢spair. The law has pre-
jvailed.”
i\ Discarding a prepared
Jtext as “not quite relevant,
tnot quite appropriate,” the
mman who resigned Monday
ias the nation's top law en-
orcement official because
iof the Watergate scandal
tgaid - he wanted to
F‘themporaneously' and
ifrom my heart say a few

ithings about the circum- -

{kfances we now find . our-
gelves in.™

£+ But -Kleindienst touched
irepeatedly on the theme of
His prepared text and the
¥heme of the Law Day ob-
sservance that inspired it—
{hat this is a government of
Naws, not men.

& “I'm proud that here in’
'my country there is a chief

Jjudge named John J. Sirica .

» -+~ Who, with great courage

-under most difficult circum-

rstandes, has assured the citi-’
zens of this country that jus-

itice will be done.” -

a:' As Kleindienst' spoke, Sir-.
. vsica—who presided at the,
strial of the seven convicted
iWatergate conspirators—sat
ra few feet away in the US.
«District Courthouse ceremo-
wnial courtroom. .
! "With pride,. Kleindienst.

*apain cited the statistics he -

‘Feferred to in the past when
"discussing the Justice De-
partment’s investigation of.
the ‘Watergate affair—2,500
interviews conducted, 20,000
hours spent on the case, 500
agents involved and 63 of
-the FBI's 59 ficld offices.
— Kleindienst resigned Mon-
\day, telling the President
that “persons with whom I
*had had close personal and
“brofessional associations
-“¢ould be involved in conduct -
“violative of the laws of the
‘United States. Fair and im-
fpartial enforccment of the’
Jaw requires that a person
'Lwho has not had such inti-
,mate relationships be the
Attorney General of the
[United States.”
~ "He continues to serve as
Attorney General uptil his

»

Law Has

Kliendienst told an audi--

.
3 .

Prevailed,

" e ‘ 1.
Kleindienst Asserts

A N
f.. By Lawrence Meyer and John P. MacKenzie 1

pes

' Washington Post Staft Writérs ~ i
" In one of his last acts as-

successor, Elliot L. Richard- |

son, is confirmed. Included -

in the prepared speech '

Kleindienst no longer found

quite appropriate were the -

following expressions of

pride in the Nixon adminis-

tration’s record: "
- “When men usurp the law,
then government is subject
to their whims, their person-
alities and their varying eth- -
ical standards.

“Beginning in the early
1960s, a wave of lawlessness
swept across the United |,
States, It showed itself in
the increase of general
crime, in mob disorders, and
in such speetacular incis
dents as assassinations, bom-
bings and hijackings. '

“These trends showed that
a relatively small but grow- °

" ing number of Americans,

far {rom recognizing their
duties as cltizens, were put-
ting themselves above the
law. :
© “We saw this most dra-
malically in cases where
witnesses to a crime refused
to testify because they did
not want to become involved
—even to the point where
they would not even call the
police while a crime was be-

. ing committed. '

“I am pleased to point out
' that we are witnessing a re- .
versal of this alarming trend -
.« .. In short, what seemed
to be the growing popularity
of lawlessness, where Amer-

. icans put themselves above

or outside the law, has been
~halted.”

. Those were the remarks .
that Kleindienst did not de-
liver. Instead, he concluded
his off-the-cuff remarks by
expressing another kind of
pride. 3

“As I make .this, my last
Law Day speech as Atlorney '
General of the United
States, my belief rather
than being lessened  has
been strengthened” in the
promise of t{he United
States. “There will be an-
other Attorney General 200
years from now who can say
we have prospered because
we have béen true to that
promise.”

Outside, where the televi-
sion cameras . walited for
him, Klcindienst repeated
his message again. “We are
a country of law, not of
men,” he sald. The events of
the past few days “prove
that the law prevalls, it
worka its will,” -
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¥
affalr, which initially involved little®
known individuals, has now reached into
the ,uppermost reaches of the Nizon:
s administration. ST ?
The following glossary of names,’
‘along with the accompanying diagram,?
sketches the principals involved in red
cent.developments and their relationship;
to egch other, ' Iy

, Ptesident Richard M. NIXON—The
. . most important question, as yet unan-i
sweted, in the Watergate affair is how.
“much, if anything, the President knew;
about the bugging of the Watergate,
_other acts of election campaign espio-,
nageé and sabotage, and the effort to:
cover up the scandal—before his an-'
nouncement April 17 that his own in-
quiry, begun March 21, had turned upi
. “major developments” in the case. .
Adcording to highly reliable sources:
'in the exccutive branch, the President;
.was told as earlyas last December that
former Attorney General John N. Mitch«g
(el and White House counsel John W.
Dean III were probably deeply: ins,
“volved in’ both the illegal electrqnlc'j
survelllance and the coverup.

' ' Charles

W. Colson,

among othe

o
v

The unfolding story of the Watergate --

BT Y

in Watergate:

4
1

¥

- John H.
_MITOH_ELL DEAN

John 7 -
EHRLICHMAN |

Horbart W,
KALMBVAGH

Maurioe
STANS

.

| Jeb Stuart
MAGRUDER

I

Frederick 0, .
" LaRUE

. STRACHAN

Dwight
CHAPIN

Gordon

Donald H.
SEGRETTI

L. Patriok ;
GRAY -

W * E Howard

White House staff members, was rells
ably veported to have told the Presi-.
. dent that persons.in his administration’
‘ were obstructing justice and that ac-
» tion should be laken. Colson has de-
nied giving Mr. Nixon any such warn-
{ng, and Gerald Warren, ¢eputy presi-
dentlal press secretary, said the White.
House would have no comment on the
reports. ' . . :

The President is offictally reported;
by the White House to be' conducting’
his own independent investigation into}
the affair. Mr. Nixon also has had at.
Jeast two mectings with John J. Wil
gon, the lawyer recently retained by
i top White House aides H. R, Haldeman,

‘and John D. Ehrlichman. . i

John N. MITCHELL—Altorney Gen-
~ernl’ from 1969 until he resigned in,
March, 1972, to become the President’s
campatgn manager, Mitchell was Mr.
Nixon's law partner for two years, his
1968 presidential c¢ampaign manager
and his closest adviser for some time
before and afier the 1968 election.
Mitchell resigned as manager of the
President’s 1972 campaign on July 1,
1972, citing personal reasons after his
wife, Martha, publicly demanded that,
he quit. Subsequently, it was reported
that Mitchell ‘was one of a handful of
{op campaign and administration offi-,
oals with access to a secret fund usea.
to finance the Watergate and other es-
‘pionage and sabotage activitles. ;
" Before the election, Mitcheil repeat-
edly denied having any knowledge of
the Watergate bugging. On April 20,
1973, after testifying before the federal
grand jury here, Mitchell conceded
‘that' he had attendcd meetings where:
.the bugging was discussed but insisted’
«] hever approved any such plans.” . 1
However, Mitchelt’s deputy at the
‘Committee for the Re-clection of the
President. Jeb Stuart Dlagruder, re.
portedly has told federal prosetutors

James W, HUNT

. McCORD

1

¥ Bernard L,
. BAHKE!!

(%
EugenioR.

" MARTINEZ

*
. VergilioR."
BONZALEZ '_

Frank A,
STURGIS

N

* Comvicted Watergate Conspirators

« ~,

that'Mitchell and White house counsel’
Dean approved the bugging and later
approved #he payment of funds to the,
‘men indicted for the Watergate con-
spiracy in an effort to buy their si-
Jlence. . . .

v

. H.R. (Bob) HALDEMAN—President
Nixon’s White House chief of staff and,
until the recent flood of Watergate
revelations, the man to see for anyone
‘who wanted to see or communicate
with the President. Haldeman was con-
:sidered generally to be the most pow-
erful man on the White House staff
-and competed with Mitchell for power
.both within the administration and in
political campaign matters.

i Associates of White House Counsel
Dean have said that he will testify un-
der oath before the grand jury that
Haldeman and other high White House
‘officials actively participated in a
cover-up to hide the involvement of'
presidential aides in the. bugging.

. Haldeman has denied the charge.

. The ‘grand jury reportedly has al-
-ready been told that the President’s re-
election committee, on Haldeman’s or-
ders, transferred $350,000 to the White:
House before April 7, 1972, when a
.new campaign finance law became
effective. | . : .

The grand jury was told that Halde-
man ordered, the money given to a re-

8

By Joserh Mastrangelo—The Washington Post
Chart shows relationship of those mentioned in Watergate affair. -

"election, committee official, Fred La-
Rue, who, sources close to Lhe investi-
gation have reported, paid large sums
of money—“hush maqney”—to the
‘Watergate conspirators to pay for their
silence. .

In the wake of recent revelations,
Haldeman’s White House infiuence re-
portedly has been drastically reduced,
and there have been rccurrent rumors
within the White House staff that his
resignation was imminent.

John D. EHRLICHMAN—Assistant
to the President for domestic affairs,
Ehrlichman remained relatively ur
-touched by recent Watergate Affair
revelations until it was disclosed April
26 that Acting FBI Director L. Patrick
Gray 111, after mecting with Ehrlich-

man and White House counsel Dean, '’

had destroyed documents taken from
the White House office of Watergate'
conspiration E. Howard Huunt Jr.

Ehrlichman saitd in a statement that
he was present at a mecting with Gray
and Dean at which the documents
were discussed and turned over to
Gray, “but neither then, nor at any
other time, did 1 give Mr. Gray any re-
quest, suggestion or instruction regard-
ing what should be done with the con-
tents.”

An associate of Decan’s says that
Dean was at the meeting but that “it
was John Ehrlichman who ordered
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“Gtay to destroy the documents” "
.. Herbert W. KALMBACH—President’
"Nixon's personal lawyer, Kalmbach'
had' control over a $500,000 account:
.that allegedly was uscd to finance the
.political campaign sabotage activitles
-of Donald H. Segretti, ;

" Kalmbhch has testifled before the'
-grand jury investigating the watergate’
‘affalr, according to reliable sources. *
. Kalmbach is beirig investigated by the
‘jury on possible charges involving ob-,
.struction of justice by providing some
.of the moncy used hy others to buy the

‘silence of the convicted Watergate con.!
ppirators,* according to government,
gources.

f Maurice STANS~Former ‘}ecretary
of Commerce, Stans resigned to be-.
" 'come finance director of President’
‘Nixon's re-election committee.

i Stans .kept between $350,000 and
;$700,000 from campaign “contributions’
.In cash In his office safe. According to
rtcstimony at the Watergate burglary
‘trial, convicted Watergate conspirator
G. Gordon Liddy was given $235,000
‘“from these funds. This money was'
fused among other things, to finance.
;the break-in and bugging of the Demo-
“eratic National committee.

The money came in cash campaign
contributions from a variety - of
sources, Including a $100,000 contrib-

7 ution from Texas oil executive robert
"H. Allen, who routed the money'
through Mexico, and $200,000 from in-

,tcmational financier Robert L. Vesco,
“‘under Investigation by a federal grand
Jury in New York In connection with a,
Seccurities and Exchange Commisston’
' fraud inquiry. The Committee for the
. Re-election of the President says that
}bolh the Allen and Vesco contributions
‘were returned.

John W, DEAN—Initially a remote
figpure in the Watergate affair. Dean
‘has become a focal point’in the re-
-cenily renewed investigation. Accord-
ing to reports of what former deputy
Nixon campalgn manager Magruder,
has told federal prosecutors, Dean,
along with Mitchell, helped plan and
‘approved the Watergate bugging oper-

ation,

? Magruder also has reportedly told
prosecutors that Dean and Mitchell
later arranged to buy the silence of
;the Watergate conspirators.

Former Acling FBI Director Gray
has told a senate committee that he
turned FBI Watergate investigation re-
ports over to Dean.

Last weck, 1t was learned that Dean
. was present at the meeting with Ehrl-
fchman and Gray, after which Gray de-
stroyed documents from E. Howard
Hunt Jr.’s White House office. At the
meeting, Dean told Gray that the docu-
ments should “never see the light of
day,” according to FBI and other
sources.

Dean has also reportedly told the

President that Dean, Haldeman and’

.Ehrlichman would have to tell all they

knew about the Watergate bugging -

case and face the possibility of going

to jail “to save the presidency.” On,

Apnil 6. Dean reportedly told federal
prosecutors all he knew about the bug-
ging and subscquent cover-up, but he

has not yet testified before the grand:

Jury.
» Dean left the Justice Department in

Abproved For Release 2001/08/07 : CIA-RD

1970 to become White Hotise 'tounsel
with the strong backing of Mitchell. As
Whnle House counsel, handling legal

problems for the President, Deaxi}
‘worked closely with Haldeman . 3

i L. Patrick GRAY III—Until his res-
dgnation Friday, the acting director of'
the FBI, Gray supervised the FBI in-:
uvestxgatlon into the Watergate affair.
;Impeccable sources close to him have‘1

§

confirmed and Gray has not denied re- i

,ports that he destroyed documents be-’

;longmg\to Watergate conspirator E.:

iHoward Hunt Jr. after a meeting with'

!\ghlte I-Iouse aides - Ehrhchman and‘
ean

I Gray is reported by an associate to,
be “just sick about all this” and anx-’
‘ious to appear beforg the grand jury. 1

. -Jeb Stuart MAGRUDER—A former'

'merchandising executive in the cos-,
metics business, Magruder worked un-’
der Haldeman on .the White House'
‘staff, which he left in May, 1971, to es-
‘tablish the President’s re-election com+
mittee. Magruder ran the committee'
«until Mitchell became its director in
\March 1972. Magruder stayed on as
AMitchell s deputy.

y At the Watergate trial, Magruder
ytestified that he hired Watergate con-
splrator Liddy on Dean’s recommenda-,
Lwn to handle committee legal prob-
lems Magruder denied under oath,.
“however, that he knew about or ap-
: proved the Watergate bugging opera-
-tion.

;\ Associates of Magruder say that he
has since told federal prosecutors that'
Mitchell and Dean both gave Magru-
‘der approval to conduct the bugging.
‘Mitchell, who admits he heard a dis-
cyssion of bugging but insists he ref-
used to approve it, told the grand jury
that he believes Magruder went over
/his head to unnamed White House offi-
‘clals for approval of the Watergate op-‘
reration, according to a Mltchell associ-
ate. ‘1

* Frederick C. LaRUE—One of Mitch-
rell’s most intimate assistants and ‘a
-former White House aide, LaRue has
been described by federal investigators
‘as being one of the re-election com-:
mittee officials who directed. a
“housecleaning” to destroy committee
documents following' the June 17,
Watergate arrests. LaRue also was in-
,volved in paying the Watergate con:
spirators money to keep them silent,
according to reliable sources. A
Dwight CHAPIN—Now an airline ex-
ecutive, Chapin was appointments sec-
retary to the President and his chief
advance man for important trips, 4n-
‘cluding the visit to China in 1872. A
University of Southern California
graduate, Chapin, with Haldeman aide
Gordon Strachan, recruited Donald
Segretti, a college classmate of both,
for political sabotage activities during
the 1972 campaign. Chapin left the
White House stnff after the 1972 elec.
tion. )
4

Gordon STRACHAN—A former'
. White House aide on Haldeman’s staff .
;and now general counscl for the'
United  States Information Agency,
Strachan (pronounced - Strawn) helped
recruit Segretti, Strachan also report-
edly took $350,000 from Haldeman to
LaRue to pay the conspirators after
their arrests, .

9

" Strachan acted as the link between;
Segretti’s missions and the intclligences;
gathcrmg operations of Hunt and ledy.

Donald H. SEGRETTI-—A college,
classmate of Chapin and Strachan,
Segretti was paid at least $30,000 by
Nixon lawyer Kalmb#ch to concuct po-
litical sabotage. Segretti reported die;
tectly to Chapiri and also communi,,
cated with convicted Watergate con-’

spirator Hunt. i3

-3

G. Gordon LIDDY—Described by!
the prosecution during the WatergateY
trial as the brains and boss of the
Watergate bugging operation, 'Liddy?
now emerges more clearly as the fielde
commander in an cxtensive espionage™
.bureaucracy. I

Liddy is a former Treasury Depart«/
‘ment official, White House aide and~
ex-FBI agent who was hired, according
.to Magruder, to handle legal problems?
for the re-election committce. Magru-,
‘der testified at the trial that he also»
authorized Lxddy to spend $250,000 to.
gather intelligence on demonstrations '

. ‘threatening security at the 1972 Repub-.

lican convention and at appearances of”
‘speakers on behalf of the President
.during the 1972 spring primaries. -t
. The latest revelation about Liddy isq
that he and"his friend and fellow,
‘Watergate conspirator. Hunt allegedly.
broke into the office of the psychigs; -
_trist for Daniel Ellsherg in order to ob-,
tain files. Ellsberg is standing trial ml
connection with the «hsclosure of theI
Pentagon Papers.

E. Howard HUNT Jr.' A former~
CIA agent and ex-white ' House alde,’!
Hunt was brought Intd the White!
+House by Ehrlichman, and speclal>
.counsel Charles W. Colson, purport-
+edly to work on declassifying the. Pen-
tagon Papers. Hunt was. used report-.
edly for a variety of missions, includ-
ing gathering political intelhgcnce
~that could be used against Sen. Ed-,

!ward M. Kennedy (D-Mass.),

[

According to convicted Watergate
conspirator James W. McCord Jr.,

+ Hunt and Hunt's late wife, Dorothy,, -

.made vague offers of money and exec-,

‘utive clemency to the Watergate con-,

"spirators to remain silent. Hunt’s wife.

" was killed in a Chicago plane crash,

Nov. 30. She was carrying $10,000 in
$100 bills at the time, "

James W. McCORD Jr.—Former se-'
curity director for the President’s re-
election committee, McCord main-®
tained his silence until March 21, when'
he delivered a letter to Chief U.S. Dis-
trict Judge John J. Sirica offering to
tell what he knew about the Watergats
affair. McCord’s revelations to Senate
investigators and the grand jury have
played a major role in breaking open
the conspiracy.

McCord was arrested inside tho-
Democratic Party's Watergate head-
quarters in the carly morning hours of
June 17 along with four men from
Miami who -had heen recruited .by

.Hunt—Bernard L. Barker, Eugenio -B.

Martinez, Virgilio R. Gonzales and.
Frank A, Sturgis. The men from Mi-
ami all pleaded guilty to all chargeg
against them.

~LAWRENCE MEYER
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By Bob Woodward and Carl Bernstein
Washington i’ost 8taff Writers

) ’I‘he Nisxon administration tapped the telephones of

. LL._!

X e T ..;‘_4‘.‘

»
’

at least two newspaper reporters in 1971 as part of the: :

‘investigation reportedly ordered by President Nixon

into the leaks of the Pentagon Papers to the press, ac-
cording to two highly placed sources in the executive

branch.

The wiretapping was su-
pervised by Watergate con-
spirators E. Howard Hunt
Jr. and G. Gordon Liddy,
who were then working in
the White House, and it was
authorized by John N. Mit.
chell while he was Attorney
‘General, one of the sources
saild. '
In this electronic surveil.’
Jance, according to the!
same source, Hunt and Liddy
‘supervised an independent
team, or so-called “vigilante
squad,” of wiretappers not
employed by the FBI—the
agehcy that normally per-
‘forms legal wiretapping.

That source named two ro.
porters from The New York
Times, which published the’
Pentagon Papers in June,
1971, as being among those
whose phones were tapped.
Another source confirmed
that ' the telephones of
Times reporters were tap-
ped but could not identify

{hose placed under surveil-;

lance.

The legality of such wire-.

‘tapping-is an unsettled ques-
tion, The Supreme Court
last year unanimously re-
Jected Nixon administration
claims to the right to con-
duct clectronie surveillance
without a court order in so-
called “domestic subversior”
cases. But the Court left
open whether the executive

-branch has such power in -

national sccurity cases in-

volving “forcign subversion.”

Accordlnn to The Post's
sources, - the' wiretapping
connected with the Pent-
‘agon Papers followed catl-
fer White House-ordered
wiretaps of other reporters
to discover the sources of
‘leaks of information ahout
the Strategic Arms Limi-

ttatlon Talks (SALT) to the .

‘news media.

In addition, durmg the
!first Nixon administration,
ithe office or home tele-

*phones of at least 10 White

House stalf members also’
. were tapped in the course:
‘of investigations into new .
leaks, the sources said.

-Justice  Department

In late 1971 or carly 1972,
it was decided at a Nixon’
campaign strategy meeting!
that some members of the:
ame vigilante squad respon-!
sible for the Pentagon Papers
wiretapping would be used:!
to wiretap the telephones of
Democratic presidential can-;
didates, according to one of,
the sources.

James W. McCord Jr., one:
of the convicted Watergate
conspirators, reportedly has
told a federal grand jury’
here that the Watergate bug-
ging team had planned, but
never carried out, the instal-
lation of wiretaps and eaves-
dropping devices in the cam-
paign headquarters of Sens.
{George. McGovern and Ed-
mund S. Muskie.

Although the activities of
‘the squad were authorized
‘by then "Attorney General
'Mitchell, the source said,.
they were more closely super-
vised by Asgistant Attorney,
General Robert. C. Mardian,,
who later became the poli-
tical coordinator = of the
Committee for the Re-elec-
tion of the President, the
source said. '

According to the snurces.
the wiretapping in the Pen-
tagon Papers case began
shortly after the Times
itarted publication of the
classified, multivolume his-;
tory of the Vietnam War..
'The Times had obtained the
documents from Daniel Ells-
berg, the former Defense”
Department analyst now on,
trial in Los Angeles,

. In June, 1971, the govern-
ment moved unsuccessfully’

in court to permanently halt .

publication of the Pentagon
papers on the grounds of na-
tional security. '

At the time, a White
House team known as “The
Plumbers,” whose members
included Hunt and Liddy,
was attempting to determine
how The Times obtained the’
Papers. * .

The Los . Angeles Times
reported last year .that
Liddy had proposed to thet

al

The New York Times be
tapped in.the Pentagon Pa-
pers investigation. How-
ever, at the time, the Los
Angeles Times reported
that the Justice Department
{turned down Liddy’s sug-
'gestion. '
- The “plumbers” project
was under the direction of
‘former presidential counsel
Charles W, Colson and John,
Ehrlichman, who until this.
week was President Nixon's’
principal domestic -affairs
adviser, according to a
statement given to the FBIL
last week by Ehrlichman.
The project was undertaken
on orders from the Presi-
dent,” Ehrlichman told th¢'
FBI.

According to Ehrlichman’s
statement, Hunt and Liddy

broke into the office of
Daniel Ellsbery's psychia-
trist, after which Ehrlichman
said he told them “not to
do it again.” .

‘The statement by Ehrlich-
man, who resigned from his
White House job Monday,
makes no mention of the
wiretapping conducted dur-
ing the Pentagon Papers
project.

Accordiing to The Post’s
sources, all records relating
to the activities of the vigi-
lante squad that conducted
that wiretapping have been
destroyed.

. Only six to eight people
.had first-hand knowledge of:
the squad’s activities, accord-
ing to one source who said’
the June 17, 1972 arrest .at
the Watergale set those peo-.,
‘ple “off the edge” with
worry that the Watergate
‘break-in -would lead to dis-
covery of -the earlier wire-
tapping by the Nixon admin, .
istration, - 4

The Washmgton Post rey
ported in February that Hunt:

-and Liddy were regularly®

routed Information obtained
from national security wire-'
taps for several months in'
1971 and 1972,

It could not be learned at
that time exactly what wire-
tap information they re-
ceived, though -‘presumably
the reports from the taps of
Times reporters would have
gone to Hunt. and Liddy be-’
cause they were supervising
the operation.

The information from na-
tional security wiretaps is
among the most closely held
and sensitive data collected
by the U.S. intelligence com-
munity and had been tradi-
tionally supervised by the
Justice Department Internal
Security Division.

The division, which was
headéd by Mardian during
the first Nixon administra-
tion, was abolished earlier
this year,

Hunt's and Liddy's work’

‘as White House “plumbers”

was supervised by David

‘Young, a former staff mem-

ber of the National Security
10
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Council. Young resigned
from the council staff about’
three weeks ago 'without ex-
planation.

Former White House aide’
Egil Krogh Jr. was in over-:
all charge of the “plumb-
ers.” Krogh, 33, presently
undersecretary of the De-
partment of Transportation,
suddenly took leave yester-,
day from his post. He has(
refused to return a report-
er's daily telephone calls for
the last five days.

On March 12, Time mag-
azine reported that the FBI
harl tapped the telepones of
news reporters, first with
the approval of its late di-

rector, J. Edgar Hoover, and
then by his successor; for-
mer acting FBI Director L.
Patrick Gray. However, dur-
ing the .Senate confirmation
hearings that led to the with-

" drawal of Gray's nomination
to be permanent dircctor of
the FBI, Gray testified that
he had no knowledge of
such taps by the FBI,

According to Time's -ac- - .

count, the White House
asked Hooyer to tap the tele- .
phones of reporters and
‘White House officials sus-
pected of leaking informa.
tion about three years ago.

“Hoover balked, and de:
manded authorization from
John Mitchell, then U.S. At-
torney General,” Time re-
ported. “Mitchell sanctioned
the surveillance . . ., on
grounds of domestic secur-
ity, which sidestepped the
necessity of getting a court
order for each tap. The’
-operation started with only
.one tap, hut snon expanded {
o include surveillance of
8iX or seven reporters, plus
an undetermined number of
White House aides.”

“The wiretapping actunlly
helped keep Hoover on the’
Job until his death last year.

" Time rcported “Richard
Kleindienst then' deputy at-
torney gencral tried to force
Hoover to step down, and in
1971 even gave his support to
a proposed congressional in-
vestigation of the FBI. En-
raged, Hoover indicated to
Kleindienst that if he was
called to testify on Capitol
Hill, he might disclose the
wiretaps."™

The only wiretapping of
reporters and White House
aides known to The Post's
sources was conducted by
the vigilante squads of pro-
fessional wiretappers and ex-
CIlA and ex-FBI agents—not
by the FBI. “They were out
of FBI channels,” one source
stressed.

Asked about the Time
magazine report of FBI wire-
taps, Gray said at his con-
firmation hearing:

“When 1 saw this particu-
lar article and checked the
records and indices of the
Federai Bureau of Investi.
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Tgation, and T am told also.
tthat the Department of:
Justice checked the records
‘of the Internal Security DI-
-vision of the Department of'
Justice, and there is no rec-.
ord of any such business:
there of bugging news re-;
'porters and White House’
people.”

Gray also testified: “If
these acts were committed,’
certainly it is a felony, no:
‘question -about it certainly.”

NEW YORK TIMES
29 April 1973

MRS. HUNT’S MONEY
\SAIDTOBEFOR MOTEL

' CHICAGO, April 27 (UP)—|
An Accountant rclated by mar-
riage to a Watergate conspira-
tor, E. Howart Hunt Jr., quoted
Mr. Hunt Friday as saying the
$10,000 his wife was carrying
the night she was kiiled in an
airline crash was to buy a Holi-
day Inn franchise.

“The ‘money was found in
Mrs. Hunt's purse in the wreck-
‘age of the United Alr Lines jet
that crashed near Chicago’s

Midway Airport last December.. -

Harold C. Carlstead of sub-
wirban * Flossmoor, whose * wife
was a cousin to Mrs. Hunt, said
‘the” had discussed the Holiday
Inn franchise with Mrs. Hunt,
Mr, Carlstead, a certificd pub-
lic "accountant with motel in-
vestments, added that the pricé
of the franchise when he talked
with her by phone was $10,000.
“By the time she was on her
“way out to Chicago it had gope
up to $15,000,” he said. Carl-
stead said a theory that Mrs,
Hunt wanted “the franchise to
cover for secret income she re-
ceived during her husband’s ims
prisonment was “ridiculous.”
f' James W. McCord, another,
‘Watergate defendant, reported:;
Hy told a Federal grand jury that
Mrs. Hunt was the courler for

{“silence” money paid to - the'
séven defendants by the .Com=
ittee for the Re-election of the'
resident, T

t dig ﬂ\.l

J

BALTIMORE SUN
3 May 1973 ~

V,Zoseph Kraft

' We Still Await Full Wat

T watched the President’s
: Watergate telecast with a

+ * Republican senator who had

' repeatedly proclaimed. that
full disclosure would vindi-
cate Mr. Nixon. At the end
of the speech, the senator

.called his press secretary to
say he would Issue no state-;

“ment. . . o

“I feel,” he said, “like;
throwing up.” ' 3
The reason for that feeling
is-that Mr. Nixon has once:
more decided against full

. disclosure on Watergate. In-
stead of telling it as it was, {
he has set up an adversary |
proceeding in which one
group of former White House
aides, praised by Mr. Nixon,
will pit their stories against
the version of another group
whose reputations are now
being blackened by the
White House. : :

The best evidence of the
_nondisclosure policy lies in
the recent events not men-
tioned by the Presidént. For-
get all about the crossing of:
the Watergate affalr with the
Ellsherg case. =~ =

Say nothing of the disclo-’
sure by L. Patrick Gray, the
former acting head of the.
FBI, that he had burned
papers taken from the office
of men implicated in the
Watergate  break-in  and

iven to him by John D. Ehr-
ichman and John W. Dean
3d of the White House staff.

Overlook the fact that Mr.
Dean had threatenéd-to spill’
the beans if he were made a
“scapegoat” for Watergate:

Think only of the behavior’
of John N. Mitchell, former
attorney general. He had
publicly acknowledged at-
tending high-level meetings
at which the project for bug-
ging the Democrats had been
discussed.. Having heard of
jthe plans in advance, Mri
Mitchell had to know that

WASHINGTON POST
26 April 1973
«Nairobi Paper
.Cites Watergate

Reuter

+ NAIROBI, Kenya, April
‘25—The Watergate scan-
‘dal is giving the United
jStates a good name—at

4least in Nairobi.

;. Readers of ‘the Nairobf
“Daily . Nation were {old

«today:

;was involved when the men-
breaking into Watergate
:were apprehended June 17.°
. Since he was then serving
.as head of the Committee for
the Re-election of the Presi-

«dent, it is hard to believe he-

would not have signaled
some kind of word to his
close friend in the White
House. i :

But the President made no’

mention of that. semi-confes-
sion as though it were a
mere bagatelle — the kind of
thing a former attorney gen-

eral does every day of the:

week.

What Mr. Nixon said was

.almost as confusing as what
he left’ unsaid. On the one
-hand,.. .for = example,
warmly praised the two top
White House aides whose
resignations were announced
on the day of the speech.

He called Mr. Ehrlichman

and H.R. (Bob) Haldeman,

‘the White House chief of
staff, “two of the finest pub-

lic servants it has been my :

\

privilege to know.”
. At the Cabinet .meeting
hext day, Mr. Nixon pounded
the table angrily and denounc-
ed as “a stupid act” the post-
ing of FBI men in“the offices
of Mr. Ehrlichman and Mr.
‘Haldeman,

% In harsh contrast was the’
treatment  accorded Mr.-
.Dean .and Mt. Gray, Mr.'
Dean was dropped without
‘any praise fn a way that
. made it seem clear he was
fired. :

Mr. Gray was pulled back
from a resignation he was
“about to offer April 2 so
;Ronald L. Ziegler, the White:
House press secretary, could
announce a resignation next
day with the kind of winks

..and nudges and background

hints which suggested that
Mr. Gray had been fired.

< ‘The contrast in treatment

.coincides with different ver- - °

sions . of Watergate. Mr:

he

i

A
\ . )
10' )
ergate Story
*Haldeman and Mr. Ehrlich-
man are insisting on their
‘own innocence and that of the
President. Hence, the White
House has an interest. in
making them seem credible
witnesses. L
.Mr. Dean .and Mr, Gray,
however, are telling stories
that implicate the highest
White House aides—hence,
Mr. Nixon's interest in
- blackening their reputations.
* In the end, I have no doubt
that a large part of the story
-will come out. A grand jury
is sitting. There will be in-
diciments and a public trial.
‘A Senate investigating com-

mittee will air the whole
episode. The press is not
exactly inactive.

Moreover, a new attorney
general, Elliot L. Richard-
son, is looking into the whole
‘business. Mr. Richardson’
fancies. himself as President,
and he has shown in past.
service at the departments
of Defense and Health, Edu-
cation and Welfare a willing-
ness to front for Mr. Nixon's
dirty work.

But Mr. Richardson is also
a distinguished attorney with
a deep respect for our his-.
tory and our laws. He has
‘the authorily to appoint a
ispecial prosecutor. If he does
not appoint a special prose-
cutor, he will be under the.
strongest possible pressure’
to do a thorough job.

So I doubt the President’s .
TV statement will do much
_more than buy time before
most of the full story
emerges. .
I The big question is why
‘Mr.” Nixon uses so many
stratagems to muddy the
story and drag out its telling.

The answer that suggests
itself is what made the sena-
tor feel like throwing up. It .
ds that Mr. Nixon himself
may not have clean hands.

§ It is poing to be easy to
.say that a corrupt system

‘exists in the
States. Yet . ..,

have somecthing

; tradition?”

United
Americans
to
proud of. They have a so-
ciety in which scandals in-
volving their chief cxecu-
“tive are discussed in pub-
lic. How many other coun-
tries can boast the saime

he
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By SEYMOUR M. HERSH . {¢ { which they discussed plans to

Spectal to The New York Times - .

WASHINGTON, May 2—G0Vs|
ermment investigators say they,
now have evidence that Repub-;
lican sabotage and esplonage:
efforts in the election camet
paign last year were far rore:
widespread than wag previous-;
ly known and were designed to:
help Senator George McGovemf
win the Democratic nominationt
for President. f

Republicans viewed Senator:
McGovern, the eventual nom-
inee, as the weakest candidate
President Nixon could face, the
Investigators said, They added-
that there was no way of de-
termining how much over-all.
Impact the major Republican
intelligence effort, organized at
8 cost not yet fully estimated,
had upon the 1972 primaries. °
. The investigators said that
the espionage program, initially
‘authorized by H. R. Haldeman,
the White House chief of siaff,
who resigned Monday, included
at its peak three networky of.
" lagents controlied by the White
House and the Committee for
the Re-clection of the Presidant,.

The Federal investigators
sald they. had confirmed that
at least somo alicgations about
Republican  disruption volced
last year by Democratic candie
dates were substantially cor
rect. R

These sources sald, thero is
‘now evidenco that a Nixon'
'supporter was infiltrated into,
the campaign offices of Senator,
Edmund S. Muskie, Democrat
of Maine, in carly 1972. Once
there, he intercepted a variety
of confidential documents that
[were subsequently leaked ‘to
‘the press. '

The basic Republican sirat
egy was worked out in early
1971, investigators said, when
Mr. Nixon was running behind
Senator Muskie in public
opinion polls, Tho Harris sur-
vey, for example, showed that
by early May, 1971, Mr, Muskie
had a 47-t0-39 per cent lead
over the President, an Increase
of 3 percentage points in three
months.

. The investigators emphasized
that there is no evidence thus
far that Republican leaders had
held a formal meeting at the

- effort.

- |White House or elsewhers In

defeat Senator Muskie so as to|
increase the chance of Senator
.McGovern, a South , Dakota
Democrat. : . .
+ “Nonetheless,” one source
» said, “there was' a definite
" strategy worked out before the
election. They tried to make
sure that the Democrats nomi-
nated their weakest candidate.”

In this context, the source
' said, the bugging of the Demo-
. cratic National Committee head
quarters jn the Watergate com-
.plex here in June, 1972, was
only a small part of the over-all

“The Republicans had people
in all of the campaigns,” one in-
\vestigator said, “but. not at
high levels. They had little
people nobody would suspect.”!
+~“They started plaf'ing tricks
with the avowed: goal of heavily
influencing the nomination of|
the Democratic candidate,” he
added. :

Intelligence operations are
commonplace in political cam-

aigns and usually include ef-
orts to collect all published in-
formation about an opponent
along with occasional efforts to
obtain advance copies of
speeches, travel schedules and
the like.

The Justice Department's
fraud unit is known to be in-
vestigating the Republican es-
pionage activities for possible
violations of Federal law.

The prime espionage target
throughout Jate 1971 and in
early 1972, investigators said,
was Mr, Muskie, whose cam-
paign was repeatedly jarred by
inexplicable incidents — such
as the disappearance of vital
palling dtea, the misrouting of
the candidate’s personal plane,
and the anonymous *Canuck”
letter in the New Hampshire
ﬁrimary that accused Mr. Mus-

ie of casting ethnic slurs on
French-Canadians. '

“We do have evidence that
there was infiltration of the
Yuskie campaign and that man

ocuments were stolen or pho-|
tographed,” one - investigator
said. .

He specfically cited a private
staff letter to Senator Muskie
callin on (him to stage hear-
ings on a proposed tax bill in
California because it would got
him “favorable publicity.”

The letter, the investgator
said, was stolen by an espion-
age agent and sent to an of-
ficial in the Republican re-
election - headquarters -who
then sent it on to a Washing-
ton columnist. When a column
about the letter was published
a few days later, the source
said, an embarrassed Mr. Mus-:

12

INVESTIGATORS TERM G.0.P. SPYING
/IDESPREAD ATTEMPT TO INSURE

kie canceled
hearing,

In a private meeting with a,
group of Republican Congress-
men a little more than a monch
ago, Mr. Haldeman wrs re-

rted to have acknowiedged b
ng personally resgonsible for
‘organizing a political intellig-
¢ence operation in 1972. He was

oted as saying, however, that
the project had involved no il-
legal activities.

The New York Times quoted
Goverment investigators today
as saying they had evidence
that Mr. Haldeman and John
D. Ehrlichman, Mr.
chief domestic adviser who also
resigned Monday, along with
John N. Mitchell, former At-
torney General, conspired with
at least three other officials to
arranged a cover-up story to
obstruct a Federal investigation
into the full ramifications of
the Watergate break-in.

Mr. Mitchell issued the fol-
lowing denial today: “A to
appearing in today's New Yox
Timeg alleging that I conspired
with H. R. Haldeman, John
Ehrlichman and John Dean
[the former White House coun-
sel] to obstruct justice in the
Watergate case is absolutely
false and  without factual foun-
dation.” -

Mr. Ehrlichman and M,
Haldeman, meanwhile, were
scheduled to testify tomorrow
before the Federal grand jury
Investigating  the Watergate/
preak-in and cover-up. Both «
men have denied any wrong-
doing. to

Investigators, cautioning that
their inquiry was far from com.
plete, provided the  following
account of how the Reublican
espionage and sabotage operat-
ing developed:

Officialg around : the Presi-
dent, believed.to have been
led by Mr. Haldeman, began
to become.-concerned about the
1972 elections in early 1971,
At some point, Mr. Haldeman
decided that a well-planned and;
well-financed espionage cam-
paign was needed to insure the;
nomination of the weakest Dem
ocrat candidate.

By that time, Hebert W,
Kalmbach, Mr. Nixon's personal
attorney, who was a chief cam-
paign fund-raiser, was begin-
ning to collect cash that would
later be set.aside for the es-
pionage operation.

In June, 1971, when The New
York Times began publishing
the secret Pentagon papers on
the history of the Vietnam war,
a White House group, calied
the “plumbers,” was assigned
to discover who had made the
papers available to the press.
E. Howard Hunt Jr. and G. Gor-
don Liddy, two leading mem-

the proposed|

Nixon's|

bers of the eventual Watergaté

team, were assigned to the

eperation, .
Hunt, a former agent for the

Central Intelligence Agency, is
Jknown to have begun research-
ing the background of potential
Democratic Presidential candi-
dates and recruiting a number
of former colleagues and asso-
ciates for his political opera-
‘tion whilé working with the,
“plumbers,” so named bec’ausc‘
their job was to stop leaks of

Information. Hunt coordinated,
his political activities. with;
Charles W, Colson, a White!
House special counsel and its

chlef political operative,

At the same time, Dwight L.|
Chapin, a Haldeman protégé
,who was then Mr. Nixon's ap-
‘pointments . secretary, got in
touch with Mr. Kalmbach to!
arrange for payments to Donald
H. Secgretti, a former college
classmate who was recruited to,
direct the espionage operation.

Over the next 10 months,
Mr. Scgretti made more than
20 known contacts in his at-
tempt to recruit fellow inform-
ers and agents and established
a loosely organized network of
about 10 agents. Investigators
have determined that many of
those received substantial cash
payments from Mr, Kalmbach.
Others were apparently paid in
cash by Mr, Segretti, C

By early 1972, both Liddy and
Hunt had: been reassipned to
the Republican re-election com-;
mittee, where they continucd to'
recruit fellow sahoteurs, along
with a string of informers and
obstructionists who were assign
ed specific campaign targets,
investigators sald. One key op-
eration was in Florida, where
Miami-based anti-Castroltes be-
came involved in the state’s pri-
mary. [

In early February, Hunt and
Liddy flew to Miami for a mect-
ing with Mr, Sepretti that was
arranged by Gordon Strachan,
another Haldeman aide who
helped’ direct the Segretti .p-
erations in the field. |

Mr. * Haldeman, working
through Mr. Strachan and Mr.
Chapin. directly controlled the
Segretti operation until the
Miami meeting. Afterward, Hunt
and Liddy both began to direct
more of Mr. Segretti's move-
ments, with Mr. Strachan re-
duced to a monitoring role.

The merging of the Hunt-
'Liddy operation with the Scp-
Iretti - Kalmbach - Chapin group,’
cach with its separate inform-.
ers and agent provacateurs, was
considered an important step,
|making the over-all operation
imorc managcable, investigators
said. ’

As the campaipn picked up
steam in 1972, hundreds of per-.
sons were added to the re-clec-
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tion committee staff and mas-
sive infiltration of other cam-
paigns began, using mostly the

young. .

At least 30, and possibly 404
aid informers wem: recruited
gy March by the re-clectiol
campaign’ and were assigned to
various Democratic headquar-
ters and offices. Their basic
target initially was Senator
‘Muskie, but after his setbacks
in the early primaries the
youths were assigned to_infil-
trate the campaigns of the
other Democrats believed to be
|among the leading contenders|
for the nomination — Senator
‘Hubert H. Humphrey of Min-
hesota and Henry M. Jackson
‘of Washington, ~ investigators
sald. ’ .

“" "AlmTs Changed *.
* The over-all joal of attacking
Senator Muskie was quickly re-

" ylsed; instead the new alm'

would be to do as much dam-
age as possible to the other
ading candidates so as to im-
prove the position of Mr. Mc-
Govern. C
The Times's sources said the,
Republicans believed that their
biggest triumph came in the
Florida primary in. March,
Which was won by Gov. George
C. Wallace of Alabama. .
A few days before the elec-
Hon, a flyer was distributed
throughout the state on Muskie

WASHINGTON POST
L May 1973

Poll Says Half of People Believe
Nixon Helped Cover Up Watergate

' Half of those interviewed
‘in a special Gallup Poll sald

they believe -that President ,

‘Nixon participated in' a
Meover-up” of the Watergate
affair. ’

y  Four out of 10 said they:
sthought Mr. Nixon knew in
6advance about the bugging
of the Watergate last June.
,The same percentage did
not believe that he told the

““whole truth” in his address .

‘to the nation Monday night. '
. A large majority—T74 per

‘cent—said they think that

'someone outside the Nixon -
.administration should be ap-

pointed to head the Water-

gate investigation.

I’ The special survey “cons

sistdd of telephone inter-
views with 456 persons Wed-
nesday night. A normal Gal-~
fup -Poll consists of about

1,600. personal .interviews. -

The" shorter, telephone poll

Was undertaken ig an at-

? [ N

3 May 1973

" 'NEW YORK TIMES'

tempt to gauge the impact
of the President’s speech
Monday, a Gallup organiza
tion official said. .
One of the questions was,
“Do you think President
Nixon has participated in a
cover-up of the Watergate
situation?” Fifty per cent
said “Yes,” 35 per cent said
“No,” and 15 per cent said
they had no opinion.
; In answer to another
question, 40 per cent said
they thought Mr.

Watergate bugging. Forty-
seven per cent said they did
not think so, and 13 per cent
hadl no opinion.

. Asked if they felt the
President “told the whole

truth” in his speech, 30 per
cent said “Yes,” 40 per cent

said “No,” and 15 per cent

had no opinion or were not

aware of the Nixon speech.
Futy-elgll}t per cent said

Nixon .
: knew in advance about the

. Nixon

they believed there is little
difference between the
administration and
previous administrations in
the extent of corruption.
Twenty-nine per cent
thought there was more cor-
ruption in the Nixon admin-
istration, and 8 per cent

" thought there was less. Five

per cent had no oplnion.

A majority indicated that
the Watergate affair had re-
duced to some degree their
confidence in the federal
government.  Thirty-seven

- per cent sald their confi- -

dence had been reduced
“somewhat” and 21 per cenl
said their confidence had

" been reduced “a great deal.” !

Another 37 "per cent said
their ‘confidence had not
been reduced at all, and 5

_ per.cent had no opinion.

Three-fourths favored ap--
pointment of an outside in-
vestigator. '

stationery accusing .both Sena-
tor Humphrey -and Senator
Jackson of illicit sexual activi
traced to the re-glection effort,.
the souroes said, althoughthat,
aspect of the. inquiry is stitf

gqmgc_m. Tl L

the current job of the F.B.L

He cautioned the, agents to
be “extraordinarily careful” to
protect the confidentiality of
F.B.I sources to avoid damag-
Iing the reputation of innocent
persons and jeopardizing the
ultimate prosecution of those

F.B.I. MEN WARNED |
AGAINST DISCLOSURE

Speclal to The New York Times

WASHINGTON, May 2—
William D, Ruckelshaus, act-

NEW YORK TIMES

ing director of the Federal Bu-
reau of Investigation, w:

|the agents in charge of 59 fleld

offices today against disclosing
F.B.L investigative information
on the Watergate case to the
mass media. :

Mr. Ruckelshaus, who took
over as acting director after
L, Patrick Gray 3d resigned on
Friday, summoned the agents

. background

.to bureau headquarters here to

{who are guilty. ;o
f In his half-hour session with
'the agents, Mr. Ruckelshaus re-
.assured them that he believed
‘that someone who has “a broad
in la w enforce-
ment” should be named perma-
nent F.B.I director. Sénior by-
reau officials sent a telegram
ito the White Hou$e Monday
urging that the new director
be selected from . within . the

2 May 1973

Ziegler Apologizes to Washington Post on Watergate

“.
i

.syeclnl l.o The New Yo;'k Times
WASHINGTON,  May 1 -
Ronald L. Ziegler, the White

t, ess - i g q i .
House press secreary, apolo- Post, the press secretary con- Mr. Ziegler's exchange with {0 Presidency and the White

gized to The Washington Post
today for his ecarlier criticisms
of the newspaper’s coverage
of the Watergate casc.
- Mr. Ziegler's apology to The
Post and to its investigative
reporters, Bob Woodward and
iCarl Bernsteln, who have made
& number: of important “dis-
closures about the Watergate
case, came in response to a
‘lq-.ms:!on.'
! Several times in the last two
weeks, Mr. Ziegler had refused
to anologize when asked sim-
ilar suestions about his state-
ments Jast October accusin
The Post and\its reporters ol
“shabby iournalism” and “a
blatant effort at character as-
sassination.”

“Mistakes were made during

{review with ghem his role and;

bureau,

“I. was overenthusiastic.” .
His comments about The

tinued, were “an overstatement
. . . particularly if you look at
it in theh context of develop-
ments that have taken place.”
He said that Mr. Bernstein and
Mr. Woodward had visorously
pursued the story, and deserved
the credit they were receiving.

“When we're wrong, we're
wrong.” Mr. Ziegler concluded,
“and 1 would have to say I
was in that case and other
cases.” .

In New York, Mrs. Katharine
Graham, publisher of The Post,
said today she accepted the
apology by Mr. Ziegler.

* “We appreciate it and accept
it with pleasure,”” Mrs. Graham
said, adding that “the Admin-
istration was trying to under-
mine the credibility of the press

the Silurians. .
Following is a transcript of

reporters about The Post:

' Q. Ron, a question in view
of the President's comments
when he came out and said a
few words to the press last
¢evening. Are you ready to
apologize to The Washington
Post for your tomments of
“last October? -

Mr. Ziegler: 1 don't have
the problem of the press
giving me hell because that
happens on a relatively fre-
quent basis. I think we would
all have to say, and 1 would
be, I think, remiss if I did not
say that mistakes were made
during this period in terms
of comments that were made,
perhaps. | would say that I
was overenthusiastic at the
time in my comments about
The Post. particularly if you

_the Watergate case first broke. York to address the Society of the developments that have

taken place.
. A press secretary, in this
job, has to attempt to reflect

House. He also finds himself
spcaking on his own from
time to time, as I was doing [
on that occasion. It was an
overstatement, 1 believe,

In thinking of it at this
pointa in time, yes, T would
apoligize to The Post, and I
would apologize o Mr,
Waodward and Mr. Bernstein.

Now, having said that, I
don’t want to say that 1
agree with everything they
write, and everything they
have written. 1 think that
would be a mistake, too. But
they have vigrously pursued
this storv and they dcserve
the credit and are receiving
the credit for it.

When we're wrong, we're
wrong, and I would have ta
sav_1 was in that case and

hi iod.” Mr. Ziegl id for the last 10 ths.”
iy of the Apinanedishior ReleasBaa001108/07 NOWA-RIDAZ 7:00482RE00400150001 H-..
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By Sanford J. Ungar
Washington Post Staff Writer
LOS ANGELES, April 27
~Watergate conspirators G..
Gordon Liddy and E. How-
ard Hunt allegedly burglar-
ized the office of Daniel
-, Ellsherg’s psychiatrist in or.
der to obtain files eoncern..
ing Elisberg, according to |
information submitted to_l
Justice Department investi.t
.Bators,

The information came to |

light in federal court here!
this morning, where Ells-!
berg and Anthony J. Runsoa
Jr. are on trial on charges of !
conspiracy, esplonage and’
theit of government prop-)

‘erty in connection with dis-'

closure of the
Pentagon Papers.

U.S. District Court Judges
W. Matt Byrne Jr., stunned.
by the revelation in the fi-'
nal stages of the trial, or-I
dered a comprehensive Jus-,
tice Department invesﬂga-
tion “forthwith.”

Once he has the results,}
Byrne said, he will deter-
mine whether “the legal or’
constitutional rights of the:
defendants” may have been

top—secret

violated and whether any of -

the prosecutlon evidence in
the case may have beon
{ainted,

Legal observers here ng-,.A' P

gested that if this is so, or if’
‘the products of the alleged
burglary contributed in any
‘way to ‘the government's
ense, the charges against.
Ellsberg and Russo could e
dismissed or a mistrial de-
- clared. Mecantime, Byrne al-
lowed prosecutors to con-
tinue presenting rebuttal
witnesses in the trial.
In Washington, the Jus-
tice Depnrtmcnt stressed:
that it is not yet certain.
-whether any burglary actu-.
ally occurred and that it has.
made a preliminary determi..
nation that Ellsberg’s and

"Russo's rights have not becn-
_prejudiced. )
Defense attorneys for!
. Ellsberg and Russo took the -
_matter gravely, however,
suggcsﬂng serlous infringe-
‘ments of constitutioral
-rlghts and the confidential
{ doctor-patient relationship
,and contending that there
may ‘be substantial links be-.
*tween Republican political
espionage and the Pentagon
Papers prosecution.
Elisberg insisted that he
was not surprised.
‘“The message of the'
‘ Watergate as I read it, is
the same as the message bf
the Pentagon Papers: that in
-the eyes of the people who

work for the President, all

- House fence, and they are.
" all beyond the law,” he said.
.. The name of the.psychia.

‘ ,Ttrlst and the city where he'

.practices were not revealed
‘in court, and Elisberg de-
lelined to provide that infor-_
‘mation to reporters, '

i 41 belleve very strongly
‘that there are areas of indi-.
‘vidual privacy . . . and this’
is one of them,” he said.

{ It was learned later, how-.
;ever, that the doctor in ques-
‘tion is a male psychlatrist
practicing in Los Angeles
who  Ellsberg consulted
‘when he was working for
‘the Rand Corp. in Santa
Monica in the late 1960s. |
t'. Ellsberg complained that’
his dentist and “everybody

: grelated to me one way or

-another” had been contacted
by the FBI during the Pen-
tagon Papers investigation.

g Russo, for his part, said

.that he did not feel the de-
fense would have confidence
‘that Byrne will receive full
information on the alleged
‘burglary from the Justice
Department.

? He polnted out that on at
Jeast two occasions, the
chief prosecutor in -the
Pentagon Papers trial, David
‘R. Nissen, had withheld evis
dence 'in apparent violation
of court orders.

Detalls of the alleged
burglary were not immed-
iately available today.

The only information 6n
‘the _publlc record was a
,memorandum dated April
116.1973, from Earl J. Silbert,
principal assistant to the
‘U.S. attorney for the Dis-
jtrict of Columbia and chief
. Watergate investigator, to
" Assistant Attorney General
.Henry E. Petersen, head of
!the Justice Department's
‘eriminal division and the
+man who has been reporting
‘dlrectly to President Nixon
‘on the renewed Watergate
{probe.

Labeled “Daniel Ellsberg
‘Prosecution,” it reads: :

“This is to inform you
‘that on Sunday, April 15,
-1973, 1 recelved information’
that at a date unspecified,
Gordon Liddy 'and Howard
‘Hunt burglarized the offices
.of a psychiatrist of Daniel

Ellsberg to obtain the psy-

chlatrist’s files relating to
Ellsberg. The source of the
information did not know
whether the files had any
material  information or
whether any of the informa-
tion or even the fact of the
burglary had been eommuni.
cated to anyone assoclated
with the prosecution.”
Defense sources sald ‘that
during a court recess imme-
diately after the revelation
this  morning, Ellsberg

Conspirators Sald to Burglarize

Ellsberg Analyst, Trial Told

“law stops at the White

placed a phone call to a psy-
chiatrist he had consulted,
in order to inquire about the
alleged burglary.

The Justice Department
said today that the Silbert.
to-Petersen memo had been

transmitted to Nissen by

telecopier on Thursday, 10
days after it was written. .

Department
Horace Webb attributed the
delay to the time necessary
for Petersen “to examine
the information (submitted
‘to Sllbert) and decide vuat
to do.”

The memo was part of a
several-page, in-camera, or
secret, filing that Nissen
gave the court early Thurs-
day afternoon, accompanied
by a notice to the defense
that he had submitted in-
formation “which the court
may wish to examine in con-

nection with the trial of

this case.”

In a development that was,

then regarded as mysteri-

.ous, Byrne summoned law-
" yers for both sides to court

later Thursday and told

them he could not accept’
;the document as a private
‘filing, because it was not'
-persuant to any court order.

Byrne gave the prosecutor

-overnight to consult his su-

periors in Washington and
to decide whether they
would voluntarily turn the
material accompanying the
‘seeret filing over to the de-
fense. As court convened
this morning, Nissen said,
*“They do not wish to do so. o

The judge immediately or-
dered that the document be
provided to Elisherg and
Russo anyway, but- he
agreed to Nissen's request
that other parts of Thurs-
day’s secret filing—appar-:
ently dealing with internal

‘communications at the Jus.'

tice Department—be elimi-
nated.

After reading the Silbert--

to-Petersen memo aloud

from the bench to a capacity -

courtroom gudience, Byrne

“spokesman’

rattled off his instructions -

to the prosecution:

"“I want to know all the
‘facts that were obtained by
Mr. Silbert and by anyone
else regarding the alleged
burglary. I also want to
know the source of the in.
formation to Mr. Silbert and
all the facts surrounding the
‘occurrence of the burglary
as to time, place and . ..
whose office it was and
what material, if any, is
known to have been taken.”

Byrne continued, “I also
‘want the government to sup-

;ply me with all facts regard-

ing the status of the alleged
perpetrators of the alleged
burglary—that is, whether
at the time of the alleged in.

14

cident they were employees’
of the government and, if
they were not, who they
were employees of at that
time.”

The judge said that he
wanted the prosecutors’
search for information to be
comparable to earlier in-
quiries with government

. agencles about electronie

surveillance in connection
with the case.

“The government knows
better than I what agencies
or individuals might have
such information,” added
Byrne, himself a former
U.S. attorney here.

“It may well be, Mr. Nis.
.&en, that as I have an oppor-
tunity to reflect upon this to
some greater length, I will
have additional information
‘that T will deslre, but this-
will be a starting point,” the
Judge said.

He sald he was particu-
larly concerned with deter-
mining whether the psychia.
trist's files were used “in
the preparation of the prose.
cution of the case, from the
decision to prosecute, to
presentment of indictments

" and through the trial of the

case thus far.”

Byrne warned that “I do
not desire to have the gov-
ernment walt untll they
complete a somewhat lange-
scale investigation and then.
give me the information. ..
what information you have,
‘I would like it turned over
‘as soon as you have it, and
time is of the essence.”
i . The judge sald that as re.
‘ports of the investigation
‘come to him here, he will
consider making them avail.
able to the Ellsberg-Russo;
defense and the public.

Hunt pleaded guiity to
and Liddy was convicted of
charges of conspiracy, bur.
glary and illegal wiretapping
and eavesdropping in con-
nection with the break-in
and bugging of the Demo.
cratic Natlonal Committeu’s
Watergate headquarters,

Liddy, who was sentenced
to & minimum of six years
and eight months in jail, and-
Hunt, who has not yet re.
celved his final sentence,
are heing held for the time
being in the D.C. Jall.

After a  brief recess,
Byrne then permitted the
prosecution to continue. its
rebuttal case with witnesseg

from the Rand Corp., where

‘Ellsberg and Russo once

worked as defense research-
ors.

No sooner had assistant
prosecutor Warren P, Reese
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resumed questioning of
Richard Best, Rand’s corpo-
rate security officer, than he
ran into trouble again for
not providing full informa-
itlon on Best's prior state-
. ments to the defense, ¥
1 Nissen took today's devel-: .
‘opments nonchalantly and
-waited two hours, until the
court’s luncheon recess, to
;call Washington and request

-the nvestigation ordered by
Byrne, .

“Talking freely with re-
porters for almost the first
time since the Pentagon Pa.
pers trial began'in January,{
the prosecutor sald “it
would strain my credulity”
to believe that any govern.
ment evidence was derived;
from the alleged burglary. ‘,

“I don't see how (the al-
leged burglary) could have .
any legal bearing on the
case,” Nissen sald, adding
that it {8 “hard to know”
how long the ingquiry would
take.

“There' will be a lot of
time spent looking for an-
swers to the judge's ques-
tions,” the prosecutor said,.
implying that the case
would go to the Jury before
the incldent is fully "dis-
closed, .

One Iimmediate problem
was whether the sensational,
developments could be kept
from the jury of 10 women,
‘and two men, who are not
sequestered, X
i+ Byrne had his law clerk,
,escort the jurors from the.
federal courthouse this af-
ternoon, and he warned’
them to have members of;
their family screen thelr,g
‘newspapers for them over
the weekend.

Before the Jjurors left,;
federal marshals had news:
paper editions on sale re-;
‘moved from the courthouse
entrances. The Los Angeles’
Times had a banner head-
llne: “BLOCKBUSTER IN
ELLSBERG TRIAL, Water«)
gate Palr Linked To Ana-'
lyst's Office Break-In”

This was the second time;
that Watergate conspiracy |
figures have been linked to
alleged actions against Ells-
,berg.

Time magazine reported !
" last fall that convicted con-
spirator Bernard Barker re-
‘crulted nine Cuban exileg

from Miami to attack Ells.
berg physically during an
‘antiwar demonstration on

the steps of the Capitol last

May. .

Last weekend, The Miami

§

.

Herald published an inter- |

view with two of the Cu..
bans. Reinaldo Pico and Fel-
ipe Dediego, who said they
assumed the mission was
sponsored by the Central In-
+telligence Agency.

White House pregs secre«

NI

.
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Burglary Proposal L

'By ANTHONY RIPLEY
speclal to The New York Times

. WASHINGTON, April 27 —

A burglary venture that it was

thought might produce infor-

mation on Senator Edmund S.
Muskie's Presidential campaign
was . discussed, ~ but
carried out, by E. Howard Hunt
Jr. a former Hunt business as-
5ociate has told The New York
Times.

Robert F. Bennett, president
of a Washington Public rela-
tlons firm that once employed
Hunt, who is one of the Water-
gate conspirators, said Hunt in
‘1971 discussed with him pos-
sibly breaking into the safe of
a Las Vegas, Nev., publisher in
a search for papers that Hunt
told him might be “very dam-
aging” to Senator Muskie,

Hunt was a $100-a-day White
House consultant whose exact
duties in the 1972 Presidential
campaign have never been made
clear.

He pleaded guilty in the
Watergate break-in case and
has bee nidentified in Defense
Department documents as pos-
sibly having broken into the of-
fice of Dr. Daniel Elisherg's
psychiatrist. Dr, Ellsberg is ac-
cused of stealing the Pentagon
papers.,

Other Assignments

Hunt is also reported to have
looked into the background of|
another potential Democratic
Presidential nomince, Senator
Edward M.  Kennedy, to have
worked on “narcotics intelli-
gence” and studied how to pre-
vent leaks of information from
the State Department and De-
fense Department as a member
of a group that called them-
selves “plumbers.”

The 54l-jyear-on former Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency. em-
ploye who has written 42 books,
worked as vice president of the

never

was_signed on to work for
the White House as a part-time
consultant in July, 1971,

Mr, Bennett, president of the
company, whi is a son of Sen-
ator Wallace F. Bennett, Repub.
lican of Utah, said that Hunt
told him he heard through un-
derground channels that Hank
Greenspun, publisher of The Las
Vegas Sun, bad papers in his
safe that would be “very dam-
aging” to Senator Muskie.

He said the safe might also
contain papers sought by a Las
Vegas company and that the
company might be interested in
the break-in, Mr. Bennett said
he checked it with the com-
pany involved and told him
“No/way.” .

“You've got to know about
Hunt,” Mr. Bennett said. ‘“He
made things up. He led me to
believe he had instructions he
didn’t have. He said he'd never|
been near the Watergate that
night. :

“It was all very curious.
“Later when 1 asked Hunt
if it came off, he said, ‘Oh, no,
but Muskie's not going to be
the candidate, so it doesn’t mat-
ter anyway.’”

Did TV Spots

Mr. Bennett said Hunt been
working on salary for his com-
pany until he began to work
part-time for the White House.
His work with the company in.
cluded producing spot television
commercials and writing press
releases for the Office of Edu-
cation’s Bureau of Education
for the Handicaffped.‘

In a sworn deposition made
last week, in connection with

Robért R. Mullen Company and

aid to Hum‘f

He Is Said to Have
Discussed a Plan
Aimed at Muskie

suit over the Watergate affair,
Mr. Bennett said Hunt was
paid $125 a day after he went
to work for the White House
and was able to spend 17 to
20 days a month on company
business. He worked for the
White House evenings and
weekends for the most part,
Mr. Bennett said.

Charles W. Colson, former
counsel to the President, has
said he recommended hiring
Hunt to John D, ‘Ehrlichman,
assistant to the President for|
domestic affairs, following. the|
publication of the secret his-
tory of the Vietnam war, which
has come to be known as the
Pentagon papers.

Sought to Find Leak

Hunt's 'tasks involved inves- |
tigating how the Pentagon pap-
ers were leaked to The New
York Times, Mr. Colson said.
According to a former White
House ' secretary, Kathleen
Chenow, Hunt, David Young,
Egil Krough Jr. and G. Gordon
Liddy shared a basement of-
fice in the old Executive Office
Building and spent much of
their time trying to plug the
leaks of information. She said
they called themselves “plum-
bers.,” .
Liddy was convicted in the|)
Watergate affair. Mr. Young
and Mr. Krogh at the time
were on Mr. Ehrlichman’s staff,
Donald H. Segretti, a young
Calfornia lawyer who headed
a reported political sabotaf;c
organization on behalf of the
Republican party in the 1972
Democratic primaries, made 18
telephone calls between March|:
and June of that year to Hunt's)
office at the Mullen Company
and two to his home in Rock-
ville, Md. '
Mr. Greenspun's office in Las
Vegas sald he was out of the
country and that they had
heard of no attempts fo busr

the Demotratic party damage

gularize hlis office.

tary Ronald Ziegier has pre-
viously said that Hunt was
originally hired by the

_White House in 1971 to help

investigate disclasure of the
Pentagon Papers, which
were published in hewspa-
pers that summer.
Disclosure of the alleged
burglary and possible theft
of material regarding Ells-

- berg poses & complicated le.

gal problem here. )

First it must be deter-
mined whether there was a,
crime or an illegal search
and seizure in violation of
the Fourth Amendment, and

pproved For

taken which could have con-

‘tributed to the government
evidence in this case,

If these facts are estab-
lished, the evidence could
be declared “fruit of'a poi-
soned tree” and, at the least,
& mistrial declared.

One mistrial was already
declared last fall, after the
Ninth U.S. Circuit Court of
Appeals ruled that it would
be "“foolish" to proceed to
trial with the same jury that
had waited three months for
.resolution of defense ap-
peals concerning govern-
ment wiretapping in the
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Gray Seen De

By Bob Woodwar« and Carl Bernstein
Washington Post 8taff Writers . .
Acting FBI Director L. Patrick’ Gray IIT last year de-}
stroyed documents belonging to Watergate conspirator:
E. Howard Hunt Jr. after being told by presidential aides’
John Ehrlichman and John W. Dean III that the documents
should  “never see the light of day,” FBI and other
sources said last night. -
The documents, in two folders, each an eighth of an inch
thick, included phony State Department cables fabricated
by Hunt to implicate the la:e President John F. Kennedy .
in the 1963 political assassination of South Vietnamese
President Ngo Dinh Diem, the sources reported.
*. Gray also destroyed a dossier that Hunt had gathered:
on Sen. Edward M. Kennedy (D-Mass.) and his automobile,
accident at Chappaquiddick in 1969, the sources said. It
has previously been reported that Hunt was assembling
such & dossier during the period when Sen, Kennedy was:
considered a contender for the Democratic presidential
nomination, : . x
The documents, taken from Hunt's executive office
building safe, were given to Gray during a White House
theeting with Ehrlichman and Dean on June 28, 1972, thg;
sources said. . '
On July 3, after keeping the documents in his apart-’
ment closet for nearly a week, Gray destroyed them by.
tearing them up and throwing them in a “burn’
bag” in his office, according to the sources. “Burn bags":
are destroyed routinely at the FBI by security personnel.’
The other sources reported that Gray is anxious to'
appear under oath before the Watergate grand jury and,
will testify that he was not specifically told to destroy the
documents but understood that it was “absolutely clear”
that Ehrlichman and Dean wanted him to destroy them.
The sources said Gray was told by Ehrlichman and Dean.
that the documents were “political dynamite” capable
of “doing more damage than the Watergate bugging itself,”
in the words of one source. o
Revelation of the document destruction is the latest in
a series of almost daily explosions in the escalating
Watergale affair, bringing into the circle of charges and
countercharges nearly every one of President Nixon’s top.
advisers. » ' o
" Gray's actions were first reported last night in the New:
York Daily News, and subsequently verified by The Wash-‘:
ington Post and other newspapers. : .
Gray, Ehrlichman and Dean are all now under investj-
gation to see if the destruction of potential evidence was
an obstruction of justice, according to government sources.
At a minimum the destruction of Hunt's papers shows
thaty top Nixon advisers wera involved in covering up at’
least some of the clandestine campaign activities of White.
House consultant Hunt. )

In a statement issued through a White House spokes-
man last night, Ehrlichman confirmed that documents
had been turned over to Gray at a meeting in June.

“I was present,” Ehrlichman said in a statement, “but
neither then, nor at any other time, did I give Mr. Gray
any request, suggestion or instruction regarding what
should be done with the contents. T do not know the nature
of the contents, Up until April 15, I assumed the FBI
director still had the contents.” . i

An associate of Dean said last night: “John Dean was
present at such a meeting, but it was John Ehrlichman
who ordered Gray to destroy the documents.”

Another source familiar with the situation said that
Ehrlichman had earlier in the day of the June 28 meetings
told Dean, “You go across the river every. day. Why don't
you drop the —— —— —— things in the river?” °

Gray was told by Ehrlichman and Dean that the docu-
ments were related to “national security matters,” the
sources said, but not that they included bogus State De-
partment cables fabricated by Hunt. The sources said.

The acting FBI director has said he never examined the

stroying Hunt’s

Files

papers and learned only this month what the documents
actually were, when he was questioned about the matter -
by Assistant Attorney General ‘Henry E. Petersen on April

. 18, 1973,

Petersen learned of the documents from Dean, who 10
days earlier went to the Justice Department and reportedly
bedan telling all he knows about the Watergate case.

An associate of Gray's said that Gray now feels that
he was “set up” by Dean and Ehrlichiman, Gray disposed
of the folders “because of the st.ong arguments by Mr.

v_Dean and Mr. Ehrlichman that there -were overriding
S'ftinn into the case over v hich he was presiding and un-
!known to him until now, Bryne sald, “There are some cru-

LLial legal issues to be raised. I intend to get the full story,
totp-the bottom of this. . . This case is not going to any jury
teuntil I've had the opportunity to evaluate all the informa-
don” L, o '
qns-In its formal written motion, the defense made a cen-
‘#tral- issue of the San Clemente meeting between Byrne
’(" nd Ehrlichman, attended for a few moments by the
jPresident himself. ' . .
1S “Given the extraotdinary interest the White House has
‘,’éhp_'wm in this case,”. the motion states, “we would, were
we to use blunt language, characterize this as an attempt’
"to offer a bribe to the court—an attempt made in the
Wirtual presence of the President . . . -- which was frus-
,L’téted only. because the judge refused to listen to the
soffer.” -
g',';”Still, it added, “the conduct of the President (who made .
(4t clear yesterday‘that he takes responsibility for the ac-"
tions of his subordinates) has compromised the judiciary
f,‘gp the point where a'fair trial is impossible . . . '
100 Surely the ‘defense should have heen notified of the
nvisjt.as soon as the connection between this case and
;{Wal’ergate became evident.” ;
q-In arguing for dismissal, before filing the written mo--
‘tion, defense attorney Leonard Boudin charged that *the
-conduct’ from the White House is so shocking that no
’alternative, no investigation could palliate il. I really
Ydon’t know of any parallel to the misbehavior involved.
;T.here are no- precedents, We are not dealing with an’
individual prosecutor named David Nissen, or the FBI,
iwe are dealing with the highest authority in the country,
(the President of the United States and his ‘trusted’ sub.
wordinates. in whom, as he said last night, he still has con- -
tfidence.” \ :
w2 Boudin, ‘and cd-counsel Leonard Weinglass, made thesa
“‘points: BN
9;,_’.‘- Ehrlichinan knew, apparently long in advance, ahout
pthe burglary and the secret investigation, but made no
_.gttempt to make the information available to either the.
2Judge or the defense. ‘
. ® Ehrlichman was present when the contents of Hunt's
ssafe, containing several documents relating to the Penta.
Igon Papers case, were removed at the White House after '
the Watergate break-in. ;
(‘;’,' ® Ehrlichman, having knowledge ‘of the Hunt-Liady in-
fvestigation and the turn-over of Hunt's files, nonetheless
sfummoned Judge Byrne to a meeting last month to dis.
-euss a future job (which Byrne said he refused to discuss).
ei” “Ehrlichman knew on April 5 that he was part of an .
T:inVestigation invelving thé break-in. He also knew that
%ou {[Judge Byrne] were trying the case. It raised the ques-
b o'r'l w.hat‘ was in Mr. Ehrlichman’s mind,” said Weinglass.
sr This is just the tip of the iceberg,” he added. “The
veourt must first clean house and dismiss this case,” and
Ahen investigate government misconduct.
& 'Byrne responded, "“The first priority is the investigation

16
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einto’ this misconduct we've heard today and any other®

Yossible misconduct.”

' ‘Ehrlichman, who resigned his White House job Sunday,’
‘was questioned on Friday at the White House, after it

. ecame known that the Justice Department had informa-
dion about the HuntLiddy burglary. !

o.:.-Judge Byrne announced the fact of the burglary in the
wourtroom and then ordered prosecutor Nissen to obtain
“full details about it. The interview of Ehrlichman was
‘E_ipparently in response to Byrne's order. .. ;
*/ [Mr. Nixon, in his televised Watergate speech Monday'
yhight, said that-in accepting the resignations of Ehrlich-
;man and White House chief of staff H. R. Haldeman, “I}
rmean to leave no implication whatever of personal wrong-)
doing on their part.”” He explained that their departure
wag considered necessary to persuade the public that,

Tnational security reasons to
suppress the documents,” the
assoclate sald.

According to testimony,
during the Watergate trial,
‘on June 19, 1072, two-days
after the ‘Watergate arrests,
‘Deant . instructed ~ White,
House staff secretary Bruce
Kehrli to enter Hunt's for-
mer officé in-the Executive
Office Bulldlng and to re-
rtricve whatever documents
were there. ’ .
Lacking the combination
to a safe fn Hunt's office,.
Kehrli asked the General
Scrvices Administration to
move the safe to a storage
Tarea and drill it open, Thé!
‘ contents, including what ap-.
P“’"rc" ‘to be classifled ma-
'terials, were taken to Kehr-
116 office and kept. there
for the night, according to
Kehrll's testimony. '
The contents were taken
.to Dean's office on June 20,
“according to Kehrli.- Other,
testimony in the trial show-
ed that Dean did not turn
.over the contents of the
safe to the FBI unul June’
.28 or 27. Besldes an .attache
case containing electronie
cquipment useful In'‘bug-
ging, the FBI was glven two
feartons of materials, includ-
‘ing  some classified ma-
terials. But the two file
folders were not turned
over to the FBI at the time.
An assoclate of Gray
sald last night that “Mr.
Gray is anxious to go to the
grand jury. He ts just sick
about all this and thought
Mr. Dean and Mr. Ehrlich-
- ‘man were his superiors and;
that he had to follow orders,
and could not believe any-
one in the White House
would act dishonestly.”
: Gray, who turned over 82.
of the FBI's Watergate in-.
vestigation files to Decan at:
Deah's request last year,’
learned for the first time
Tuesday that Petersen and
IAttorney General Richard
G. Kleindienst had refused
an earlier Dean request for.
those files. . ' vy
Ehrlichman’s  statement
.was released by his own of-.
fice, instead of through the
White House press office.
! deputy.
White Houde press secre-:

' Ehrlichman stalement, not a;
‘White House statement.”

Following is the full state-,
ment: o

“Mr. Gray received somes
of the contents of ther Hunt
safe at my office from Mr.;
Dean in June. 1972. Mr. Dean
‘had previously sealed them
‘in"'a large cnvelope. Mr,
Gray was told by Mr. Dean:
that the conients were sen-
(sitive materials nof in any'
iway telated to the Water-
‘gate case. 1 was present but
-nefther then, nor at any
.other time, did I give Mr.
Gray any request, sugges-
tion or nstruction regard-
ing what should be done’
‘with the contéents.' I do not,
know the nature of ithe con-
tents. -
* “Up uniil Aprii 15, I as-
‘sumed the FBI director still
had the ‘contentd. I learned'
,certain new facts condern-
ing the disposition ofr“ the’
contents of the Hunt safe
jon April 15, 1973. I prompt-
tly reported my findings te’
.the President the same’ day
yand they were relayed to,
Mr. (Henry E.) Petersen, the'
assistant attorney general.
‘The mattér has been under,
‘Investigation by - him . since,
then.” - B
. Gray, a retired Navy cap-
Aain who practiced law for
*aboul eight , years before,

. joining the Nixon campaign

effort in 1968, was appointed
acting FBI director May 3,
1972, the day after J. Edgar
Hoover was found dead in
his bedroom. -7
Prior to being appointed
acting director, Gray had!
served in & variety of ads
ministraiive positions, in-
cluding assistant attorney
general in charge of the
Justice Department’s civil
division. ‘
. Although Gray had had no-
ptrior experiencé in-law en+!
forcement before taking over’
-at the FBI, he was given
-early credit for easing some
of the inflexible atmosphere
that Hoover had imposed
during his long tenure. In
February, 1973, President’

tary, soid, “I'spBodghad PUIOREIIRNCIGHHOS/BY

Hoover's permanent succes-!
L§Or, '

; By that time, a ‘cloud had,
‘begun to form over the man-
ner in which Gray had di-
rected the FBI's investiga..
Jfion - into the Watergate,
:affair., In addition, Gray:
‘came under heavy criticlsm
-for speeches he gave during.
ythe 1972 campaign that ap-
;peared to support Mr. Nix-~
,on's candidaty—thus involv-
ting the FBI in partisan po_li#
Jies. © S -
i At one'point in his con,
Sfirmation hearings, Gray
- testified that Dean “prob-
. ably” lied to FBI agents on
sJune 22, 1972 when he caid
"he would “have {o check”
.whether Hunt had an office
in the White House. Gray's
hope of being confirmed to
rceplace Hoover was by then’
all but extinguished, !

All but abandoned by the‘
White House despite Presiy
'dent Nixon’s public reaffir-
mations. of - support, Gray,
was almost -certain {o  be
rcjected by the Senate Ju-,
diciary Conmmittee as well:
as the full Senate if the vote’
came up. . N . .

‘On April 5; Gray asked
President Nixon to  withe,
draw the nomination {rom
considération. A
+ 'Hunt, a former CIA agent,!
-was hired as a White House
consultant in 1971 byy
Charles W. Colson, then spe-!
cial counsel to President.
Nixon, and Ehrlichman, the
President’s prineipal deputly
Jor domestic affairs,. .

i
v
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Within a week of his hir-
ing, The Washington Post
has reporied, Hunt triveled
to Rhode Island and -al.
tempted {o obtain damaging
information on the personal
life of Sen. Edward M. Ken-
'nedy, especially regard'ng:
his accident at Chappaquid-.
dick. :
« According to the White’
House, Hunt worked us a
consultant on a project un-
der the joint supervision of
Ehrlichman and Colson -

examining the . Pentagon.
Papers to see if they were
authenlic and attempting to,
determine how they were.
obtained by the New York'
Times and other newspapers.

One section of the Pen-
tagon Papers deals with the
coup in which South Viet-
namese President Diem was
assassinated. According to
the Pentagon Papers, the )
United States knew of the
impending coup and shared
responsibility for the attempt .
-to remove Diem from power " ~

However, Lhe Pentagon
Papers state that President
‘Kennedy was deeply shaken
by Dlem's assassination, and
.most accounts say that the
American Presldent had
thought Diem was {o be
.given safe conduct out- of
Vietnam upon his overthrow.
.. .The documents destroyed :
*by acting FBI director Gray.
apparently were intended
-to portray Kennedy as have.
ing encouraged the assas-
¢siration of the South Viet.
namese president, -

;[‘eX‘t- of Gray’s Statement |

8pectal to The New York Times

! WASHINGTON, April 27—Following is the text of

a statement by L. Patrich Gra

y 3d announcing his resig-

".nation today as Acting Director of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation:

Serious allegations concerning certain acts of

| OF a my own
during the ongoing Watergate investigation are n};w a
matter of pubhc_ record. As a consequence, I have today
tendered my resignation as Acting Dircctor of the Federal

D

fact the reputation,
the F.B.I

-Bureau'.of ln_vestjgation. effective immediately.
This -action is requir;d to preserve in both image and
the integrity and the effectiveness of

. This superb investigative agency has been in no w
involved in any of those personal a{ts or judngmcntos th?{
may now be called into question—and my own continued
presence at.'the }.1elm must not be permitted to creaté even
the hint or implication of involvement, false though it is. .

T}]e F.B.I deserves the full trust of the American
people: That is bedrock and must always remain so.

I depart from
‘knowledge that I h
able to see that du
for the ‘men and
who has led them
understand.

the F.B.I with a clear conscience, the
ave done my duty as best I have been
ty and with an admiration and respect
women of the F.B.I that only one.
and served with them can ever fully
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By Carl Bernstein
rand Boh Woodward
Washinglon Poat 8taft Writers

Charles W.: Colson, for-
mer special counsel to Pres-
ident Nixon, knew of the
Watergate bugging plans
before they, were executed
and urged that the illegal
electronic surveillance be
|expedited, federal prosecu-
tors have been told by two
top officials of President
Nixon’s re-election cam-
paign. '

The two officials, former
White House aides Jeb Stuart'

Magruder and Frederick C.
LaRue, both have told prose-

that Colson made a telephone!
call to Magruder in early
1972 expressing  dissatisfac-
tion that the bugging had not.
yet been carried out, accord-
ing to highly reliable sourcos.
Colson, who resigned his
| White House post last month!
jto enter private law practice,
j has repeatedly denied that he
"hiad advance knowledge of the
'‘bugging and recently said he
had taken a lie detector test
hot supported that assertlon.
Time magazine, in this
week's editions, first reported
that Cplson had been Impli-
cated in the bugging through
gtatements by Magruder, the
deputy director of the Nixon
campaign.  Addi-
tional details of Magruder’s
allegations, and those by La-
Rue, were subsequently ob-

Post.

Time also reported that Col-
son recruited young men dur-
ing last year's presidential
campaign to pose as homosex-
ual supporters of Sen. George

lcGovern in an attempt fo
dink the Democratic nomince
with the Gay Liberation cause.

Federal investigators toid

.The Washington Post last surn-

mer that Colson, on whose
recommendation W atergate
conspirator E. Howard Hunt
‘Jr. was hired as a White House
consultant, directed an exten.
slve "dirty tricks” operaticn
of political sabotage against

‘Democratic candidates in the

1972 presidential campaign.
In the bugging case, accord-

cutors in the Watergate case:

tained by The Washington|

'+ ing to highly reliable sources,

‘Magruder has told federal

prosecutors that Colson tele-
phoned him in February, 1972,
and asked: “When the hell are
we going to get this bugging
plan approved and into opera-
tion?” )
" Following Magruder’s meet-
fng with the prosecutors, the
sources reported, LaRue — a
principal deputy to former
Attorney General John N.
Mitchell, the Nixon campaign
manager—confirmed that Col-
.gson had made-such a call to
Magruder, but said that it
came in March, not February.
LaRue reportedly told  the:
prosecutors that he was in the
same room when Magruder re-
céived the call and that Mag-
rader afterward described the
conversation to him.

According to earlier reports
of Magruder's allegations, the
fofmer White House aide told

~ prosecutors that the bugging
plans had been approved by
vfdrmer Attorney General Mit
chell, presidential counsel John
W. Dean III and himself dur-
ing a series of three meetings
in February and March of
1972, -

Mitchell has since acknowl-
‘edged discussing the bugging
plans at the three meetings,
two of them held while he was
still the natlon’s highest law
enforcement officer, but main.
tains that he vetoed the ldea
of employing electronic sur-
veillance all three times, -

Following his app€arance
before the Watergate grand
jury on April 20, Mitchell told

reporters that the bugging
plans had “always been cut off
by me at all times, and I
would like to know who it was:
that kept bringing them back
and back and back.” N .

An associate of Mitchell
said yesterday that the former
Attorney General was implic-
itly referring to Colson in that
remark, as well as when he
told the grand jury that he did
not believe Magruder could
have gone ahead with the bug-
ging plans unless he went:
‘over Mitchell's - head to un-
named officials at the White-
House. \

Magruder, according to reli-
able sources, told the Water-
gate prosecutors that he inter-
preted Colson’s phone call to
him in early 1072 as a sign of

impatience that the Watergate
bugging plans had not yet
been implemented.

The call, Magruder report-
edly told the prosecuto:s, was
made before the third meet-
ing, held in Key Biscayne at
which the bugging was dis-
cussed.

LaRue, however, reportedly
told the prosecutors that Col-
son’s call came after the Key
Biscayne meeting, at which
both LaRue and Mitchell in-
sist the- bugging plans were
vetoed for a final time.

The timing of such i phone
call could be of legal impor-
itance in either supporting or
refuting Mitchell’s contention
that ‘he vetoed the bugging
plans. . )

If such a call came after the
‘Key Biscayne meeting, one

person involved in the federal
-investigation said yesterday, it
might lend support to Mit-
chell's assertion that the bug-
ging was ordered by White
House officials—namely Col-
son and perhaps others—after
Mitchell had turned down the
plans.

! Colson, one of the men
closest to President Nixon,
and John Ehrlichman, the
President’s domestic affairs
adviser, originally hired con-
‘victed Watergate conspirator
Hunt as a White House con-
sultant in July, 1871,

Last winter, a close asso-
ciate of Hunt told The Post
that Hunt had complained
about Ehrlichman because the
latter had byiefly delayed ap-
proval of what Hunt described
as “my espionhge budget.” The
associate added: “But Hunt
said Colson approved it be-
causeé he Is an operator and
realized these things are
necessary.”

Early this year, a witness in
the Watergate bugging trial
told The Washington Post that
Watergate conspirator Hunt
had made statements to him
that “Colson knew about the
entire Watergate operation”
and that “typed reports were
going to Mitchell.”

Another convicted Water-
gate conspirator, James W.}
McCord Jr., has testified un-i
der oath that, on the basis of!
his conversations with Hunt,
he recelved the impression
that Colson had advance
knowledge of the plans to bug
Democratic headquarters.
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Hunt also told the four Mi.
'ymi men arrested in the
Watergaté that “the mission
reported to Colson and Mite-
hell,” a person close to the
four told The Post in January.

According to federal investi-
gators, Hunt reported directly
to Calson on numerous under-
cover activities undertaken by
the Watergate bugging team-—
separate from the bugging—
as well as on aspects of a na-
tionwide campaign of political
espionage and sabotage di-}.
rected at Democratic presiden-
tial candidates.

Among the prejects involv-
ing some or all of the conspir-
ators were the infiltration of
radical student groups and the
Vietnam Veterans Against the
war; infiltration of campaign
staffs of several Democratic
presidential candidates; an in-
vestigation by Hunt of Sen.
Edward M. Kennedy's person-
,al life; an attempt to organize
radicals to storm the head-
quarters of the Republican
National Convention — in the
name of supporters of the
Democratic presidential nom-
‘inee; and a physical attack. by
several of the Watergate con-
spirators on Daniel Elisberg,
the former Defense Depart.
ment analyst who leaked the
Pentagon Papers to the press.

Last week, it was revealed
at Ellsberg’s trial in Los Ang-
eles that Hunt and another
Watergate  conspirator, G.
Gordon Liddy, had broken in-
to the office of Ellshurg's
psychiatrist.

Time magazine yesterday
identified the psychiatrist as
‘Lewis Fielding and said the
break-in occurred on Sept, 3,
1971, while Hunt and Liddy
were both on the White House
payroll. )

Time sald the break-in fol-
lowed the psychiatrist's Tte.
fusal to divulge information
on Ellshurg to the FBI. On
the night of the breakn,
‘Time reported, “a Jjanitor re-
ported that he had found two
men who spoke Cuban-style
Spanish, dressed as mailmen,
in Flelding's waiting room.
They explained that they were
leaving a suitcase for Field-
ing. Then they left. Ficlding
later told police that the suit-
case, which -had disappeared,
dld not belong to him.)” )

At the time, Hunt and Liddy
were working for the White
House “plumbers,” a group as-
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signed to delermine the source
of news leaks. The group was
headed by FEgli (Bud) Krogh,
then a White House ailde and
now undersecretary of the De-
partment of Transportation.

Also  working with the
“plumbers” was White House
alde David Young, who re-
signed abruptly three weeks
ago. A White House spokes
man sald this week that
Young’s resignation was un-
relaled to the Watergate or
other allegations of political
spying.

The “Plumbers” project was
under the general jurisdiction
of Ehrlichman, with Colson
initially supervising the work
{o determine who, leaked the
Pentlagon Papers, according to
While House gources.

Colson's role in the Water-
gate bugging has been unclear
for 10 months. The hard-nosed,.
41-year-old attorney said in a
memo to sorie members of the
‘White House staff before last
year's election that he would
|“walk over my grandmother if
inecessary”  to  re-elect the
President. .

Last Monday, The Washing-
ton Post reported that Colson
:was one of several presidential
aldes who warned the Presi-
dent as early as December,
'1872, that some White House
officials were deeply Involved
in the Watergate bugging and
u subsequent cover-up.

If Colson had known about:
'and pushed for the bugging,:
as Magruder and LaRue have
told prosecutors, it is unclear
why he would have urged the
president to find out more
,nbout the conspiracy.

-Colson publicly denied last
week that he had warned the
President, adding that he
«Wwould not reveal any com.!
‘munications between himself;
and the President. But an
associate of Colson’s re«
effirmed {hat he had warned.
«the President.

Associates of Colson have,
however, repeatedly satd that
:Colson” knows the law and
would not violate it. Immedi-
ately after the Watergate ar-
rest last June 17, many offi-
clals in the White House and
President’s re-election commit-
,lec asserted that the elec-
tronie survetllance had the ap-
|pearance of a Colson opera-
tion particularly because of

Hunt's involvement.

David 1. Shapiro, Colson’s
attorney and Iaw partner, said
yesterday that he would have
no comment to a reporter.
from The Washington Post
about the allegations by Mag-
ruder and LaRue.

Concerning the allegation
about hiring young men to
pose as homosexual supporters
of McGovern, Shapiro said:
‘“That's almost too funny.”
Time magazine quoted Colson
as saying: "“Good God, these
rumors are typical of the sick-
ness in this town. The storles
are untrue.” Colson could

yesterday.

not be reached o0 SFGRY Fob Reda B2 BIHSBIG I
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AGNEW CONFIRMS
HIS FATTH TN NIXON
ABOUTWATERGATE

By JAMES T. WOOTEN

Speclal to The New' York Times

. WASHINGTON, April 25—
.“Vlce President Agnew reiter-
tated his faith in President
:Nixon today but conceded for
the first time that some of the
speculation on the Watergate
scandal might eventuglly be
"substantiated. g
“We are inundated with ruv
‘mor, hearsay, grand jury leaks,
'speculation and statements from
undisclosed sources,” he said
.at a brief, hastily arranged ap-|
pearance before reporters and’
‘television cameras. “It is en!
tirely possible that some of this
‘may be proven later to be ace
tcurate. And, If {t is, It must be
. confronted forthrightly at that
} time,” . ! N
" It was the Vice Presidént’!j

- first public utterance on the

subject since the 1972 cam«
" paign, When he finished, he de-
“clined to answer questions and,
‘simply left the newsmen with
,copies of his remarks. i
* Digpleasure Was Rumored
In the last few days, several
news reporls have suggested
that Mr, Agnew was displeased
with the way the White House
had dealt with the growing
:scandal and was being advised
to dissociate himself from the
“people now identified with it.
«  Nevertheless, the Vice Pres-
ident said today that he had
“tull confidence in the integrity;
of President Nixon and in his.
determination and ability to re«
golve hte Watergate matter to
the full satisfaction of the
‘American’ people.” !l
The usually jovial Mr. Agnew
was stern and unsmiling as he
-addressed reporters jammed
into his tiny conference room
in the old Executive Office
Building néxt door to the White
. Houss. | : .
. Pressure Conceded
Ho stepped quickly from an
adjoining -office to a lecten
studded with dozens of micro-
phones, sead his 314-word
statement in just under 80 sec-
onds, turned and disdppeared
into the room from which he
had entered. :
“Why isn’t he answering
questions?” a reporter shouted.
“Because ha doesn't want
to,” . replied J. Marsh Thomp-
son, Mr. Agnew’s press secre-
tary. R
His pfepared remarks did
little to illuminate what the 54-

about -the scandal that many
believe will have a substantial
impact ‘on his own political
future.

. - He did concéde, however,
‘that he and other Republican
leaders had been under some
pressure to comment publicly
on the matter. “And there is
great temptation to comment,”
he said, “if only to make cer-

“tain that the public understands
{that one does not condone
illegal conduct.”

Yet, he added,tsuch commen
would be unfair to the individ-
uals being questioned by a Fed-
eral grand jury here and could
threaten any defendant’s right
to a fair trial.

That was a .position he took
throughout his travels last year
as the chief surrogate of the
Republican Presidential cam-
paign and as its major messen-
ger of the premise that Sena-
_tor George McGovern, the Dem-
.ocratic candidate, was a man

.the American people could not
rtrust, :

t  Earlier Statements Cited

i The fact that he did enter-
‘tain the possibility that some
‘of the “rumor, hearsay, grand
§jury leaks, speculation and
‘statements  from undisclosed
‘sources” might be proven later
to be accurate represented a
departure from his previous
positions on the subject.

" Last September, for instance,
‘he told reporters in Minneapolis
:that the apprehension of five
{men in the headquarters of the
‘bemocratic National Committee
‘was a “set-up” designed to
embarrass the Republicans and
‘damage  their  Presidential

' the Watergate matter. Let me
* emphasize that 1 do not

.1 am doing now.

* faction of the American peo-

. yond the fact that seven men
were indicted, tried and con-

campaign. ’
+-'Later, he called it a “calcu-
;Iated attempt to.prove corrup-
‘tion on the part of the Ad-
‘ministration” and said, it had
“fallen flat as a pancake in the
:eyes of the American people.”

In Chicago in October he said
‘he was not bothered by qufiy
tions of political morality “ve-
cause- I know -they do not
extend to the White House.”
{ A reporter asked how he
knew,

“Because an  investigation
‘has been made by the Presi-
.dent and he has made the
‘gtatement that it doesn’t,” Mr.
Agnew responded.

. Moreover, throughout the en-
tire campaign, the Vice Presi-
dent, Both in public and pri-
vate, seemed rather uninterest-
ed in the subject of Watergate,
‘telling one reporter on his
campaig nplane that he did not
want to discuss it ‘“because
‘there are so many more im-
portant things to lalk about.”

Today, however, he deait en-
“tirely with the scandal, and
concluded by saying that he
might have more to say on it
later. ’

Ag usual, the Vice President
was dressed immacuiately, and
his face was deeply tanned
from an Easter holiday in Palm
Springs, Calif. But missing from
his “left lapel was the tiny
American flag he. had worn in
,public appearances for years.

[ Coincidentally, when Presi-
IALRTP
19

cameras last wek to make his
statement on recent Watergate,
developments, the little flag
hat_he too had worn so long
was also missing from his lapel.

TEXT OF STATEMENT .
Recently I have noticed a
number of reports that un-
named “associates” and “ad-
visers” of mine have com-
mented about my reaction to

speak through such unidenti-
fied sources. Whenever 1
have somcthing to say, 1
will say it directly — just as

At the outset, T want to
make it very ciear that I have
full confidence in the in-
tegrity of President Nixon
and in his determination and
ahility to resolve the Water-

ate matter to the full satis-

pic..
As to the case Itself, he-

victed of criminal acts, not

" much reliable information is

currently available. We are

inundated with Tumor,
hearsay, grand jury leaks,
speculation and statements
from undisclosed sources, It
is entirely possible that soms "
of this may be proven later
to be accurate, And if it is, it
‘must be confronted forth-
rightly at that time. But the
problem is that presently it is
‘virtually impossible to sepa.
‘rate fact from fiction. Jump-
-ing to conclusions before the
evidence is all in can adver-
sely affect the integrity of
our 'criminal investigative
-processes.

I am aware that pressure
is being brought to becar on
Republican  office  holders
from the President on down
to comment on this matter.
‘And there is a great tempta-
tion to comment — if only lo
make certain that the public
understands that one does
not condone illegal conduct.
However, to speculate for
such a self-serving purpnse
would be unfair to those un-
der investigation who may
be subsequently discharged
by the grand jury. Equally
important, careless comment
might easily compromise the
prosecution’s position by pre-
judicing the right of a de-
fendant to a fair trial, For
these reasons 1 will have'
nothing further to say on the
substance of the maiter at
this time. I may have more
to say later.
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Transcript of Mitchell's News Conference

Special to The New York Tinus

. WASHINGTON, April 20—

“Following is a transscript of -
the news conference held to-

- day by former Attorney Gen- /
eral John N. ‘Mitchell after
his appearance before a Fed-
eral grand jury investigating
the Watergate Case:

Q. Mr. Mitchell, did you
swear under oath before the
grand jury that you hac no
prior knowledge of the bug-
ging incident? A. T have done

-that twice and I did today.
1 testified fully and freely
and openly and that’s about
the story, s ’

Q. Mr. Mitchell, can you
tell us, were bugging plang, ~
plans, that is to say, to bug
the Watergate, or any other
place during the campaign,
ever discussed in your pres-

vence? A, I don’t think we
ought to get into the specifics -
of those questions, That's the
testimony for the grand jury.

Q. Well, without getting

. specific, were bugging plans
ever brought up in your pres-
ence? A. Let me put it thig

approved any bugging plans’
during any period during the
campaign.

Q. Well, when did you
learn " about them, sir? ~ A.
Bugging? When I got to be
Attorney General in ‘the .
Justice Department. *

" First Heard June 17

Q. With reference to the
Democratic campaign, when
did you first hear? -A. On

June 17 [the date of the .

Watergate burglary].

. Were discussions of
bugging ever held in your
presence with G. Gordon

" Liddy or Jeb Stuart Mag-
.\fuder? A, Let me say what I

said before. No such opera-
tions were ever approved by
me at any time under any
circumstances.

Q. Mr. Mitchell, The New

York Times says this morn-. .
, ing that friends of yours said

that you did attend three

" meetings in January, Febru-

ary and March of 1972 at
which plans for bugging were
discussed and that you didn’t
approve such plans. Could
you state just exactly’ what

your connection was with
the bugging discussions? A.
Yes. They were just an abso-
lute, final disapproval.

Q. Have you heard discus-

" sions of bugging plans? A, I

have heard discussions of
such things. They've always

been out cut off at all times -

and 1 would like to know
who it was that kept bring-

-ing ]:.hem back, and back, and

bac )

Q. Was it February, 1972,
or March, 1972, that you first
heard about this in connec-
tion with the campaign? 4.
Would you also like to. try
for January, February and
March?

Q. Well, if it was January or

February then I don't under-
stand because in the LT.T.

or the Kleindienst confirma- -

tion hearings last year - you
said under oath that you
hadn’t taken part in any cam-

.gaign activities until March

- A T don’t think you're

' reading your record correct-

ly. You go back and that re-
ferred to a prior year. .

- the . defendants.

you had some connection -
with paying money to the

seven Watergate defendants.

either to procure their silence

- or for other reasons. Had you':
anything to do with money

that went to the defendants?
A. 1 have never met any of
I've never
met any of their counsel and
I've never handled any
money.

Q. Are you saying you
never met James McCord? A.
Nnl after June 17, :

Q. Do you think the Ad-
ministration is trying to
make you into a scapegoat?
A. I would certainly hope not.

Q. Once again, did you -
have any connection with
payment of money? A. I an- .
swered Your question fully .
and completely.

Q. Why did you wait until
now to talk about having -
listened to discussions? Why,.
didn't you tell "about that'
months ago? A. Well, that in: ,
volves a large number of sub--
ject matters that are bein,
investigated by the gran

-jury and I think I'll leave it

right there,

way for you: that I never
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. Jury Leaks Probed "
o By Lawrence Meyer

and Timothy S. Robinson
Washington Post Btaff Writers H

" The full 15-judge U.S. District Court
~here ordered the United States at-
+ torney yesterday. o conduct a grand
jury Investigation “into the unauthor.
1zed disclosure” of verbatim sccret
.testimony before the Watergate grand
« jury.

"< The unusual action -was taken by'
the judges after a special hour-long
. executlve scssion called yesterday to
.discuss leaks of testimony heard by
"the grand jury. Columnist Jack An-
‘derson has been printing excerpts of.
(testimony for about the past 10 days-
‘in his column. Prosecution sources :
“have confirmed that Anderson’s ex-
‘cerpts sre authentic. R
It could not be determined whether

ithe grand jury, which was expected

'to hear testimony from White House :

scounsel John W, Dean III and former *
deputy Nixon campaign director Jeb N

Stuart Magruder, met at all yesterday. .
Reporters maintaining a waich inside -
the courthouse were unable to locate |
the grand jury. Principal Assistant
U.S. Aftorney Earl J. Silbert, who has
‘been directing the grand jury investi- -,
.gation into the Watergate conspiracy, .
-declined to answer questions about the
grand jury.

Prosecution sources have acknowl-
edged that Anderson’s revelations

about ‘the grand jury sessions, which

began appearing on April 18, have
hampered the investigation but would |
not comment when asked whether they ,

tad halted grand jury testi-
mony because of the leaks.

In a related development
yeélerday. one of the -two
lawyers for convicted Water-

Gy

gate conspirator G. Gordon*
Liddy filed a motion asking
to withdraw as Liddy's law-
yer because Liddy  has re.
fused to answer questions-
before the grand jury. - |, -
. In addition, it was learned-
that Martha Mitchell, wife
of former Attorney General!
John N.. Mitchell, was re-
liably reported to be sched.’
uled to appear before the
grand jury this week.
" The brief statement by
the judges did not mention-
‘Anderson or any other pub-
lication. Anderson; however,,
has been the only member
of the media to obtain and
guote verbatim * tbstimony
from the secret grand jury'
proceedings. :
In expressing their: “con-
cern” over the release of:
testimony, the judges said
grand jury proceedings’
“must remain” secret. “Sec-
recy during actual inquiry
preserves the integrity of
the grand jury by protect.:
ing the innocent and en-
couraging free disclosure by

.persons who have informa.’

tion with respect to possible .

' commission of crimes.”

The judges ‘directed the’
U.S. attorney “to conduct a
grand jury investigation into
the unauthorized disclosure
of transcript that has ap-’
parently taken place. Any
person having knowledge of :
the circumstances of such
unauthorized disclosure is
requested to communicate

directly with the United’

States attorney.” 20

Q. It is. algo alleged that

#' The federal rules of crimi-
+nal  procedure prohibit
“grand jurors, attorneys, in-
. terpreters and any person'
“transeribing or recording
{ testimony before the grand,
rjury from disclosing testis
fmony heard without court'
i permission.  Witnesses are
not barred, however, from
:,revealing their testimony.
- The Watergate grand
jury, which consists of 23.
i members,.was called back
tinto session by Silbert
+ March 26 to resume hearing
testimony after the revela-
:tion by convicted Watergate
,conspirator James W. M-
.Cord Jr. that others, besidés
ithe seven men originally in-!
‘dicted and convicted, were;
involved. Since then, the
igrand jury has met several,
itimes a week in one of the.
sgrand ‘ jury rooms on the-
‘third floor of the U.S. court.®
;house here. Lo,
‘" Anderson’s columns have
‘contained excerpts from tes-
ftimony by McCord and his
convicted co-conspirator E.
(Howard Hunt Jr,, Silvia Pa,
‘narites and Sally ‘Harmony,”
both former seccretaries to

Liddy, and Robert Reisner,

assistant to Magruder.

Anyone violating the fed-
eral rules of criminal proce-
dure by revealing grand
jury testimony is subject to
+a contempt of court citation
and a jail sentence. Persons
who encourage the unlawful
disclosure of grand jury tes-
"timony also ‘are subject to
‘citation for contempt and a
-jail term.

Silbert declined to say
yesterday whether the

{Watergate grand jury would
investigate the leaks or if
another grand jury would,
look into the matler.”

" Anderson issued a state-
ment  yesterday evening
saying: “Reporters  have
“been serbmbling all over
one another to find out what

" is happening in the sceret

sessions. The government is
upset, apparently, because
we nailed down the testi-
mony precisely rather than
relying on hearsay.
Mt is significant that we
.began publishing excerpts.
from the grand jury pro-
‘ceedings on April 16. The
next day President Nixon-
- announced his dramatic,
turnabout on Walergate.
One factor that persuaded’
‘the President to throw open
the Watergate investigation,
say.. White House sources,:
was our access to the grand
jury findings.
* “Under our Constitution
we are free to publich any
and all news generated by
the White House, the Con-
gress or the courts. No fed-
eral rule of criminal proce-

dure supercedes the Consti.
tution, which grants free-
dom of the press,” Anderson
said.

In a telephone interview,
Anderson said that “no law
has heen violated by myself
or my staff. I have always
advised sources “of mine
never to violate the law.'.
Anderson said if he were
.called before the grand jury
and asked where he ob-
tained the transeripts, . "1,
cannot divulge my sources, [
hate to think there is any
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“hewspapermén’ {h "this coun”™
Mty who would divulge his
sources.” - :
The motion by Thomas A;
Kennelly, one of the lawyers
for Liddy, tg - withdraw from
‘the case' was presented - to
«Chief U.S. District Judge
John J. Strica. ~ ~
< “In view of our total disa-
greement as Lo the course of;
action - he should - follow,”
Kennelly said in° his brief
motion, “I. do not think it i§
in his best interests for mla‘f
;to continue.” - PRI
! Kennelly confirmed in a
‘telephone interview that he!
‘had advised Liddy, throughy
!Liddy’s other lawyer, Peter
L. Maroulis, to answer ,ques-ll
tions put to him by the pros-
,ecution before the grand
‘Jury. : o
Liddy, who was given im.
munity from prosccution
and ordered to testify by
Sirlea, has rciused to an-
swer questions in  grand
Gury {estimony. Sirica cited
‘Liddy for contempt of court'
.on April 3 and gave him
elght months in jail in addi-;
tion to the six years and"
cight months Liddy already,
s serving for his role’in the;
‘Watergate conspiracy. )
" Kennelly. said he and Ma:‘(
‘roulis “haven’t disagreed’,
on Kennclly's advice that
Liddy should answer ques-.
tions put to him before thei
‘grand jury. “He's accepted.
imy advice ‘through Maroud
dis, thanked me, but this is
his decision,” Kénnelly said
of Liddy. : -
" “He is & man. who1s wille;
"ing to accept the judgment;
‘rendered ‘on him. He is will-
ing to go to jail. But he is
not willing: to involve any-
‘one else, and this is not to
Jsay that anyone else ‘is In«
‘volved. Gordon Liddy is &
fman to accept his punish<
ment and accept. it alone,”.
:Kennelly said. 41 just don’t
sce that there’s much I can
do for Liddy. anymore. At
‘this point, the guy's got t
help himself.” )
;‘ Prosccution lawyers sag/\
‘Liddy's testimony is imporls
“ant since, Liddy, according
to sources, has been describ,
ed, by McCord as the -link

between the six others who
i were convicled and “higlier-

sups” in the administration
¥ .
;and re-election committee.
iLiddy's testimony could cor-

‘roborate statements given to,
the.

the prosecution and
&rand jury reportedly impli-
cating others in
racy. - E .
- Liddy's refusal to testify
now has puzzled many per-
sons, * including Kennelly,
since others above Liddy in
‘the hicrarchy have indicated.
ithat they intend to reveal
‘what they know. The New
York Times reported yester-
day that Liddy believes
‘President Nixon wants him
‘to testily and is pieased. that

the conspi-
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Anderson to

! By Lawrence Meyer
’. .- Washington Post Blaff Writer, - ;
,  Columnist Jack Anderson.
‘told federal prosecutors yes-
“terday that he will voluntar-
‘ily turn over his coples of
,seeret Watergate ‘grand jury,
‘téstimony to Chief U.S. Dis-
trict Judge John J. Sirica.
“Aftér an almost two-hour
mMeeting with the' Watergate
‘prosecution team, Anderson’
:said -{he prosecutors had®
-convinced him that his pub-
lishing of verbatim excerpts
of the testimony has ham-
pered their investigation.
Anderson said it was
“unlikely” that- he: would
publish any more verbatim
testimony. But he added
that he” made no binding
agreement to refrain from
ever doing so in the future. .
Yesterday's meeling, ac-
cording to Anderson, was ar-
ranged at his initiationl
through his lawyers. Ander-
son sald United States At-
torncy Havold M. Titus, Jr.;
principal Assistant U.S. Atd
torney Earl J. Silbert and”
,Assistant  U.S. _Attorneys.
Seymour Glanzer and Don-|
‘ald Campbell met with him_
yesterday afternoon, Y
Beginning on April 16 and
in subsequent columns, An.
derson has published verba-.
tim extracts of testimony:
heard by the Watergate'
‘grand jury. Anderson’s col-,

‘the “White : House is inter::
:rested but- still refuses fo:
cooperate with the prosecte.
tion. o
- M¢Cord, who is free. on-
$100.000 bond—the bnly ‘one.
of the seven convicted defe:|
dants who Is not in jail «—
appeared briefly before Siv;
rica yesterday in an attempt‘

'to have travel restrictions
imposed by the judge lifted!
‘80 McCord can go to London:
‘for a television appearancet
Sirica denied that request'
and another that MecCord's
probation officer be permits;
‘ted to ‘supervide his travel.
Sirica did -allow McCord to;
Jeave the metropolitan Washs

ington arca from April 24 to:
‘April 27 for a vacation at’
Ocean City, Md. - K

In another related deve-

lopment. attorneys for the’
_Democratic National Com.

mittee in the civil damage

', suit against’ officials of the'
iCommitlee for the Re-elect
"tion of the President grow-,
‘ing out of the. Watergate

bugging “filed a notice of

:their intention to take

sworn testimony from . for

Jmer campaign official

s . ——

umns have included testi-
mony by convicted Water-
gate conspirators James W.
McCord Jr. and E. Howard
Hunt Jr.;- Sylvia Panarites
rand Sally Harmony, both
former secretaries to con-
wvicted - Watergate conspira-
tor G. Gordon Liddy; for-
mer White House aide
Dwight Chapin, and Robert
{Reisner, assistant to former
;White House aide Jeb
Stuart Magruder.: '

Reporters  eovering  the
Watergate grand jury,
 which normally meets on
.the third floor of the U.S.
District Courthouse here,
_have been unable to locate

the grand jury this week or
to determine whether it has
met. -
Al@hough Silbert refused
to say whether the grand
jury has met this week, he
said in a telephone inter.:
view that Anderson’s publi-
cation of verbatim extracts
of the grand jury testimony
had not stopped the Investi-
gation. “We did not stop!
hearing testimony because,
of that,” Silbert sald. “It did;
not stop us.” '
Neither White House
counsel John W. Dean Iy
mor Magruder, both of whom
‘were reportedly prepared to"
testify before the grand

‘jury about the Watergate

‘affair, has testified, accord-
ing to informed sources.

Silbert, who has been di-
recting the Watergate inves-
tigation, also declined to say
whether Anderson’s inten-
tion to turn over the copies.
of transcripts to Sirica way
a satisfactory settlement. .
 The prosecution team has:
been accused by Justice De-
partment officials of leaking-

Ahe transcripts to Anderson. '

“I have assured’ them' the
leaks were not in the prose-
‘cutor’s office,”+ Anderson’
said after the meeting. An-,
derson said his source was a
“man with high connections-
in -the acministration, I
didn’t ask and he didn't say
where he got his informa-
tion from.” ’

Anderson - described the
ope-hour, 45-minute meeting
as “just a cordial conversa-
tion with both of us taking
strong positions from time,
to time.” Ultimately, Ander-
son said, he was convinced'

i

Give Jury

Transcripts to Sirica

that publication of the
transcript excerpts was
hurting the investigation. “I
don’t want to hamper their
investigation,” Anderson -
said. “They made such a-
passionate point of it.” )
. Anderson said the prose-,
cutors told him that people
were calling them anony-.
mously, “saying, ‘We have
information but we're afraid
to come in’ " because of the
‘columns. In addition, Ander--
son said he was told that the
testimony of some govern-
ment witnesses “will be ter-
ribly restrained because
they’re afraid their bhosses:
will read about it in the col-
umn the next morning.”

{ Because of his “great re-
spect for Judge Sirica,” An.
derson said he would volun-
tarily turn over the tran~
seript copies to him and not
publish anything more from
them. -

Following an extraordis
nary execulive session of all
15 US. District Court
Jjudges here Monday, Sirica.
ordered Titus to conduct an
investigation into the leaks.
Silbert declined to say
whether the investigation
would proceed in the face of’
Anderson’s intention to give:
the transeript copies to Sir-
ica. - !

Anderson said that Titus
was  “most persuasive., I
came away most impressed
with his sincerity, I think
he’s trying to get to the bot-
‘tom of this, I told them, “I'm’
convinced now that you're
‘trylng to get to the hottom
of this.' They took offense at
‘the word ‘now,’ but' I didn’t
retract it.” .

The prosecutors made no
threats, Anderson said. He,
in turn, told them that he
will not give up “digging
into the grand jury” pro-
ceedings. Although Ander--
son said it is “unlikely” he
will again use verbatim
quotes from the grand jury,
he added, “I can't ever say
in advance what 1 will do. If,
it is information that will
hamper - the investigation,”
he said he would not use it.

Silhert agreed that Ander-
son had made no firm com--
mitment. “He hasn't obli-
gated himself to do any-
thing,” Siibert said. “It isn'{
like a contract,”

fag
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Nﬁxan.‘&lerted;

D @cenmher .
- By Carl Bernsteln and Bob Woodward ) ‘}‘ K v;
Waahington Post Btatf Writers B I
As early as last December, President' Nixon was’
warned hy members of his own staff that. presidential
aldos were deeply fnvolved in the Watergale bugging’
and subsequent cover-up, according t6 highly pluced
: sources in the executive branch. : :

On several occasions from last winter to early spnng,

~ the President was specifically
- told that former Attorney Gen-
eral John N. Mitchell and
While House counsel John W,
Dean 111 were probably deeply

s Involved in hboth the Iegal
“glectronle subrveillance and the
cover-up, the sources reported.
On each occaslon, the Presi-

" dent. sald he was anxious to,
learn the truth but maintained

that Mitchell and Dean had
denled any involvement in the
Watergate affair, the sources
- sald.
dence,” one quoted the Presi-
dent as saying.
The President did not make
_a public statement on the pos-
" sible Involvement of his aldes
until last Tuesday, at least
four months after he had re-
portedly been warned. of the
- problem,
In the week hefore {(he
President’s announcement, the
- ‘'Walergate prosecutors had in-
formed Assistant Attorney
. General Henry E. Petersen
- that they were on the verge
" of indicting scveral Nixon ad-

ministration officials, accord-:

y ing to scveral sources,

1 The prosccutors insisted that

: Mr, Nixon personally be told
.of the impending indictments
“and that the DPresident be
" asked to order members of his
"staff to cooperate in the con-
~tinuing investigation, the
- sources sald.
~ Gerald Warren, deputy White

House press sccretary, snid
Clast” night that there would
be no comment on the con-
Aents of The Wnshlnglon Post
story,

The sources, all of th-:m
men long consldered deeply
loyal to the President, said
that in. January special. presie
~ dential counsel Charles W,

Colson as well as other White

House officlals told Mr.

Nixon that persons in his ad-

' ministration were obstructing

Justice and that nction should

. be taken.
© On three separate occaslons,

the sources sald, Colson per-

sonally recommended to the

“Glve me some evi-

President that he “get rid of
some people.” An assoclate of
Colson gave The Washington .
Post an almost identical’ ac-
count yesterday.
‘This was learned as sonte of .
those allegedly involved in the

.bugging and cover-up tried to.

explain their own roles at the
expense of others, The state-
ments came in a proliferating’
gush of charges and counter-,
charges, some of them self-
serving and many of them
made privately and then

.dented publicly.

Despite the differing detaﬂs,,
‘all of the accountg were con-
sistent on one esgsential point:,
that the President had been
warned ‘months ago that' mem-
bers of his staff probably had
acted fllegally before the

- iWatergate arrests and there-

after in secking to hide the
administration lnvolvcment in
the buggipg, . a - d

Reached for comment yesJ
terday, Colson denied that he!
-had warned the Presxdent,
adding that he would not dis-}
cuss private communications’
between himself and the!
President with anyone — in-
cluding the press, the federal
grand jury investigating the
Watergate affair, or a Senate
investigating committee. |

A Colson associate, how-
ever, confirmed that Colson!
had warned the President, but!
sald that Colson would deny
At.

According to the associate
Colson's denial was issued for
two purposes: to avoid any
acknowiedgement -that the
President was forewarned of
his aides’ involvement in the
bugging and cover-up, and
fear that Dean might ““re-
taliate” by implicating Colson
before the grand jury.

Colson has denied any h\-
volvement in the Watergate
bugging and last week sup-
plied the prosecution in the
case with documentary evi-

dence of a White House cover-}

up in the case. One indepen-
dent source described ' the
evidence as self-serving but

‘said it nonetheless is convine:
Ang in its allegations that

i

others participated in a cover-
up. .
p'I’he sources sald the docu-
mentary evidence includes
some relevant Information
that Colson provided to Dean’
but which was not in turn,
passed on by Dean to the pro-
secutors as Colson thought it
should have been. )

The sources-said that Colson
has told associates that the
President has been betrayed
by some of his aides.

ment this weekend among the
sources that the President had
been urged for months to take
action on the Watergate.

- One source sald that John
Ehrlichman, the President’s
chief domestic adviser, was a
leading force in urging the
President to intensify efforts
to clear up the Watergate, An-
other source, however, said
that  Ehrlichman had played
no such role until late last
Jmonth.

It is known that at least one
attorney for the President's
re-election committee visited
;rEhrllchman early this month
to warn him that the Water-
gate case was about to ex-
plode.

i Ehrlichman could not be'
!reached for comment- yester.
'
I

In a relate developmenU
;White House, , sources sald

yesterdny that the President

had removed his counsel Dean,
from any responsibility in the

Watergate investigation about
six weeks ago. !

This was two weeks before
March 26, when the President
denied that’ Dean had _any
prior knowledge of the Water-
gate bugging. At that' time;
the President alpo ‘expressed’
“abisolute and . total confl
dence” in Dean., , ..~ .. 4

1

22

, There was general  agree- '

case.

.

Last week this conﬁderic;
apparently was lacking as
White House Press Secretary
Ronald L. Ziegler refused to
relterate the President's ear-
ller statements,

Dean issued a statement last|
week without approval of his
superiors saying that he would
‘not. become a “scapegoat” in
the Watergate:

Dean, who has already met
privately with-the prosecutors’
in the case, is scheduled to
appear before the Watergate’
grand jury today.

‘Associates of Dean said that
Dean is ready to implicate
other persons in the case, in-
cluding White House chief of
staff. H.R. (Bob) Haldeman

and Ehrlichman. John J.
Wilson, attorney for Halde:|
man ‘and Ehrlichman, has de-
clined to comment on the

Dean's associates . contend
‘he too eventually tried lo
teil the President how decply
his aldes were involved in the
bugging and cover-up, but
mamtam that Haldeman and
Ehrlichman blocked the White,
House counsel from telling
Mr. Nixon all he knows'
Dean's role in the bugglng
and cover-up, hls assoclates
insist, was ordered by auper-
iors. Finally, the assoclates.
sald, Dean met with the
President on March 20 and,
in the words of one, “spilled.

his guts out.”
In his announcement last'

"Tuesday that “real progress

had been made in finding the "
truth” in_the Watergate af-
fair, the President. said he
personally began . ‘intensivel|
new inquiries into this whole
matter” on March 21, “as 'a
result of serious charges|
which came to my attention,

some of which were. publlcly
\reported . . Rl .
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Jury Told of ‘Bug’ Shield for Mitchell

¢

\ N .
President Nixon’s chief le-
gal counsel, John W, Dean,.
II1, said prior to the bug-
ging of the Watergate that
the operation would have
“to be carried out in such a:
‘manner that. then-Attorney
General John N. Mitchell
would he able to deny his.
own Involvement in it at a,
future date, according to
Information provided a fed- -
eral grand jury here.

The allegation wag made *
in a memorandum from con..
victed Watergate conspirator *
.James W. McCord Jr. to the
grand fury. McCord said, he
was told about Dean’s state-
ment by his fellow Water-
gate conspirator, G. Gordon
rledy.

. McCord also told the
grand jury that his fellow
conspirator, E. Howard Hunt .
iJr, and Hunt's late wife,
‘Dorothy, conveyed to him

the message late last ‘year
that he could obtain clem-
ency from President Nixon
, after serving a short time in.
“Jall if he remained silent at:
his trlal and did not impli.
cate others in the Watergate:
,plot. : !
McCord sald he assumed.
the offer was arranged by
attorneys for the Committee
for the Re-election of the:
President. The White House.
,yesterday denied any knowl-,
edge of any deal for clem.]
ency for McCord. '
A copy of McCord's memao
"was obtained by columnist
.Jack Anderson who yester-
.day permitted reporters to
‘examine it and copies of
grand jury transcripts’' he
has obtained. Anderson re-,
cently has been publishing.
columns based on the grand
'jury transcripts. .

In the memo, dated March.
; 26, McCord said that the
Watergate bugging was
planned sometime after mid-
February of last year at a
meeting that included Mitch-
ell, Dean, Liddy and Jeb
Stuart Magruder, former
White House aide and later
deputy campaign chief. Me-

t
t

© Cord said Liddy fold him

that Magruder
Mitchell
meeting. ) :
- McCord sald Liddy told
“him that the discussion at
the meeting “covered the
pros and cons of various’
bugging-type opcrations,” .
No decision was made at the -
meeting about -

contacted
to arrange the

_with the operation, McCord

sald, “but the. Impression
Liddy had seems to be that”
-the operation would be ap-
proved.”

~ So Links ‘Coqld Be KI)'éﬁied' o

¥

_ By John Hanrahan o j
v Washington Post Btaff Writer . s

“A few days later,” Mc-'

"Cord said, “Dean told Liddy"

that a way would have to bej
worked out to undertake the,
operation without directly:
involving the Attorney Gen-:

eral so that he would have®

dentability about it at a fu-}

ture date. ' .

“Dean told Liddy at this.
time that the funding for;

‘the operation’ would subse-t

quently .- come. to him’
through other than (the):
regular’ committee for the!
re-election funding mecha-
nism so that there would be'
no record of it. This was not!
further explained to me.” 7/

McCord said that about 30.
days after. the meeting in]
Mitchell's office in the Jus:
tice Department, “Liddy
told me that the operation
‘had been approved’ and
that the funding for it
would be through shortly.
My impression was that this
word of approval came from'
Dean, although this was not;
specifically stated by Liddy.:
Dean ', was Liddy's. legal_
counterpart at the White;
House . . .” .
{ Dean last year conducted’
he. In-house investigation of
the Watergate bugging—an;
effort that investigators say:
Wwas a cover-up because of:
ean's alleged advance;
knowledge of the bugging.'
Dean last week made: his;
only public comment, saying
he did not intend to be a.
“scapegoat” fn the Water-]
gate. investigation. Dean’s;
rol¢ in -the  bugging and,
covér-up,” some "of * his as- |
sociates insist, was ‘ordered
by superiors. o :
1McCord - told the grand-
iury the memo was a copy:
&I the one he previously had!

7

kiven to investigators for’

‘the Seriate select committee
.that is conducting its own,

probe into  the- Watergate
bugging and other acts of
political espionage and sabo-'
tage during last year's pres-,
idential campaign.

, In his memo, McCord left
open the possibility ‘that
some key evidence pertain-
ing to the February, 1972,
meeting may still exist.

"~ McCord said that Liddy,
in preparing for the meet-
ing, had an unnamed firm’
prepare large charts at a.
cost of §7,000. He did not dis-
close specifically what was
on the charts. McCord said,

Liddy told him that Dean'

told him to destroy the’

proceeding  charts after the meeting, “but
iLiddy said that he had paid,

80 much for them that he

.did not plan to do so.”
;. Also in preparation for th
Approved For Release 2001/0

+“had drafted out in long-
,hand budget figures for
ivarious items of expense, and
chad discussed this and cer-'
ﬁta.in details of the overall
joperation with Jeb Magrud-;
{er, so Liddy told me.” ’
» In direct testimony to the
- grand jury April 7, McCord:
yalso said: . . ¥
{ @ Mitchell "arranged for.
{Mme to have access to FBI
-files on material or data,”
i especially in regard to dem-
.onstrations that were being-
gplanned by - various radical
-‘groups at the Republican:
;convention in Miami. ’
? ® Robert C. Mardian, for--
‘mer deputy attorney general’
»in charge of the Internal Se-
“eurity ‘Division, arranged for
iMcCord to meet regularly
‘with John Martin, chief of
'the division. . .

® Mrs. Hunt, as has been
‘previously reported, served
‘as the conduit for funds to
‘pay the defendants before
the trial. McCord said Mrs.
-Hunt never made clear the
.source of the funds and sug-
‘gested to him that the pay-
‘ments, rather than being “al-
trusitic,” may have been “in-
tended as a means of keep-
‘ing us quiet.’
" ® McCord sald he accept-
.€d his first-payment of $13.-
000 after the' election and
later received from Mrs.:
:Hunt two more payments of
$3,000 each for “salary” and
-$11,000 more for “legal
fees.” . : :
. Inpreviously reported :
‘grand jury testimony, Gor- |
‘don 'Strachan, former chief
political aide to Whijte:
.House chief of staff H. R.
Haldeman, sald that after
the election, Haldeman or.’
'dered him to give $350,000 .
dn cash to Frederick C. La.'
Rue, a top campaign aide to"
Mitchell. . . o

It was -also, reported by
The Washington. Post that,
$350,000 from President.
Nixon'’s campaign fund was.
‘set aside for payments to.
the seven Watergate con-

spirators after their arrest

.last June.'It was not known,
:if the $350,000 about which
Strachan testified *was the
+same .as. was used to pay
the defendants. X

"..On the matter of execu~

~1 % meeting, McCord said, Liddy "' “tive clemenicy raised in Mes

Cord’s memo, White House
deputy press secretary Ger-
ald L. Warren sald yesters
day: “There was absolutely
no discussion with the Pres.
ident- on this matter. Nor
was there any offer from
.the President.” Warren said:
he was speaking only (for
the President, and not for.
.anyone ,else in' the White
House.

! McCord, according to the!
:grand jury transcript, testi.
'fied that the alleged offer of
executive clemency was first:
,raised in mid-September by"
Hunt.. Under the law, only
the President can grant
‘clemency for a federal pris-
-on term, Lo *

McCord said he had gone
-to the office of attorney wil-
yHam O. Bittman to meet
with the' lawyer and his fel-
low defendants, Hunt and G.
Gordon Liddy. . . )

“At that point in time, he;
(Hunt) said, ‘Things are not
looking towards executive
clemency.’ It said, ‘What are .
Yyou talking about?” And he'
‘said, well, he said, ‘They are:
italking about our going off
to jail for a period of time
‘and they are taking care
.of our families while we're
gone and then we'd be re-
habilitated after we got
wout.'"” . L
i MeCord said the subject’
-of clemency was also raised,
by Mrs. Hunt when he talk-
‘ed with her last Nov. 30,
_shortly before she was killed
-in a Chicago plane crash. ‘

“. .. It was again brought
up and it seemed to me, at
that time, that they were
-bargaining—that they were
... holding this as a tool or
hatchet against us,” McCord
testified. “That, "essentially,
there wasn't going to be any
.more money unless you fel-
lowq agree, to plead guilty,
.and take executive clemency’
at a .Jater time and keep
your mouth shut . . . 1
‘ “. .. And she says . . .
‘They want to know if more'
than one year is OK with
you.! :

“And 1 said, ‘what do you
,mean?’ And she sald, ‘Well - -
staying in jail more than
‘one year, and then execu-
tive clemency .. "

§IO7. : CIA-BpP77-00432R000100150001-0
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'Haldeman

Ehrlichman:
i By James Reston o 1

WASHINGTON, April 28—The basic:
assumption of the American political’
‘system is that parties will fight hard
for power, but. that there is a limit,
beyond ' which the clash of personal*
and party strife cannot go without im.’
pairing the essential unity of the nation, +
This is the inponderable the Nixon:
Administration forgot. ' :
!« Mr. Lincoln kept reminding- his fel-;
‘low countrymen that whatever the’
conflict- of the moment, they would{
have to work with one another when
the conflict was over, “We are notj
«enemies but friends,” he said. “We.
must not be enemies. Though passion
may have strained, it must not break
our bonds of affection.” K

The British put the limitations of
political skulduggery more simply: "It
simply isn't done,” they say. Thus it!
is taken for granted that you don’t’
bug and burglarize your political op-}
ponents, try to steal the phychiatric
records of your adversaries, forge and !
burn official documents, manhandle the
wives of Cabinet officers to shut them 1
‘up, put fake ads in the newspapers }
from bogus committees, send your
chief thousands of congratulatory tele- }
grams for bombing Hanof and mining ¢
.Halphong, or refuse to answer ‘ques-

. WASHINGTON

,tlons about criminal’ activities when ]
-requested to do so by the political .
representatives of the people. .
¢ Now we are confronted by evidence,
that all these things were actuallyi
.done, and that even men like Halde-,
man and Ehrlichman, who were sup-.
_posed to be models of unusual probity, ;
didn’t know the difference between :
-right and wrong, and even now don't
know when to get out. . :

The - American. Constitution mnkes!
It very difficult, to change a newly:
elected President when ‘he loses the '
confidence of the people, but at least’
he can change his team and his ap- |
proach to the common decencies of
political behavior. ) i

The courts will deal with the crim-
Inal activitied eventually, but this will .
take a great deal of time and even if
you assume that the President knewz
nothing about any of all this, and that }
Ehtlichman and Haldeman did not -

- bresk the law, the fact is that they

‘were In charge of the staff that en--
‘tangled the Presidency in the worst
, political scandal of the century and on
this alone should have the grace to
.resign. : S
The fact that they don’t see It this :
"way is only the latest bit of evidence :
that the President and his men have |
ocoms to Washington with different
jassumptions about permissible per-:f

.sopal and political actiopgtroveshfor R
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Text of F.B.I’s Report on Ehrlichman:
" LOS ANGELES, May 1!
“(UPI)~—Following is a report *

Yof the Federal Bureau of In-
pvestigation, disclosed at the
" Pentagon papers trial today,
_on an interview on April 27

dent for domestic af[airs:

'viser to thePresident, was
contacted in his office at the
-executive office of the Pres«
ident, o
« It was explained to Mr.

1 view|“was being conducted
} at the specific request of the
Justice Department, He was
told that
been received alleging that
‘on an .unspecified date the
-offices of an unnamed psy-
chiatrist retained by Daniel
Ellsberg: had been burglar-
ized apparently to secure in-
formation relating to Ells-
- berg. Mr, Ehrlichman was ad-
.vised that the purpose of
this interview was to learn
what knowledge he might
-have. concerning this alleged
burglary.

Mr. Ehrlichman recalled
that sometime in 1971 the
President had expressed inter-

.current F.B.L
which had been made relat-

‘with John D. Ehrlichman,
;then assistant to.the Presi- °

- John D. Ehrlichman, ad-.

! Ehrlichman that this inter-

information had

*est in the problem of unau-.

. ory

thorized disclosure of classi- ; were directed toward an “in-"

fied Government information
and asked him to make in-i
quiries independent of con-

ing to the leak of the Penta-

" gon papers,

Mr, Ehrlichman assumed
this responsibility and was

" assisted in this endeavor by

Egil Krogh, a White House
assistant, and David Young
of the National Security

. Agency. .

- A decision was made by
them:to conduct some inves-

tigation in the Pentagon pa- -
_pers leak matter “directly out

of the White House.” G. Gor-

*don Liddy and E. Howard
‘“designated to-

Hunt were
conduct this investigation.”

Mr. Ehrlichman knew that
Liddy and Hunt conducted
investigation in the Washing-
ton, D. C., area and during
the inquiries were going to
the West Coast to follow up

. on leads,

There was . information
available that Ellsberg had
emotional and moral prob-
iems and Liddy and Hunt
sought to determine full facts
relating to these conduct
traits. Hunt endeavored to
prepare a “psychiatric pro-
file” relating to Elisberg. The
efforts .of Liddy and Hunt

investigation *

- did

. depth investigation of Ells-..?

- berg to determine his habits,

- mental attitudes,” motives,*
ete.” . gy
Although Mr. Ehrlichman

- knew that, Liddy and Hunt-

“had gone to_California 'in;

.. connection with the above:

inquiries being - made by’
them, he was not told that
these two individuals had
:broken into the premises of

., the psychiatrist for Ellsberg:
 until after this incident had.

taken place. e
* Such activity was not au-,
thorzed by him, he did not.
know-about this burglary un«
‘til after it had happencd. He
“not agree with - this
method of investigation” and
when he learned about the.,

- burglary he.instructed themg

“not to do this again”
" Mr. Ehrlichman does not,,
recall who specifically re-;:
,ported to him about the
above mentioned burglary
but it was verbaly mentioned ..
“to him. He does not know
* the name of the psychiatrist ,
involved nor the location of.
this individual. He does not .-
know whose idea it was to
commit this burglary. Mr,,
Ehrlichman has no knowl-
edge whether anything was,
obtained as a result of this
activity. . e b

i1

 acchmation s

\isn't done, where the line lies between*
fair and unfair political activity, how
far the’ President can go in waging:
war without the approval of the Con.
gress, and where a staff officer's ﬂrst%
loyalty lies—to his chief or to his oath !
.of office under the Constitution, . )
. If you think things are mixed up
here now as a resuit of all this moral"
:confusion, imagine where we'd be if:
the Nixon Administration’s views on'
.the Congress, the courts and the press:
Jhad been in operation when the scan-|
dal broke. ' 4
" In the last four years, the President’
.and his colleagues have insisted that
:Congressional .committees have been !
. too demanding, the courts too liberal, :
.the -press too inquisitive, and radio!
. and -television too quick with “instant:
analysis” of Presidential activity. :

The Administration didn’t just talk
about readjusting the balance of
powers in the Republic, but acted to
establish the authority of the White;
House, and suggested and threatened
new ways to restore the moral integ-
rity of the people under the guidance
of the President and his: advisers. )
. They proposed new legislation un-
der which any Government official
.who passed classified documents to
a reporter, or any reporter who re-
ceived such documents, would be li-
ablé to a whopping fine and/or years .
in the pokey. :

sisted that nobody who worked for

the Federal Government could be

-talled to Capitol Hill for questioning,
even about suspected crimes, If the
President forbade them to appear.
Local commercial broadcasters were
put on notice that if they kept on dis-

tributing the negative news and lib--

eral criticisms of the small but pow-
erful network establishment, without
sttiking a balance of their own, they

might lose their licenses. And public.

broadcasting, funded by ‘Government
money, "has been under relentless
pressure to submit to Government in-

flyence over its programs or risk the

voss of Government financial support.’

Finally—and this in the end may be.

the most enduring influence of the
Nixon Administration—the President,
who has already appointed four of the
nine Justices of the Supreme Court of
the United States, has promised that
.he will continue in the next three and
-a half years to appoint to the bench
men of his own judicial philosophy.

Nevertheless, there is the consola-
tion that the Congress, the courts and

* the press were not working under the

Nixon philosophy when the scandals
broke. But the problem will remain-
leven if Haldeman and Ehrlichman get
ost.

For the President is still not acting
under the unwritten rules that require
.moderation, candor and cooperation in
-American political life, and that has

eléss@ezod?mavbﬂemmmmm%ygobb1w1>500mbo-m from the
25 : :
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BLLSBERG JUDGE
ORDERSHUNTDATA

‘{ By MARTIN ARNOLD
Speclal to The New York Times \
LOS ANGELES, May 3 =
The judge in the Pentagon
papers trial ordered * today
that the grand jury testimony
. Howard Hunt Jr. gave yes-
terday in the Watergate cise
be turncd over to him imrae-
diately. :
Hunt reportedly testified that
he and G. Gordon Liddy, con-
victéd in the burglary at na-
tional Democratic headquarters
fast Junc, personally took part
in the break-in at the office of
Danicl Ellsberg’s psychiatrist
the night of Sept. 3-4, 1971.
In Washington, Federal Dis
trlct Judge John J. Sirica or-
dered that 37 pages of testls
mony by Hunt be sent to Fed-
eral District Judge William
Matthew Byrne Jr., who is pre-
siding at the trial here of Dr.
Elisberg and Anthony J. Russo,
Jr. i
Judge Byrne reiterated today,
lwith some anger, that “the
burden is on the Government"
to prove that neither the Jus-
tice Department nor the Whitg
LHouso nor the Watergate cons
spirators had Interfered with
the constitutional rights of Dr.
Ellsberg and Mr.. Russo and

therefore “tainted” this cuse.
. The two are charged with six
.counts of theft and one of
‘conspiracy stemming from the
disclosure of the secret Penta-
gon study of the Vietnam war.
. In another development,
Judge Byrne disclosed that a
numbet of former high-ranking
Government  officials had re-
fused to be interviewed by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation
in the court-orderéd inquiry in-
to the link between thg Water-
gate affair and the Pentagon
papers « trial.  He. declined
to give their names to the de-
fense at this time, saying he
would if he decided to hold a
court hearing on the matter.

But he did turn over to the
defense a statement by Earl J.
Silbert, the Watergate prosecu-
tor, in which Mr. Silbert de-
clined to make public the hame
of the person who told hir1 on
lApril 15 that Hunt and Liddy
ihad broken into the psychia-
trist’s office. .

He also turned over an F.B.L
jnterview, conducted on April
30 in Phoenix, Ariz., with Rob-
ert C. Mardian, former Assistant
Attorney Gencral, In which Mr.
Mardian said that, in his own
words, “At no time while I was
Assistant Attormey Genernl of
the United States did I acjuire
any knowledge of the alieged
burglary by Liddy or Hunt or
anyone else.” '

!

He did say, however, that he
did have knowledge acquired

®

after he left public . office to
become the political coordinator
of the Committee for theeRe-
election of the President. This
knowledge, he ‘told the F.B.L
pertained to " an “attorney-
client” relationship, which, he
added, he would be willing to
l,explazin in the judge’s chambers.
At one time Mr. Mardian said
that he gave Maurice H..Stans,
some legal advice.

Judge Byrne said that “in
general let me make it clear
again—the burden is on the
Government” to show that the
‘defendants’.
rights have not been violated'
“and the Government is. going
to have to meet that burden.”
“In cold tones he continued:
“There are ‘holes in the inves-
itigation. I'm not going to, day,
after day, make mention of
this to the Government, make,
it.clear the burden is on the
:Government to find out what
did occur.” : ) :
/ The defense attorneys be-
{ieve that the judge is adopting
'{x strategy of trying to put
pressure on the Government to
ask for a dismissal of the case
or, if that fails, of being able
to dismiss it himself with the
.onus falling on the Government
‘—for failing to comply with
his repeated orders for an in-
vestigation into the connection
between Watergate and the
trial here. .
. Judge Byme said, for in:
‘tance, that the Mardian inter-
view could be developed, if the
defense investigated its impli-
cation, into proof of possible
“taint” of evidence in this case.

He also said that he had re-
ceived in his chambers an ins
{ventory of Hunt's former White
House office, and that from the
looks of the inventory there
[would be more information to
be turred over to the defend-
‘ants when the Hunt material
arrives, ' .
' He mentioned, for example, a
legal-size folder marked time
‘and pay records” and said he
‘would probably turn that over|
to the defense, presumably be-
‘cause it will show where Hunt
land Liddy were each day and
thow much they were paid for
itheir services. :
1 Judge Byrne told the prose-
.cutor, David R. Nissen, .that he
did not know what “other in-
wvestigations were going on in
the Federal system or the
country system.”

“When'1 order the turnover,”

e said, “it's up to the Govern-
ment to determine what effect
[[the material] has on this and
‘other cases.” :
! The implication was that the
Government should perhaps
bring in other criminal cases as
a result of the information
gathered in this_investigation.

As an example, the judge
said he wanted to know about
a voucher found in Hunt’s of-
fice for payment for three men
to spend the night of Sept. 13,
1971, in a Los Angeles hotel.

The inventory list also show-
ed that Hunt had “one tad
folder marked ‘ELLSBERG”
leontaining the following ma-
terial:

*Three typewritten copies, on
legal size white paper of a 28

constitutional

page document reporting a

: CIA-RDP77-00432R000100150001-0

chronology of ELLSBERG from)
birth, April 7, 1931, through
Nov. 12, 1971, insofar as it
relates to the Pentagon pa-
pers.” . ,

"'The inventory list says that
page 26 of the document shows
that Dr. Elisberg occupied a
room in the Bel Air, an ex-
pensive hotel here, from Dec.
30, 1970, to Jan. 4, 1971, and
that during that period he made
a telephone call from his room
to Dr. Lewis J. Fielding, 'the
psychiatrist whose office was
broken into. .

According to the Ellsberg
file, Dr. Ellsberg twice saw a

—once on Jan. 29, 1971, and
once on Feb. 2, 1971. Dr, Ells-
berg had previously deiied
ever seeing a psychiatiist in
Cambridge.

Further, the inventory list
shows that during the period
of Sept. ‘1 through  Sept 6,
1971, Hunt billed the White
House for work of eight hours
a day, but the list does not
show where the work took
place. It also shows that thé
former Whité House counsel,
Charles, W. Colson, authorized
payment fo Hunt on Sept. 13,

971. .

While all this was going on
in the courtroom, before the
jury was called in to hear fur-
ther testimony, the Los Angeles
.County district attorney, Jo-
seph P. Busch, announced that
he was conducting an investi-

!gation into the break-in at the
psychiatrist’s office. '

He said that he had already
flown to Washington to discuss
the ihquiry with Hénry E.
Petersen, Assistant Attorney
‘General, and that “we will au-
‘dit the Federal Court to receive
.immediately all data” released
'by Judge Byrne. ,
. There were these further de-:
velopments in the case today:
* qThe defense read in open
court an article in The Wash-
ington ‘Post saying that Presi->
dent Nixon had been consulted
before the report of the breaks
in at Dr. Ellsberg’s psychiat-
fist’s was turned over to the
judge, and that Attorney Gen-
etal Richard G. Kleindienst
made the decision to consult
the . President had to  be
consulted, the article said there
wag a li-day delay between

1

26

Cambridge, Mass., psychiatrist '

4
"

the time the Justice Depart-
ment admitted to learning of
jthe break-in until it was fi-
nally reported to the judge. ' -

GAnother Post article was
read saying that Hunt and Lid-
dy superviséd the wiretapping
of at least two New Yor!
Times reporters in 1971 as part
of their investigation of the
publication of the Pentagon
papers, and that this wiretap-
ping had been authorized by
John N. Mitchell, then Attorney.
General. !

GThe defense sald that Hunt
and Liddy were part of what
was called an ex-office “vigi-
lante” team, operating from the
White House, that was put to-
gether to conduct wiretapping
operations that the F.B.I. ap-
parently declined to carry out.
- gAsked about rumors that
legal papers were being drawn
up to drop the prosecution of
Dr. Ellsberg, Mr. Petersen said
in Washington that the reports
wefe untrue, “based . on
information available to the
Department of Justice at this
time, the case is clean and un-
tainted, he said. : '

Ex-Rand Head Questioned

Once the jury was called
back into court today, the
.crogs-examination of Harry Ro-
wen, former president of the
Rand Corporation, was cone
tinued by the defense. |

Mr. Rowen said that the set

of the Pentagon papers that
Mr. Ellsherg and Mr. Russo are
accused of Xeroxing were not
logged into the Rand Corpora-
tion's top secret control sys-
tem until Dec. 31, 1970, long
after it arrived at Rand, from
where Dr. Elisberg Is accused’
of stealing it. .
" This would tend to prove Dr.
Elisberg's contention that the
papers had been given speclal
treatment at Rand and that he
had been given special access
jto_them. .
. Mr. Rowen also sald that it
was unusual to transport top
secret documents from Rand's
iWashlngtnn office to its Santa
Monica office by the armed
iforces couricr team, but that
the Pentagon papers had been
transferrcd by Dr. Elisberg on &
:special courier pass., This, too,
|would tend to prove the de-
;fendants’ contention that Rand
lpurposely got the papers out 6f
ity own system, ’ :

Iy
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By JAMES R POLK

' * Star-News Staff Writer .

‘Convicted Watergate spy E..
Howard Hunt billed the White;
House for a consultant’s fee|
for the day of the break-in ah
the Beverly Hills, Calif., of-‘
fice of Daniel Ellsberg S psy-
chiatrist

A source close to the Water-
gate case said the U S. attor-
tieys here have time-and-pay'
records for Hunt showing that
he was paid by the White
House for four hours work on
Sept. 3, 1971, That was the

- date of the burglary at the of-

‘fice of Dr. Lewis Fielding,
who was treating Ellsberg,
now on trial for disclosing the

‘Pentagon Papers.

Watergate prosecutors, col-
Tecting evidence on the Cali-
fornia break-in, now have air-.
line tickets showing Hunt and
co-conspirator G. Gordon
Liddy were in Los Angeles at
the time. They used assumed'
names of ‘‘Hamilton" and*
“‘Larimer’’ when they ﬂew
back the next day.

ELLSBERG'S trial in Los
Angeles was rocked last Fri-
day by the disclosure the Jus’
tice Department has informa-'
ition that Hunt and Liddy
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broke into a psychiatrist’s of-
fice to obtain Elisberg's treat-
ment records.

Hunt’s time-and-pay rec-,
ords show that he submxtted
bills to. the White House for’
work on Sept. 2, 3 and 4 m
1971, :
At that time, Hunt and Lxd-
dy were both among the so-
called “‘plumbers’ in the.
White House assigned to trace
the Pentagon Papers leak'»%
Liddy was a full-time em-
ploye, Hunt a $100-a-day con—
sultant

U S. District Judge Mat-
thew Byrne Jr. demanded the
government find out whether.
this did indeed happen and, if’
so, for whom Hunt and Lxddy
were working

. The Hunt payments were

routinely approved by former;
White House political aide
Charles E. Colson, who re-!

* signed this year to become a

Washington lawyer. - )
Colson, who had hired Hunt
for the White House job earli-,
er in 1971, signed all of his
consultant billings as a nor-,
mal bookkeeping procedure. |

Beverly Hills Police Chief
B L. Cork said the break-in at

. Fielding's office was reported

.on Sept 4, 1971 and apparent-

ly had happened the previous
night

~Airline tickets show Hunt
and Liddy, posing as
“Hamilton” and “Larimer,”
took a flight back from Los
Angeles to New York on Sept

"At one stage of the Water-
gate trial, the prosecution had
planned fo call an American
Airlines stewardess on that
flight to testify that Hunt and

.Liddy were traveling together

under aliases then. However,
the prosecution changed its
plans after Hunt pleaded
guilty

'THE STEWARDESS, who
asked that her name not be
used, teld The Star-News that
Hunt struck up a conversation

with her and later sent her a’
book as a gift She said Hunt.
wrote the accompanying let-
ter on White House stationer-’
y, signing it as “Hamilton.” -
. The White House time-and-
pay records show Hunt turned-
in a slip for four hours of work:
on Thursday, Sept 2; another'
four hours on the day of the’
break-in, and‘two hours on’
Sept. 4 when he was leavmg
Los Angeles.

Presumably, at his hourly

+

consulting rate, he would -
have been paid a total of only
$125.

Chief Cork sald Beverly
Hills police files show two

_ break-ins reported Sept. 4 for

Dr. Fielding's office and a
physician’s office i in the same
building

“There was nothing laken
out of either one," he said.

Cork said ‘police later
picked up a suspect in a purse
‘theft and, when they showed
him the two reports, the sus-
pect said he broke in search-

‘ing for narcotics. No charges

were filed, however, and the

‘suspect was prosecuted for
. parole violation on the purse

) theft, Cork said.

“It was possibly that there

~were two separate break-ins

that weckend,” Cork said. He
noted the physician’s office is
on the first floor and Dr.
Fielding’s is on the second
floor of the business building

Defense attorneys said that
a cleaning woman may have
seen Liddy and Hunt in the
psychiatrist’s office taking
photographs,

Dr. Fielding could not be
reached for comment yester-
day.

Eilsberg Judge Conﬁrms
3 Talks With Ehrlichman

_ By MARTIN ARNOLD

© Speotal to The New Yorik Tlmes

{ 'LOS ANGELES, May 2—The
judge in the Pentagon papers
trial confirmed today that
twice during this trial he met
directly with Jhon D. Ehrlich-
man to discuss the possibility
of becoming director of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation.

The defense said it would
use this latest disclosure to
move again for an “immediate
dismissal” of the charges
against Danicl Ellsberg and
Anthony J. Russo Jr.

In another development,
United States District Court
Judge William Matthew Byme
Jr. also turncd over to the de-
fense more F.B.I. rcports of in-
terviews with former high offi-
cials of the Nnxon Adminlstra-
tion.

One of them was a second in-
terview-—conducted yesterday—
with Mr. Ehrlichman in which

he reportedly said that he had
nothing to do with the special

- White Houso investigation of

this case for more than a year,i

Jbut that the inquiry was con-

ducted by two of his aides.
Appr:

In another interviews, H. R.
Haldeman {s rcported to have
told the F.BI that he knew

‘nothing about the White House

investigation of this case. Bruce-
Kehrli, a staff secretary to the
President, also denied to the
F.B.I. tha the knew anything
about the investigation.

Mr. Ehrlichman, however, re-
portedly told the F.B.L. yester-
day that on his orders David
Young, & member of the Na.
tlonal Security Council staff,
and Egil Krogh, of the White
House staff, headed the in-
quiry that led to the break-in
at the office of Dr, Ellsberg’s
psychiatrist by G. Gordon Liddy
and E. Howard Hunt Jr,, two
convicted Watergate conspira
tors.

Mr, Young resigned today,
and Mr. Krogh took a leave fro
the position he has held dur
ing the sccond Nixon Adminis-
tration as Under Secretary of
Transportation.

Mr. Ehrlichman reportedly
told the F.B.I. that he had as-

sumed the results of the inves.

— were still in the White House
offices of Mr. Young and Mr.
Krogh, that he himself had not

been involved in the investiga-
tion for more than a year, and
that he had collected a news-
Ipaper clipping file on the case
that was turned over to “the
President’s files” and is now
apparently in the “archives.”

The President's former top
adviser for domestic affairs re-
portedly admitted in the F.BI.
interview that he had seen pre-
.vious bureau investigative re-
‘ports on Dr. Elisberg’s wife,
Patricia, and on Neil Sheehan,
The New York Times reporter
who first disclosed the Penta-
‘gon papers on June 13, 1971,
.in The Times. .

. There were several other de-
velopments:

QJudge Byrne castigated the
Government for the slowness
iwith which it is conducting the
_investigation that he has® or-
‘dered into the Watergate-Penta.
‘gon papers link. -

- §The judge also- asked the
;defense to submit by tomorrow
legal precedents and citations
:for both a mistrial and a dis-

Imissal—to be added to the mo-
"tion the defense filed yésterday
for a dismissal. -

Undoubtedly a key disclosure.

today was the one.made by

: the judge of his meetings with
e e e ooamos 0 P ELHsD P ey

psychiatri¢ profile of Ellsberg”

testimony, he said that he Had
met with Mr. Ehrlichman, first,
ron_April 5 in San Clemente,
,Calif., and then again two days
later in Santa Monica,

The judge said he had re-
iterated at the second meeting
iwhat he had said at tho first
-meeting, “that I would not con-
sider nor I would not in any
way discuss the position of di-
rector of the F.B.I. while this
case was pending.” He did not
say that the job was either
directly offered to him or di-
rectly declined by him.

The judge also said, in an-
swer to a question from Leo-
nard I. Weinglass, a defense
counsel, that on April Fool's
Day he attended a dinner party
at the home of Paul Ziffrin, a
Democratic ' National Commit-
teeman from California, at
which Henry A. Kissinger, a
Nixon aide, was also a gucst
along with “about 100 pcople.”
He did not discuss the case nor
a possible Federal job with Mr.
Kissinger, the judge said.

Outside of court, Mr. Wein-
glass raised the question of a
“second meeting with Mr, Erh-
fichman, who evidentally knew
that he was to be involved in
this case.”

“We now haL/e apparently a
meeting by an official of the
White House, an adviser to the
President who evidently knew
that his name was a bout to be
implicated in this case, meet-
ing with the presiding judge of

10@‘:&]3&‘ ffering him a very

vernment position,| . . '
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4nd then following the meeting
{up with a second meeting,” Mr.
‘Winglass said.

Weinglass Reaction

. “The judge evidently said he
discouraged any discussion the
first time,” Mr. Weinglass said,
“But the judge then physically
went to a second meeting.” On
Monday the judge said that he
met with Mr. Ehrlichman once
.about “another assignment” in
‘the Government and that they
were in contact a second time,
He did not at that time men-
tion the F.B.1 and he left it
vague as to whether the sec-l
ond occasion was a meeting

or a telephone conversation,
During that first meeting he:
was dntroduced to the Presi-
dent; he said on Monday. .
“Even if he [the judge( was
all the time refusing to talk
to them until the trial was
over, that's (the meetings)’
enough of a taint of this case
to end the trial,” Mr. Wein-
glass said, adding that if a
member of the defense staff
had made similar gestures to
the judge “wo wouldall © - .
in jail,” ¢ B
‘If thiy case cannot be’ dis-
- missed with these facts now,

1

then I don’t know what the
law books mean when they
talk about the possibility of a
taint of the. trial,' of a compro-
mise of a judge, of undermin-
ing the public’s confidence that
the judge that is trying a case
did not have contact with either
side,” he went on, “There’s nev-
er been a case where the ex-
tent of the contact and the de-
liberateness of the contact from
the White House has risen to
the risen to the level we now
have-in this trial.” . )
. Mr. Weinglass $aid that when
ithe judge asked today for legal
precedents for. a mistrial or a
dismissal, “he is asking us if it
ever happened before in the his-
tory.of America, that the judge
has met with a. representative
of the White House, who is im-
plicated in the trial.”

‘Never Happened Before’

“My answer to the judge is
that we have no [legal] authori-
ties; it's never happened before.
There are no cases. This.is the
first one,” the defense attorney
said. | -
He was asking, he’ said, for
an immediate dismissal, and
then for a hearing “if the gov-
ernment received evidence by,

| In * Washington, "the “Whit|
House was asked to comment
on the' propriety of the offer
to Judge . Byrne. Ronald L.
Ziegler, the White House press
-Secretary, said he could not

‘tomment on matters before the|

.court, a stand he has taken
previously. . .- . .

;- Meanwhilé, the investigation
into that- incident and other
iGovernment operations. in in-
vestigating this case was mov-
ing much too slowly, the judge
said in court, :

# Before the turnover of the
new Ehrlichman material to-
day, David R. Nissen, the chief
prosecutor, turned over as part
of the court-ordered investiza-
tion a copy of an article in the
Los Angeles. Times in which
Dr. Elisberg: refused to name
his psychiatrist.

“Leonard B, Boudin, a defense
attorney, told: the judge that
this turnover “was a parody of
an investigation.” * o
~ Judge Byrne-then said, ‘Mr.
‘Nissen, 'as to the investigation
'Mr. Nissen, I want [all the]
material that’ the Government
now has'in its possession; what
was told to Liddy and Hunt;

If'there Wwas an investigation

: CIA-RDP77-00432R000100150001-0 _

they were to perform, I wan!
‘that malerial.”" . .
“ The judge said that he hat
“received nothing of the fruits
of the investigation” conducte¢
by Liddy and Hunt, nor did ht
receive the results of any
“other improper acts pen.
formed” by the Government.
Judge Byrne said he was stil
waiting, for instance, for tht
Inventory of Hunt's safc at tht
white house. o
Mr. Nissen said that wha
the judge was ordering was
“not a matter of snapping
fingers” and getting the investi .
gation completed. N
“I's a matter of time,” th
judge retorted. “If at the tim¢
the evidence in this case &
completed —I'm left with nt
facts, I'm going to have to de
tide what steps have to bt
taken. I don't want to have ti -
wait until all the evidenc -
is in.” .
. After this exchange, Harr,
Rowen, former president of th
Rand Corporation, continuet
his testimony as a Governmen
rebuttal witness before the jury .
4 Dr. Elisberg and -Mr, Russt
jare charged with six count .
,Uf espionage, six counts of thef
and one count of conspiracy.

Victor Zorza >~

Soviets Silent on Bugging Case .

The Watergate affair. illustrates, in .

Soviet eyes, many of the things the
Moscow press has said about Ameri-
can politics — and it has said plenty.
.Moscow newspapers have described
‘American clcctio?s as taking place “in
an atmosphere of bribery and corrup-

tion, blackmail and violence,” as well.

as “police terror.”

‘The Mafia and Tammany Hall have.

been linked by the 'Soviet press with
the Rockefeller millions and with the
military-industrial complex to present
to Russian readers a thoroughly cor-
rupt system in which the meanest and
.most despicable tricks are habitually
‘used Lo win elections.

But that was before the age of Nixon
summitry. The remarkable thing about
the Walergate affair itself fs that it
gets hardly any attention in the Soviet
pross.

The official Soviel news agency Tass
made only one reference to it in the
crowded weeks before Mr. Nixon's ac-

 knowledoement of White House in-
,volvement. Even this was only a pass-
ing mention, in a two-paragraph report
on the withdrawal of L. Patrick Gray's
-nomination as FBI Director,

Tass still has not moentioned Mr.
-Nixon's statement of last Tuesday nor
any of the subsequent Viatergate de-
velopments. :

*’ The Soviet press was obviously of-
dered to say nothing that might dis-
turb Mr. Nixon or-the new spirit of
‘concord between Moscow and Wash-
ington. But while the Kremlin can cen-
. sor the press, it could hardly afford to
deprive ilself of informed comment on
the political significance of the affair.

The Soviet ambassadot in Washing-
ton is sure to have sent home an analy-
sis of the foreign policy hinplications of
the Watergate affair, as every other

- ambassador in Washington must’ have
done. This is what they are here for.

breaking” into the office of Dr.
Ellsberg's-doctor, . :..,. . s

" will find it difficult to influence Con- -

" Brezhnev is to make to Washington in

. ‘reason that Mr. Nixon, in his hour of
" need, may be more susceptible to pres-

“a .o - - AT
Rt A AY

Embassy analysts in Washington
would probably conclude that it may

‘bé some time before all White House

staff members are cleared of any con-
nection with the Watergate. They *

* would note that this administration

}}as come to rely increasingly on a few®
key members of the White House staff -
in getting its policies carried out.

The would argue that men who

“have been touched by the -breath of

scandal, even remotely or innocently,

gress or the bureaucracy, both of
which have been offering increasing -
resistance to White House innovations.
The economy is in deep trouble. In Vi- -

.etnam, “peace with honor” appears to

be crumbling. And now Watergate.

This analysis would lead foreign ob- .
servers td concludé that the Nikon ad-
ministration will be looking for some
quick and impressive successes in for-
eign policy, to he crowned by the visit
which Soviet party secrelary :Leonid

June. Could this he used to divert pub-
lic _ attention from the domestic

- malaise? Summits make good televi-

sion. International agreements make a

good presidential image. Everybody is

in favor of peace. . :
But at what price? Moscow could

sure on the whole range of issues now
under negotiation between the - Krem-
lin and the White House—from the
Mideast to strategic arms limitation,
from trade to the emigration of Soviet
Jews.

The Kremlin hardliners always took
a dim view of the concessions Brezh.
nev made to Nixon to save'last year's
Moscow summit. In their view, the
bombing and mining of North Vietnam
on the very eve of the summit was a
slap in the face-—and they were forced

28
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to turn the other cheek. They wouid-
now press Brezhnev to exact his re-
venge, dnd to collect a high price for
the return visit to Washington—or to
call it off. : i

Anatoly Dobrynin, the Soviet ambas--
sador in Washington, would certainly

- assess all the opportunities for diplo-
. matic gain in his dispatch to Moscow,

about the Watergate affair, But if. Do-
brynin is really as wisc as Henry Kis~

' singer believes, he would also warn his:

Kremlin masters against pushing Mr.,
Nixon into a corner. : P

He would tell them that this admin.

" istration has still 3% years to go and’

that, whatever happens in domestic po-.
litics, the President retains cm\sidcrm
ble powers in the foreign policy fieid.
He would remind the Kremlin that last
year Mr. Nixon rescued Brezhnev from-
a major domestic crisis with a huge
shipment of grain, at some political
cost to himself. He might point out

. that the Kremlin now had the opportu,

nity to reciprocate—and to earn much
credit for the future—so long as the"
hardliners did not push for a quick
profit. ' s

Since last year's pre-summit deal-,
ings, the White House and the Kremlin.

, have been helping each other not only,
. to carry out the grand design for a

“generation of peace,” but also to keep'
their respective enemies at bay. These:
arrangements were worked ot largely,
between Kissinger and Dobrynin, often
in the face of opposition from some of
the other forces close to the centers of
power in both countries. '
The two master diplomats will, no’
doubt, try to preserve the grand design
from too much damage. They dos}crvc
1o succeed, but the blind forces of poli.
ticas do not always support deserving
causes. .

@ 1973, Victor Zorza
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NEXOH Fund
@sed to Laud

ar Tacﬁcs?

By Bob Woodward and Carl Bernstein
Washington Post Staff Writers
President Nixon’s re-election committee conducted a.

'campalgn last May to give a distorted view of the Ameri--

"can public's response to the mming of Halphong harbor, :
1it has been learned. 1
f  The campaign included paying for telegrams to be sent
“to the White House and the placing of a deceptive, *appar-
.ently illegal, $4,400 ad in the New York Times on May 17. j
On May 10, White House Press Secretary Ronald L.!
Ziégler-said that telegrams, letters and telephone calls,
were running 5 or-6 to 1 in support of the President’s ac-’
_tion and cited them as an indication of “substantial sup-;
port" of the mining in Congress and among voters. g
- One former Nixon campaign official said yesterday that
the Committee for the Re-election of the President was’
“totally mobilized for the biggest piece of deception—we
never do anything honestly. Imagine, the President send-
JAng himself telegrams, patting himself on the back.”

Another former Nixon campaign official told a reporter
'yesterday that the Haiphong mining campaign “put the
.entire staff in overdrive for two weeks . . . the work in-
cluded petition drives, orgamzmg rallies, brmgmg people
in buses to Washington, organizing calls to the White,

" ‘House, getting voters to call their congressmen.”

' “We felt the Haiphong decision could make or break
the President,” the official said. "
i Apparently among the participants in the drive were at'
least two of the Watergate conspirators, Frank Sturgis
‘and, Bernard Barker. The two men, according to sources
in Miami, showed up uninvited at a Cuban exile meetmg

in May and attempted to take over plans for organizing a

demonstration there in support of the mining. Sturgis
later told a Washington Post reporter that he drove the
:lead truck in a convoy that participated in the demonstra-
-tion. .
At least $8,400 in cash campaign funds, mostly in $100
.bills, was spent on the drive, The Washington Post has
Jearned. This. espenditure has not been reported to the
‘General Accounting Office as required by law. :
Government sources said yesterday that the GAO is ex—
‘pected to release a report this week citing the re-election
committee’s failure to disclose these expenses as an appar-
‘ent violation of the law. (The GAQ, the investigative arm
of Congress, forwards its findings to the Justice Depart-
ment where a decision on whether to prosecute is made.)
The expenditures were authorized by Jeb Stuart Ma-
gruder, who was deputy Nixon campaign manager under
John N. Mitchell at the time, according to government
" sources. Magruder reportedly has told prosecutors that he,

:along with former Attorney General Mitchell and presi-’
‘dential counsel John W. Dean III, had approved the bug-_

ging of the Democrats’ Watergate headquarters.

Last October, The Washington Post reported: that the‘

‘Watergate bugging was only one incident in a campaign
of political sabotage and undercover activities conceived
in the White House that included the placement of de-
ceptive and misleading advemsements and bogus ‘polit-
lcal mailings.
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" The ad in the New York'
Times, entitled “The People
vs. The New York Times,”
‘criticized a Times editorial
sopposing the mining. The ad
,was signed by 10 people and "
gave the appearance of rep-
‘resenting citizen support of
the President’s controversial
‘decision. .

" Phillip Joanou, the former
executive vice president of
‘the November Group, which
,handled the Nixon commit-
itee’s advertising, said yes-
terday that the ad was paid
‘for with 44 $100 bills sent
from the Nixon commlttee‘
‘ih Washington.

The Times editorial had

termed the President’s ace’
tion in mining the harbors
‘as “counter to the will and
‘conscience of a large seg-
‘ment of the American peo-
ple.” The advertisement,
covering nearly half a page,
.cited polls showing that any~
iwhere from 59 to 76 per cent’
of the people supported the
President.
i “Who can you believe—
‘The New York Times or the,
American people?” the ad-
vertisement asked,

Joanou said yesterday
‘that the November Group,
which was set up exclusively
to handle Nixon advertising,
spent more than $6 million
‘for ads during the 1972 pres-.
idential campaign. -

;" “But The New York Times
‘ad is the ‘only one I can re-
«call in which we made |t
‘look like a citizens’ effort
Joanou said,

* Asked for comment yes-*

terday, DeVan L. Shumway,
a spokesman for the Nixon
,committee said: “There was
a campaign to organize sup-
.port, not to deceive. From,
what I knew it was a legiti-
:mate effort, and the polls
show that a majority of the
‘people supported the Prcsh
dent.,”
. On Jan. 29, 1973, at the
Watergate trial, Robert C;
Odle, the administrative offi-
cer of the Nixon re-election:
committee, testified that the
{committee had undertaken to
promote public support for
the Haiphong mining deci-
sion. He was not asked fol-
low-up questions .on details;
of how the drive was con-'
JGucted. v

The cash fund that fl-
nanced the Halphnng cam-
paign also supplied approxi-
mately $750 that was paid
to Theodore Brill, the head

of the Republican organiza-
tion at George Washington
Unlversity. Brill received
.the money to disrupt -and
spy on antiwar demonstra-
tors camping in front of the
White House last year, ac-
cording 1o reliable sources.

This fund consisted of
about $13,000, the sources
taid, and about $3,300 of it
was given to convicted
Watergate conspirator G.
.Gordon Liddy for other es-
pionagc activities.

$13,000 came from a

7cnss|mbm7ﬁemmmo1

Watergate bugging and had
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‘a fluctuating balance of
$350,000 to $700, 000. The
original cash fund was kept
‘in the office safe of former
Commerce Secretary Maur-
ice H. Stans, the chief Nix-
on fund-raiser.

" president Nixon's May 8
1972, order to mine the en-
trance to North Vietnam's
.harbors was regarded at the
time as the riskiest interna-
tional action he ever took in
the Vietnamese war. It was

a direct challenge to Soviet -

shipping ‘on which North
Vietnam was heavily depend-
*ent for its war supplies. The
U.S. action came at an ex-
tremely sensitive point in
American-Soviet  relations,
just two weeks before Presi-
"dent Nixon's scheduled sum-
. mit conference in Moscow.
After several days of high
international suspense, the
Soviet Union decided to.

swallow the affront and to. '’

rproceed with the summit
‘meeting. President Nixon-
,subsequently publicly ridi-
culed those who expressed:
doubt that his mining gam-.
ble would succeed. During-
the Johnson administration,
‘U.S. military leaders repeat-’
-edly proposed a similar min-
ing order, only to be re-
‘buffed on grounds that the
{international consequences
.posed too great a risk. |
i President Nixon and his’
‘present White House chief
'ot staff, H. R. Haldeman,
were bolh officially cited by
.a California court in 1964
for having personally ap-
proved a similarly deceptive
.-and illegal-—campaign tac.-
:tic in Mr. Nixon's 1962 cam-
paign for governor there.

In that case, .a dummy
s committee purporting to-
‘represent California Demo-
.crats maijled literature to
i Democratic voters " that In-
cluded attacks on Mr. Nix-
on’s opponent, incumbent
Gov. Pat Brown. Although
the mailing said, “This is not
a plea for any canddatc "
San Franciso County Su-
‘perior Court Judge ruled
that its “paramount purpose
... was to obtain from reg-
istered Democrats votes and
money for the campaign of
Richard M. Nixon.”

The court held that “Mr.
Nixon and Mr. Haldeman
approved the plan and proj-'
ect ... and agreed that the
Nixon campaign committee
would finance the projeet.”

During the 1970 mid-term
elections, the' White House
was responsible for another.
deceptive advertising cam-
paign, this one aimed at
Democratlc senatorial candl-
dates who were attacked in
newspaper  advertisements
supposedly placed by an In.
dependent citizens commit-
tee,

The advermemonts. re;
pudiated by many of the He-
publican candidates they
were intended to aid, were
conceived by then presiden-
tial special counsel Charles

who organized
dh1§dﬁ@3e committee”
that placed them
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WatcrgatéAppéars to Have Damaged U. S. Abrbad

By JOSEPH COLLINS " .
. Spectal to The New York Times

. LONDON, May 1—The Wa-
" tergato scandal appears to have
damaged the reputation of the
United States abroad, but at the
r see il as a
demonstration of the basic hon-
‘esty of a system that can ex-

high

in Water-
gate has Intensified virtually
-throughout the world, but there
was no indication that it wouldifecced  ignorance.
gignificantly affect America’s X
foreign policy. Trade, menetary
and defense policies, of abiding
interest to European govern-
ments, are dealt with at tech-
nical levels, officials in London

‘same time man

_ pose skulduggery
places.

. . Public  interest

@n

. ,observed privately.

' Todayy, May Day, is a public
in most . European

countrics and néwspapers do
* not publish. However, Water-
at deal of
radio and television coverage.

The British Broadcasting Cor-
poration, in a rare program
change, kept its television go-
ing until after 2:30 AM. to
carry President Nixon's speech
five from Washington and then

holiday

gato has had a

cratic government. Now they
wonder about Washington.

On a lower level, one Japa-
nese observed, “I guess Pblitics
are dirty everywhere.” And
that cynicism is reflected in
many parts of Europe too.

For instance in Greece, where
there have been no.newspapers
for three days during the Ortho-
dox Easter holiday, the state-
run radio has carried nothing
critical of President Nixon. An
Athenian, asked what he
thought about Watergate, con-
When' told
about the bugging -attempt and
sequence of events he observed:
“So it happens elsewhere too.”

Italy, in the midst of a wire-
.ta;:ging scandal of her own
with political and international
overtones, the press has drawn

arallels that make Washington
ook cleaner than Rome,
Differing Views in Rome

Many Italian newspapets, in-
cluding the Communist ones,
point out that American news-
papers, the judiciary branch
and the Congress forced the
Watergate affair into the open,
whereas much of the Italian
scandal - remains cloaked in

mystery. .
The Italian scandal involves

had a panel of comment on it. i

The French television gave ex-
cerpts from the telecast today.

| Japanese Are Doubtful

* From Tokyo, it was reported
‘that Japanese seem sorry to see
.Mr. Nixon in troublé, Watergate
has most certainly diluted Jap-
‘anesa confidence In America,

reports said.

Japanese displeasure with
ﬁoes back’ ty July,
e announce|, with-
out advising the Japanese Gov-
ernment ahead of time, that he
,planned to visit China. That
ecame known as the “Nixon

‘Mr. Nixon
‘1971, when

shock.”

about the United States.

V’y

. , . " |not evaluating the
Watergate appears to have

Increased Japanese skcptici;m
e~
.gause the Japanese were ruled
the Americans during tho
.sostwar occupation, they have

the widespread wiretapping, it
is speculated the president of
the republic had his telephone
bugged. Some 30 telephone
company employes and private
investigators have been ar-
rested, Nobody has been told
who is behind all this, and
'there is scant chance that it
will ever be known publicly.

Il Tempo of Rome, conserva-
tive and pro-American, said edi-
torially today’ that Watergate
was “aproof of democracy.”
On the other hand, Il Sole 24
Ore, a Milan daily, said: “All
foreign offices in the world are
risks  of
negotiating and concluding ac-
cords with an (United States)
executive branch that has been
so badly devalued.” However,
Italian officials do not see the
likelihood of Watergate’s af-

tended to look to.the United fecting American foreign policy.

States as a model for demo-!

A report from Bonn indicates

no great .public exictement
about Watergate in West Ger-
many, although the newspapers
have been raising the question
of what would happen should
Mr. Nixon himself become in-
volved. The' most important
thing . to the Germans seems
to be that Mr, Nixon is the man
they presumably will have to
deal with for the next three
years. @ . o
' From Belgrade a correspon-
dent reported that there was no
sense of shock over Watergate
in Eastern Europe, where hid-
den microphones and phone
taps are not uncommon. The
YugoSlav press has been s2-
porting the developments but
without dramatizing events or
using them for, propaganda.
Last weeck at the Serbian
Communist Party confercnce, a
delegate sa'd privately he was

:|concerned that damage to Mr.

Nixon's prestige and authority
might erode the President's
ability to push ahead with pol-
icies favored in Eastern Europe.

For the same reason, appar-
ently, the Soviet press has
avolded anything critical of Mr.
Nixon. A brief Tass item on
Patrick Gray's resignation was
published in Moscow. Thé So-
viet media treads lightly on
personal affairs affecting other
chiefs of state -— with the ex-
ception of South Africa, Israel,
Portugal and a few other coun-
tries.” : ks

The Russian leaders. have
staked a lot on personal rela-
tions with, Mr. Nixon and do
not want the President’s Water-
gate embarrassment to rub off
on them,

Fascination In Britain

The British have been fas-
cinated by Watergate, and it
has been reported extensively
by teh press and television, The
public sees events an an unfold-
ing drama that matches, and to
some extent parallels, the Pro-
fumo affair here 10 years ago.

In that case, too, speculation
was rife that the involvement
of the War Minister, John Pro-

scandal would embarrass. the
Government., Mr. Profumo re-
signed, but the Government re-
mained in power. ' -

After last night's television
appearance of Mr. Nixon, some
Britons felt compassion for him
as "they watched his nervous
wince serve as a smile. How-
ever, many viewers were per-
plexed.

One Londoner, who sat up to
watch Mr. Nixon, said: “I just
can't see how a man can accept
full responsibility and in the
next hreath absolve himself of
blazie. Is he trying to fool all
thie people all the time?”

New Blow Is Seen

British officials and diplg-
mats in London felt ™ that
Amerijca’s reputations in Europe
had suffercd again just as it
wis beginning to recover from
a _low point over the bombing
of Hanoi last December, .

The Times of London will say
tomorrow:: “The rest of the
world needs to have a strong
and effective President of the
United States to deal with.
Despite Watergate, the world
accepts Mr. Nixon as such a
President.” '

It said that “even if he has
behaved worse than we believe
and hope, it would be inhuman
not to feel a spark of sympathy
for the President.”

The paper castigated the
President's “second-rate sub-
ordinates,” the “half men” with
their “Pepsodent smiles and
their football ethics,” but ob-
served there were plenty of
such men in London too.

In Israel, anything that hurts
Mr. Nixon is seen as a po-
tential threat to Israel's in-
terests,

Isracli officials are concerned
about what Watergate could do
to the President’s influence in
Congress, which must approve
the arms credits and financial
aid to Israel.- .

However, they expressed
doubt that the scandal would
affect any basic changes in
American policy toward Israel

fumo, in a sex and security

and the other Middle Eastern
countries. o
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W atergate probe held|
real democracy in Rio

Rio de Janeiro Bureau of The Sun-

Rio de Janeiro—The Water-
gate -scandal has reached all

racy, not in a nominal one, the
constitutional

summons
principles are

suspects,”

personalities ~ and|-
Mr. Guimaraes con-

&

the way to Brazil, where the
leader of the tolerated opposi-
tion party has used it to needle
obliquely this country’s mili-
tary dictatorship on the differ-
ence ‘between a “real demo-
cracy and a nominal one.”
Deputy Ulisses. Guimaraes,
president of ‘the Brazilian
Demcratic Movement, said, re-
ferriag to Watergate, “It has
revealed that in a real démoc.

above the parties and above

the president of the republic’

himself.” .

In the Watergate case, he
said, the United States Con-
gress “took an overt and rigor-

ous defense of the privacy and

the inviolability of the homes
and of the institutions.” -
“The Congress investigates,

30

|

i

tinued. “There is an acute cri-
sis in the relations between the
legislature and the executive
in the United States.

“What was the attitude of
the government’s party, the
Republican? It stood with the
Congress against the spying in
the homes, the buildings, in
the mail."”
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PAPER ABOUT DIEH
AMONG HUNT DATA

By JOHN M. CREWDSON

8pectal to The New York Times
WASHINGTON, April 27—-A
.|document purporting to be a
10-year-old State Department
cable dealing with American
ipolicy toward former . South
Vietnamese President Ngo Dinh
Diem was in the possession of
E. Howard Hunt Jr., the con-
victed Watergate conspirator,
in the Summer of 1971,

The document, dated three
days before. Mr.
killed in a 1963 coup d'etat,
takes the form of an instruction

nedy Administration to Henry:
- |Cabot Lodge, the United States
Ambassador in Saigon at the
time, that President Diem

asylum once he was deposed.
it was not' known whgther
the document was authcthc or

not. Lo .
- Dean Rusk, the Secretary’ of
State under the Kennedy and
Johnson Administrations, said
in a telephone interview today

existed. Mr. Lodge said in a
similar interview that he had
never received such a message.

The New York Times reported
today that John W. Dean 3d,
-|President Nixon's counsel, had
accuscd Hunt of fabricating dip-
lomatic cables “relating to Pres-
ident Kennedy's complicity in
Diem’'s assassination” while
.|working as a White House con-
sultant in 1971 and 1972,

The - documents were e-
portedly - discovered in a safe
in the Executive Office Build-
ing quarters used by Hunt, who
plcnﬁcd guilty in January to
conspiracy in. the Watergate
case. The safe was emptied
" |two days after the June 17,
Watergate break-in on orders
from Mr. Dean, .

The Presidential lawyer has
since said that he gave two file
folders containing the alieged-
ly false material to L. Patrick
Gray 3d, then the acting direc-
tor of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation,

According to Mr. Gray, who
resigned from his post today,
Mr. Dean told him that the
papers, although not materially
related to t ¢ Watergate case,
constituted “political dynamite,
Mr. Gray has said that he did
not examine the documents, but
instead destroyed them. .
| The Times oblained today,
the text of one of the docu-
‘ments in Hunt's possession durs
iing the late summer of 1971.
“The sburce of the text was
William G. Lambert, a former
‘Investigative repotter for Life
magazine, which is no longer,
published. )

- Mr. Lambert, who said he
had senn but did not possess
the original document, refus

to identify his source, although

Diem -was|"

from high officials of the Ken- -

should not he given political -

that the document had never|-

.
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Colson

j.‘. . Speclal toThe Newr.ortﬂm'u,' -
WASHINGTON, “May 1 «
Charles W. Colson, former spe-,
cial counse! to President Nixon,
gafs contf}i]nngg that i‘ou% months
efore the Watergate burglary
he discovered that one of the
-fconspirators, E, Howard Hunt
Jr,, a friend he had recommend-

written a fake cable implicat-
ing President Kennedy- in -the
assassination of South Viet-
nam’s President Diem.
According to William™ Lam-
bert, formerly a reporter for
Life magazine, who interviewed
Mr. Colson over the weekend,
‘Mr. Colson made the discovery

'

Jin February, 1972, but did not

disclose the fabrication "until]*

‘the weekend interview, '
f Mr. Colson, reached at his
ilaw office here this aftérnoon,
'smd that he would have no
jcomment other than to say that
ihe had great respect for Mr.
:Lambert as a journalist. He said
that he saw nothing to be
gained from adding to the con-
troversy. ‘ .
- Asked why he had not taken
isteps to dismiss Mr. Hunt or
warned superiors about him,
Mr. ' Colson repeated that hef
had no comment.
Mr. Lambert, an {nvestigative
reported who spent most of
1972 trying to confirmi Mr.
Hunt's fake document for a
Life article, said today that Mr.

ed for a White House job, had| |

he would not deny that it was

Hunt. :
However, The Times has
established that Hunt was in

‘fact Mr. Lambert's source for.

e

the document, which pm"pox"te\'llj

to be a State DepnrtA\HHr

Colson had never toid him di-
the cable was a

rectly that

fraud,
type message sent to Mr. Lodge|
on Oct. 29, 1963. .

It is now known whether|
the document in qustion re-
mained in Hunt's  possession
until the time of the Water-
gate break-in last year, or
whether it was among the
‘papers destroyed by Mr, Gray.

The alleged cable, which car-
ries six signatures, including
that. of McGeorge Bundy, in
1963 a special assistant to
President Kennedy for national
security affairs, reads as fol-
lows:

“At highest level meeting
today, decision reluctantly made
that neither you or Harkins
{Gen. Paul D. Harkins, then
commander of United States
forces in Vietnam] should in-
tervene in behalf of Diem or|
Nhu [Ngo Dihn Nhu, President
Diem’s brother] in event they
'seek asylum. :
| “This based on two principal
‘considerations: Granting asylum
or otherwise protecting the
brothers certain to alienate if|
not enrage generals. Of near|
equal importance is our re-
luctance see Diem depart SVN
{South Vietnam? only to re-
establish himself in another
country where he would be
quite - capable of establishing|
government in exile and de-
nouncing you and USG {United
States Government].

“Moreover, leaders of suc-
‘cessful coup deserve clean slate
in  SVN, which they likely
‘achieve by making sure neither
brother survives. All of us here
realize this instruction places
you in uncomfortable and dis«

stel

Fog

new Hunt Wrote

| Mr. Lambert did say, how-
ever, that Mr, Colson had indj-
cated subtly—so subtly that Mr.
Lambert did not get the mes.'
sage—that he should look for
other sources for a story on
official American complicity in

the murder of Ngo Dinh Diem '

by Vietnamese generals in Oc-
tober, 1963. .g . ©

At a meeting at Mr, Colson’s
house . in “suburban Virginia'
,’ov_er the weekend, Mr. Lambert
said today, Mr. Colson satis-
fied.him that he.had honestly
tried to steer Mr. Lambert off
a story on the fake cable.

. Mr. Lambert was never con-
vinced that the cable was gen-
uine, and Life never published
anything about it,

As late as Sunday, however,
‘Mr. Colson still denied that he
knew the cable was a fake. Fi-
nally, in a telephone conversa-
ition yesterday, Mr. Lambert
Isaid, 'he pressed Mr.. Colson
into admitting that he had
known for more than a year
that Hunt had manufactured|.
the language that seemed to
make the assassination of Diem
ah order from President Ken-
nedy. ’

Mr. Lambert, who says that
he still regards Mr. Colson as
a friend and a valuable source,
conceded today that Mr., Col-
son had taken adequate pre-
caution to keep the story qut
of public print. But he did 1o
yet understand why Mr. Col-
son had not told him openly

Fake Cable
of the fraud, ’
“I suspect,” Mr. Lambert
speculated, “that he didn't
want to tell anybody that a guy
that he had recommended for
‘a sensitive job was fabricating
documents.” /
; In the aftermath of Water-
gate, Mr. Colson has repeatedly,
acknowledged that during the;
summer of 1971, when the;
White House was looking for
someone to find and plug the’
leaks by which the so-called,
Pentagon papers had come té
light, 'he personally proposed’

$
)

i Mr. Hunt for the job. :

In a subsequent White Housé,
assignment, during the fall of,
1971, Mr..‘Hunt is understood,
to have undertaken the task
of reviewing diplomatic cables'
and ‘other classified documents
on the carly stages of the Viet:,
nam war, apparently in an ef-
fort to establish that the scedd|
of the conflict were plante
in the Kennedy and Johnson'
Administrations. Lot

According ‘to Mr. ‘Lambert,,
Mr. Colson emphatically denice
tahat he way supervising Mr.
Hunt In this project. Mr. Colson
also told Mr. Lambert that h¢’
had never scen the fake docus
ment that Mr. Hunt compoﬁe(}"
and mingled with the genuing]
records. "

It is still unclear, Mr. Lam-
bert 'says, who Mr. Hunt was!
working for at this peridd, and
whether anyone ‘but Mr, Hung!
and Mr, Lambert cver saw it. 7'

v

future success of Vietnam ef-
forts depends upon displace-
ment Nhu and Diem. In effect,
they have brought this stage
lupon . themselves and their
uitimate fate is now Vietnamese
affair.

“Hardly underscore extreme
sensitivity this message, but
authorize you at your discretion
show Harking such portions as
necessary insure his compli-
ance.”

Mr. Bundy, who since 1966
has been president of the Ford
Foundation, said in a télephone
interview that the purported
cable was “the crudest kind of
forgery.”

Mr. Lodge, when told of the
alleged message, laughed and
replied that although he had
never received it, *“I would
have remembered it had 1 got-
ten it.” ;

Hunt, reached at the District
of Columbia Jail through his
lawyer, Willam P. Bittman, said
he would have no comment on
either the authenticity of the
document or Mr. Dean’s alle-
gations.

Mr. Lambert, however, said
‘that he was not convinced that
the cable was a forgery.” The
original source of the informa-

tion which led me to the docu- -

ment believed [it] to. be
authentic,” he said by tele-
pho;}e from his home in Rye,

t Mr. Lambert said he had been
told that the cable had been
sent to Vietnam on Oct. 29,
11983, over two of the three
.existing communications sys-
tems—that operated by the

A58 2004 OBIAT, SLARAPTRIDIIoRdanaben

. one in the American diplomatic

trolled by the Central Intellis
gence Agency.
The third system, controlled
by the Defense Department,
was not used, he said. He sug-
gested that the Pentagon had
never known of the cable's
existence—hence its ahsence
from the Pentagon papers,” A
secret Defense  Department
study of the Vietnam war,
leaked to the press in 1972,
The Pentagon papers show
that President Kennedy knew
of and approved plans for the
coup against President Diem by
a group of South Viethamese
generals. :
In fact, the American mission
in Saigon maintained secret
contact with the generals for
weks Yefore the coup on Nov,
1, 1963, and kept the White
[House informed of each de-
‘velopment.
+ There was no suggestion in
the Pentagon papers that any-

or military commands knew in
advance that President Diem
would be killed, or advocated
his murder.

However, at a news confer-
ence on Sept. 20, 1971, Presi-
dent Nixon. said in answer to a
question, “. . . I would remind
all concerned that the way we
‘got into Victnam was through
overthrowing Diem and the
'complicity in the murder of
Diem. . . ¢
- Mr. Nixon made the remark
after the time that Mr. Lambort

hahad first seen the docu-

n question,
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' An&lzsis

By PETER 3. KUMPA
Washington Bureau of The Sun,

Washingten ~  President
Nixon failed to pull himself
completely out of the Water-
gate bog with his televised
expianation Monday night.

Mr. Nixon did not go far

enouigh to detail what he knew
of the bugging and political
espionage scandal that has
awept out of the White House
his two close political assocl-
- ates, H., R. (Bob) Haldeman
and John D. Ehrdichman."
There were too many gaps
and no new information provi-
ded by the President to expect
any quick restoration of . confi-
dence in him by politically
minded Washington. -~ - * ‘
As evidence, when the Sen-
ate voted initially yesterday to
get a speclal prosecutor for the
_case outside of the now-suspect
executive branch, not a Repub-
lican voiced objection. . =~ -
Some private Republican
congressional comments on the
President’s speech “did...not
match their mild public state-,
ments of approval. “It gave
. me nausea,” was one -such
comment. “A dreadful
speech,” was another., o
If the address was long on
_emotion and short on facts, if
was- because Mr. Nixon's tar:
get was not Washington buti
the hinterlands not so well In-:
formed on the  details, He.
seemed to be talking spccm-q
cally to the “new majority” of
vaters who gave him His land-’
atide last (nl’f. )
This was a required audi,
ence. Mr. Nixon's credibility;
‘was eroding. Natlonal polls
showed that moré than 40 per
"cent of the volers belleved. the
President knew about the Wat.:
ergate bugging In advance. :-y.
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Speech left Nixo

When his | intégrity ‘ard his
political life were: threatened

“two decades ago because of a

private $18,000 fund raised by.
California admirers, Mr. Nixon
gave his now-famous ‘‘Check-
ers” speech to the nation. It
kept him on the GOP ticket
with President Eisenhower.

His Monday night perform-
ance was reminiscent of the
1952 thriller. Listen to this cons
temporary .account from Life
magazine: - .. - ey
It was .all° there: the
Quaker conviction that irino-’
cence is the strongest shield;
the earnest, rather awkward,
rather stagy manner and
method of the boy debater; the
trained lawyer pleading a

.case; the sincere patriot;.the

somewhat jaded politician pull-
ing out the .organ stops of
sentimentality ..."” :

The response wag different
this time. :

There 'was no quick ignition
of the country's emotions to
back up a beleaguered candi-
date. Then switchboards of
newspapers across the land
were inundated with calls,
Women wept publicly over the

Politicians who_doubted Mr.
Nixon were deluged with angry
telegrams. In all, about two
million letters and telegrams
backed him up. :
" Many of the same 1952 tech-
niques were used to gain sup-
port on the Watergate affair,
There were the emotional, sen-
timental appeals about God,
country, Christmas- Eve and
little children living in peace.
Roughly. 40 per cent of the
speech was devoted to this sort
of political public relations,
difficult to tie up with what a-
top Republican leader called a

)

ideal family and the littie dog.|

*

n stuck in Watergate

“grubby" scandal, -

Mr. Nixon had no shortage
of public- emotion—except,
strangely, on, the revelations of
the mushrooming meadow of
political dirty tricks that dwarf
his own 1952 fund affair.

The President affirmed that
he was “appalled” by the bug-
ging of Democratic headquar-
lters and “shocked” to- learn
that  employees of his re-elec-
tion comimittee- were among

. |the guilty. . . ="

" This anger, however, was
not communicated to the pub-
lic for month after month by
his efficient White House press
office: He let it go by then as.
a “third-rate burglary.” !
" So much more is left out of
Mr. Nixon's account. 1

His close associate and a
former attorney general, John
N. Mitchell, conferred with.
him as Mr. Mitchell left office
fwo weeks  after the Demo-:
cratic bugging affair. .Now Mr. |
Mitchell admits that on three:
Vdifferent occasions in early’
1972 he discussed "but vetoed:

such plans. -}

Surely, the top law officer in
the land should have informed
'the: President about such a
“senseless, illegal action.” Mr.

Nixon reported nothing about
it

Nor did Mr. Nixon mention
anything about the loose bun-
dles of cash used to finance
soie of the Republican espio-
nage. The General Accounting
Office has aiready made four
public reports on the illegality
_lof the GOP financing.

Disclosed grand jury testi-
mony identified the White
House chief of staff for holding
one of the “secret” GOP
funds. Mr. Nixon merely ex-
pressed his confidence’in Mr.

‘32

| mire
Haldeman. - - ‘

Mr. Nixon Is an experienced
investigator, one of the best in
Washington. Though he has
taken charge of the Watergate
probe since March, he chose
not to reveal details. And if he
were indignant, he chose not to
she v it

While the President accepted
“responsibility’’ for Watergate,
he did not take the blame for
it. There is a difference.

Virtually in the same minute
as he said it would be “cow-
ardly” to “blame” subordi-'
nates delegated with the run-
ning of his campaign, he added
that he “will do everything in
my poWwer to insure that the
guilty are brought to justice."”

For his part, Mr. Nixon gave
a plea of ignorance of events
that transpired. Hé was too
busy ~ in foreign affairs,” he
said, and for the first time in
his career he did not run his.
own campaign.

A scapegoat seems already
to have been picked out. Not a
kind word is said about his
former counsel, John W. Dean
3d, yet even after important
new evidence was supposed to
‘have been discovered in
March, the White House was
backing Mr. Dean. . .
» Mr. Nixon has gained time
for himself. He must get a new
staff, one that he can show he
*can run and not a group that
runs him and hides illegalities
from him,

Only then—and if a new and
vigorous prosecution can show
that he had no knowledge and
'played no role in the Water-
| gate affair—can confidence be
restored il the White House.

Monday night was only phase
;one for the Watergate and Mr,
Nixon. :
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b
!

"

tend to do what I ean do to speed truth’s dlscovery r -

dent on Monday, by his awstant John D. Ehrlzchmau
v+ Well, it is never easy sifting out the apparent and the
renl and we share Mr. Ehrlichman's view that we muast
all try harder in this respect. But we have markedly
.less confidence in the contribution Mr. Ehrlichman can
‘make to this endeavor as a consequence of the latest,’
and perhaps most shattering turn of events in.the sor-
did tale of Wateigate and the related allegations of cor-

_ruption which are now enveloping, and seeming almost 4 '

{{o overwhelm, the Nixon administration. And we have
rather less confidence, too, in the contribution to truth .
Pmade by the President on Monday night. We had in-
;{ended today to return for a further, closer examination

of the President’s Watergate address. But that can wait. .
i«or much of what the President had to say about justice * -

nnd law enforcement and respect for our governmental

¥and judiclal processes would seem to have been pretty . -

I'thoroughly mooted—perhaps even shredded—by the an-

‘houncement made yesterday in open court by the judge o

,m the Daniel Ellsberg trial.

.

4
Lo You will recall that the Judge in that proceeding ear-
‘lier made -public an allegation that the notorious bur-

’glary team of G. Gordon Liddy and Howard Hunt, al-

ready jailed for the Watergate break-in, had practiced

Itheir investigatory skills on the offices of Mr. Ellsberg’s -
%psyclnatnst Yesterday, the judge reported in open court

sbme further details. On the basis of this report, we in-
vnte you to consider the following sequence of events:

* ‘This past Friday (the judge disclosed) M. Ehrlichman

jtold FBI investigators that in 1971 President Nixon had

personally ordered an independent investigation of Mr.

)i_chman said he himself engaged, for this purpose, the
'services of Mr. Liddy and Mr. Hunt. While he denied
jthat he instructed them to break and enter, he admit-
Red that he learned, after the fact, that they had done
Hust that,

\

: &That wag on Friday. On Monday this same Mr. Ehrlich- ,
man resigned from his job as the President’s top White
House man for domestic affairs, denying his involvement ',
fin the Watergate, proclaiming his honesty and profess-
ting 1o have had his usefulness impaired by “repeated

i

IRy

No Whﬂ;ewash at the Whu;e House"

“One of the toughest problems we have in this hfeu-'.;f

", 18 seeing the difference between the apparent and the . .

“real, and In basing our actions only on that which is .. i'
; real. We all must do that more than we do. I'have :~ .-

. confidence in the ultimate prevalence of truth; I in- .-

¢ lxchman nothmg less than the' cleanest possible bill of

health—*“(one) of my closest {riends and most trusted
- assistants . . . (one) of the finest public servants it has -

K t".been my prmlege to know.” To see his acceptance of-

. I ,' Mr. Ehrlichman’s resignatxon as “evidence of any wrong-
! "syFrom the letter of resignation submitted to the Presr,- ',w

doing,” he said, would be “both unfair and unfounded.”
That was Monday, when three days earlier, according to

‘. an FBI report, Mr. Ehrlichman was apparently implicat-
» ing himself in setting in motion a sequence of events

that allegedly lead to a burglary. We most emphatically
do not wish to jump to any of the assumptions that the
Presuient warned against; we merely note the unmistake-

. -able evidence cited by a federal judge from a report of
" an FBI interview: that Mr. Ehrlichman, by his own ad-
mission, knew at the very least of a previous crime which

. bore directly upon the break-in at thé Watergate: He

knew that Mr. Liddy and Mr. Hunt were available for,
and inclined toward, this sort of work on behalf of the
government‘ Would not this have aroused a suspicion
or/ two in the mind of an intelligent, 'honest prudent man
.when the news broke of the Liddy-Hunt connection with
the Watergate? Wouldn’t a close friend and trusted aide,
even assuming he had not the faintest connection with
Watergate, have wondered whether this wasn't some-*

.- thing the President ought to know about?

At this point, we merely ask. The answers to these
- and a great many other questions, we would guess, will
be a long time coming out. The most it seems safe to
say for now, a mere 24 hours after the President’s sup-
posedly definitive declaration on these matters, is that

. a large part of what Mr. Nixon said on Monday must
- already be considered—if we may borrow a phrase from
i, Mr. Nixon’s White House—inoperative, both as to its
.. content and its desired effect. For Mr. Nixon either knew.
“*, or he did not know of Mr. Ehrlichman’s interview with
<, the FBI ot Friday. So we have a simple choice; either

-3 his own investi i facts, '
" JEllsberg. In response to the President’s request, Mr. Ehr- s own Investigation into the facts, for which he has

‘niade such large and reassuring claims, was hopelessly

mcomplete, or he deliberately suppressed this evidence
. of appalling behavior when he gave his final vote of
" confidence to Mr. Ehrljchman

‘

If the President is serious about his yearning to put
" the Watergate scandals and all the rest behind him and
to move on to the building of “structures for peace”.

! "and to other things, it should be more’ apparent than

ever before that he must first rebuild a structure of
government at home that will sustain public trust and
bear the weight of the work he wishes to do at home

. "i‘umor unfounded charges or implications and whatever :
‘ pelse the media cames ” o

5+ and abroad. He can best-begin, in our view, by accept-
- ing the advice of the Senate, and proceeding without
“. ; further temporizing to place the investigation and prose-

;‘ And this, of course, is the same impresslon we were-

{.given by the President ‘on Monday; in a statement in the

nmoming and m hls speech that night, he gave Mr. Ehr-

"" . et

e

; cution of the Watergate and relaled cases in the hands
of a detached and independent special prosecutor.
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oo s and Ellsberg -

The trial of Daniel Ellsberg in Los Angeles is grmdmg
at last to its end, and, indced, just in time: For the big-
name indictments and trials arising out of Watergate seem
about to commence. But no one so far as I know has
pointed out how intimately connected the two events are.

In a recent column James Reston viewed Watergate
as traceable to the atmosphere of “suspicion” pervading
the Nixon White House, but “suspicion” is hardly the
right word. It is too psychologlcal to do justice to the
reality, and it does not raise the question of the extent
to which that “atmosphere” was justificd. Reston simply
assumes that it was not,

As a matter of fact, Watergate, like Elisberg’s copying
and disclosure of the Pentagon papers, is an episode in
a kind of civil war that has been going on in this country
for the past scven or eight years, and which doubtless
has roots that go much further back than that.

Both Ellsberg and the Watergate operatives behaved
as if they were dealing not merely with political oppo-
nents: but with enemies. The Watergate operatives, it is
clear, did not view the McGovern campaign as just
o ; American campaign. It was not at all,
in thicir vie,
government in office. They viewed the McGovernites as
profoundly hostile ‘and they used against them the clan-
destine tactics usually reserved for actual warfare.

But this, though a blunder and a breach of the law, was

no merc aberration. We have recently had in this country, -

in effect, two governments—the ordinary, official govern-
ment, clected by the people, in which the balance of
forces now favors the White House; but also, opposed to
this, not a “loyal opposition” in the old sense, but a kind
of counter-government.

This countcr-governinent denics the legitimacy of the
actual government, and employs every means at its com-
mand—Iegal and illegal—to frustrate its policies. The
counter-government, as in the case of Ellsberg, demands
the right to declassify sccret documents on its own say-so.
To a man like Tom Wicker, who is a sort of Ron Ziegler

_of the counter-government, Ellsberg and Russo are
herocs. The counter-government celebrates the feats of
demonstrators who, when they don't like a law, simply
go ahcad and break it. In its demand for amnesty, and
in the visits of its emissarics to Hanoi, and so on, the
counter-government asserts its claim to have a different
forcign policy from that of the regular government,

The agents of the counter-government, operating in-
side the official government, provide a steady stream of
lcaks and disclosures of all kinds to trusted allies in. the
press. Henry Kissinger can advise Nixon one aftcrnoon
that we ought to “tilt” in favor of Pakistan, and he can
rcad about it the next  morning in Jack Anderson’s
column, '

The counter-government has its own journalists, and
even its own clergy: the Berrigans, Groppi, and so on.
It has.its lawyers—Ramsey Clark, Boudin, Kunstler—
and its scientists.

The counter-government is of course connected with

the countcrculture in its varicd manifestations. And the
countercuiture, in turn, rcpresents an cxplicit rejection
of the usual norms of American bechavior and style.

The McGovern movement of course was not in fact
an ordinary Amecrican phenomenon, the recognizable
candidacy of a Truman or a Humphrey. It represented
the political apogee, so far, of the counterculture and the

an effort to put a plausible alternative

s May 1973
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‘Mrs. Mitchell Tells
thtle on Wﬁierﬂate

By Stephen Isaacs
. Washington Post Staff Writer

i
£

NEW YORK, May 3 —°

Martha Mitchell, who has
told numerous telephone
friends that she can tell a
great deal about the Water-:
-gate case, testified about the:
_case today and, according to;
‘lawyers qucstionmg hcr
told almost nothing.

" ‘Her deposition was taken
in the $6.4-million damage'
suit filed by the Demo-
cratie Party against vorious
iprincipals in the Watergate
case. Her appearance was
.requested by attorneys for:
James W. McCord Jr, the
one-time security chlef for
‘the Committee to Re-Elect
-the President, - 1

» - According to attorneys
‘present at the deposition,
tMrs. . Mitchell’'s testimony
\was more amusing than il-
Juminating,

She was asked a series of

questions, for instance, as

. -to whether she had conver-
-gations after the arrest of
the Watergate intruders on
June 17, 1972, with such Re-
:publican Party figures as
‘Frederick LaRue, Charles'
Colson, John Ehrlichman, H.
R. 'Haldeman, John Dean,.
and so forth. To each name,
"she would answer, “No.”

Her testimony took sev-
.eral ‘hours, filled with brief
questions - and long, ‘ram-
bling answers, most’ of them
‘relating to her claims that
she was 1mprisoned by Mc-
‘Cord’s agents for three days
in California, the lawyers
‘said.

At the outset of the ques-
tioning, Mrs. Mitchell in-
“voked her rights in terms
‘of not answering questions
An connection with her hus-

‘band, former Attorney Gen-
‘eral John N, Mitchell,

, - Occasionally, she would
mention her husband brief-
J1y, as for instance when she
told the attorneys that, after
she had belatedly learned of
the Watergate arrests, she
told her husband that she
:wanted them both out of the.
campaign.

An observer quoted Mrs.
Mitchell's husband answer
‘a8, * ‘Darling, hold on for a
few more months and then
T'll take you back to New
York'” .

Mrs. Mitchell brought her’
own Bible to the deposition-
taking. Customarily, a per-
son  pgiving a deposition
swears to the truth of their
;ies*timony to a nolary pub.-

c.
. Asked by reporters if she
believed her husband to
he involved in the scandal,
Mrs. Mitchell said:

“I trust he- had nothing
to do with it. I pray to God
he had nothing to do with'
the dirty business, He has
always assured me he has
hot been involved.”

She also sald the whole.
scandal ‘is “a .pretty dirty
business.”

Much of her deposition
‘comprised her telling how
much she disliked the body-
lguards that McCord had
‘arranged for her,

On one occasion at the
Waldor{-Astoria Hotel here,
she said one of the body-
-guards walked into hér
suite, which was. filled with
dignitaries, took off his
shoes and socks and walked
-around barefoot.

She referred to the guards
several times as “kooks” and
“creeps.”

Mrs. Mitchell said she dls-
liked McCord and thought
he might even be a “double
agent,” the attornecys said, .
and particularly disliked his

spending an\ afternoon in . -

their Watergate apartment .

with electronic equipment, -\:

looking for any possible bug- =

ging devices. :
She repeated her often- -

told story, which has been

" denied just/ as often, that

she was imprisoned in a
California * hotel after the
Watergate break-in, her
phones ripped from the wall.
After her deposition was
nearly over, one of the at-
torneys reminded her that
she had told the press that
she wapted to tell her story
to the Scnate  committee
headed by Sen. Sam J. Irvin
Jr. (D-N.C).
© “Mrs. Mitehell,” the at.
torney is sald to have
asked, “have you  told us
today everything that you °
were intending to tell.the
Ervin committee?”
Mrs. Mitchell’s

answer
was affirmative. :

_counter-government, With some reason, thc Watcrgate

operatives perceived the McGovernites as alicn and hos-

tile, as enemies.

Just as Ellsberg, for his part, came to view the govern-
ment as “criminal.” When an Elisberg appears, and is
lionized, the Liddys and the McCords arc just around the

_corner..

34

—J. HART
(King Features Syndicate)
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Robert C. Mdyndrd L

Lessons of Watergate - -

‘We have it now on no less an author-
ity than the President of the United
' States that a “vigorous free press”
‘serves the useful function of investis
gating and reporting to the people on
the performance of their government. :
‘Mr. Nixon's declaration on that point:
‘Monday evening {8 an example of the
several civics lessons on the free press,
and government made avallable to us,:
‘courtesy of the Watergate conspiracy. :
I am not certain that the full import:

The writer is the Ombudsman :;
of The Washington Post. In this -
capacity he monitors news and !

I editorial operations and offers

“- in this space his own views on
the performance of the news
media in general and of this
newspaper in particular.

of these lessons has become apparent ;
to us yet, but at least two seem to have
manifested themselves recently., It is
clear, first of all, as Watergate re-:
minds us again, that a free press must
be prepared to take a lot of abuse
{from politiclans when the golng gets
rough. ' J

Also, once the quarry seems to be.
nailed and falling, the forest awakens
with excited chatter, some of it truth,
some of it foolishness and some of it
fdangcroue.

It i3 not just that journalists must
J“pursue the courage of their convie
tlons,”” as Attorney General Klein-,
.dienst urged two vigorous Watergate
reporters a day before the White
"House coverup began coming unstuck
in earnest. It is also important to be
mind{ul of the need for zeal to be tem-
pered with judgment, now that so
many disclosures are tumbling ail
around town. ’ o

Two examples of that zeal will suf-
.flece for now. On several occasions in
the last several days, major news organ-
izations have featured prominent dec-
larations that Watergate principals
have conceded to their “friends” their

role in some Watergate-connected
-wrongdoing. John Mitchell was res
ported to have told .“friends” of his
prior knowledge of the plan to wire.
tape Democratic headquarters—al-
though, of course, Mitchelt also added
that he wouldn't have any part of it.

In the same vein, and of the same ilk
of reporting, is the anticipation of in.
dictments by grand juries in various
places. Some newsgatherers have
reached the point of actually saying
that some principal in the affair is
about to be indicted, without more
than a passing reference to a source.

On this last point, Louls Nizer, the
‘author of “The Implosion Conspir
"acy” about the Rosenberg case and an:
‘other book of recollections about his
legal practice, “My Life In Court,” ex«
.pressed-a sensible caution recently on
the CBS Morning News,

.

Nizer reminded his interviewer,
‘John Hart, that it was just 20 years
ago that this country went through a
terrible agony which destroyed lives
through innuendo and unproved alles
gatlon without benefit of a forum
where the truth and falsehood could.
contend fairly. .

Nizer's point, although perhaps
stated too simply to reflect the coms
.plexities of Watergate, extracts a valu-
eble lesson from McCarthyism. Me-.
Carthy was cunning in setting the con-
text of suspicion, thus making shreds
of facts seem like monuments of truth.
JIn such an atmosphere, reputations
were wrecked by dark deeds done in
‘corners—by whispers, hints, innuen-,
dos. i
Investigative reporting, has surely
Just experienced its finest’ hour in
.American history. Now that so much ig
‘known, there is a danger of much fool-.
‘ishness being peddled and purchased
by reporters trying to keep pace with
the unraveling scandal.

As in the time of McCarthy, when
serious charges are in the air it fre-
quently becomes convenient for potery
tial targets to blame each other, seek-
ing to immunize themselves by shift-
ing the spotlight elsewhere. There is’
some evidence that this s occurring in.
the Watergate case, What is already*
one of history's nastfer political inci-,
dents is taking on ever more sordid as-’
pects. . R

8o it is Just another of the lessons
for journalists and their audiences to
be aware of; in times of dramatic dis::
closure, the fmass media can becomes
ovérwhelmed by. the drama—and irre-.
sponsible in the bargain. Those very’
same news organizations that all but
ignored Watergate eight months ago.
are among the first today to pass along:
some of the flimsiest of allegation
and make lead stories of them..

There is yet another civics lesson
which relates to the business of jour-.
nalism and the public, and it is per-
haps the one over which we should
want to ponder the longest. It is the
matter of those robust denials which
issued forth from the austere setting!
of 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue,g and ¢
which since have been declared
“inoperative.” | R
{* Having reread the denials from.
June to April, I am struck by the ques:-
,tion of credibility. At.a time when the

&
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press, by Vice President Agnew's own’
recent concession, was being
“abrasively” attacked, when it was be-
ing characterized repeatedly as irre-
sponsible, the administration put it to.
the. public to choose to believe the
press or the government. Now, con-
sider what the press conveyed to the
public from associates of the White
House:

Clark MacGregor (Oct. 16): “The
Washington Post has maliciously
sought to give the appearance of a di-

rect connection between the White
House and the Watergate ... a charge
The Post knows, and a half dozen in-
vestigations have found, to be false.”

Ronald Ziegler (Oct. 16): “I will not
-dignify with comment stories based on
hearsay, character assassination, innu-
endo or guilt by association ... the
President is concerned about the tech-
niques being applied ... in the storiey
themselves.” !

Sen. Robert Dole (Oct, 16): “Like the
desperate politicians whose fortunes
they seek to save, The Washington .
Post is conducting itself by journalis-
tic standards that would cause mass
resignations on principle from the
Quicksilver Times.” -
" Charles W. Colson (Nov. 11);: “The .
charge of subverting the whole politi-
cal process ... Is fantasy, a work of. .
‘fiction rivaling only ‘Gone With the
Wind’ in circulation and _‘Portnoy’s
Complaint’ for indecency ... the trag-
edy of The Post's handling of the
Watergate affair is that the net impact
was probably to erode somewhat pub-
lic confidence in the institutions of
government, and it also eroded ... the!
confidence of a lot of fairminded per-:
-8ons in the objective reporting of The
, Washington Post.”

John Mitchell: “All that crap! You're
putting it in the paper? It's all been
denied . .. Good Christ. That's the
most sickening thing I've ever heard.”

- Now Mr. Ziegler has apologized to
The Washington Post, and various offi-
clals of the newspaper have accepted
-the apology. Somehow, an apology to
one newspaper by one dissembler
‘misses the point,

The point is that the news media
were being used to carry bold-faced
lies to the American people. The civics
lesson is that in this instance truth de-
feated falsehood, for which we can all
be grateful, as long as we aren’t com-
placent in the belief that it always
will. If, the sorry saga of Waterdale
does nothing else, it ought to etch that
lesson into our collective conscious-
ness for all time.: . .

.. In this, Jefferson and George Mason,
"Madison and the rest of the framers of
the Bill of Rights have had their faith
renewed, even while the {nheritors of
‘the legacy of thelr design tarnished
.that trust elsewhere,

LIl
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Unkind Cuts

By William Safire

WASHINGTON, May 21—“Bu: yes-
vepdry,” & Shakespeare buff wrote me
ofter President Nixon's Watergate
speech, “the word of Nixon might
have steod against the world; now
‘Mes his credibility there, and none so
poor to do it reverence.”

' Mr. Nixon is no Julius Caesar, a
funeral oration is quite premature,
and the role of Marc Antony could go
to either Spiro Agnew or new Repub-
jican John Connally. (The President
probably casts Senator’ Charles Percy,
who drafted the Senate resoiution
calling for a special prosecutor, as
Brutus—"Et tu, Chuck?") '
the

Let's examine the criticism of
Presidents spcech:

1."He didn't point the finger of
guilt at anybody.

There is an Alicesin - Wonderland
quality to this charge, reminiscent of
the edict of the Queen of Hearts: “Sen-
tence first, verdict afterwards,” The
same people who jumped all over the
President’s  reference to  murderer
Charles Manson as guilty before the
accused man had been convicted are
now disappointed that the President
‘ts not actively interfering in the judi-
clal process. Anybody who wants the

pre-judgments is asking, in effect, for
him to obstruct justice—which is what
2 large part of the case is all about.
Ah, but could he not have fired
his closest aides with a greater show
»f displeasure? Yes. In these off-with-
their-heads days, compassion for fail-
Ings s taken as a sign of weakmness
“or complicity, and the President could
tava picked up a few points by slam-
ming the door behind his departing
iriends. But a fond farcwell is rot a
sote of confidence.
2. He didn’t grovel enough. ¢
Mr. Nixen has been on a six-year
winning streak, and his opponents fecl
they are entitled to what the New
Republic’s John Osborne calls “fero-
clous satisfaction with the plight of a
President whom most of us have al-
ways distrusted.” Co :
The President, on -television, only
took off his right arm, Haldeman, and
then took off his left arm, Ehrlichman.
e praised the pcople who broke the
ense and included, loud and clear, “a

ESSAY -

{

vipgrous free press.”” He promised “IL
will do everything in my power to.
Insure that the guilty are brougtt to
justice and that such abuses are purged
from our political processes. . . ."

But to his old enemies he fell short
of a really satisfying sclf-immolation,
Hve and in flaming color, right before
the nation's eyes. The reason for his
restraint, had to do with his decision
that he would go on being President.
Presidents do not grovel; Presidents,
if they are to continue in authority,
pick up the pieces and go on. Nobody
votes for Mayor Culpa. .

3. He wrapped himself in the flag.

Critics were angered by the accontre-
ments of his television appearance: a

0t 5w an

R
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BALTIMORE SUN
.2 May 1973 "~

.'There he was, Leonid I B.rezﬁnev, standing

denin Peace Prize; proclaiming’ the success of
%ﬁs detente policies, flexing Soviet arms and re-
ielving the May Day homage due 'a Communist
0ss whose position had just consolidated visibly.
fThough No. 2 alphabetically on the Political Bu-
eau, the Soviet press dutifully made Mr. Brezhnev
iNo. 1 in publishing the newly revised list of mem-
bers; it lavished. praise on the party secretary
?n cultist proportions. , _
i+ The Politburo shuffle, a far different phenome-
hon: from the current White House upheaval,

rought the ouster of two conservative opponents -

rand the elevation of three men important fo the

)Srezhnev design: - Andrel Gromyko, foreign min-

dster; Andrei Grechko, defense minister, and Yuri
$Ahdropov, head of the internal security police,
iIhe KGB. Al are chiefs of institutions in the Soviet
ower structure and, as such, presumably will
be In position to give Mr. Brezhnev substantive
support as he travels west—to Bonn in a couple of
Mveeks, to the United States in late ‘June or early
uly. o
: Having put down the  Cold Warriors and the
ard-liners who fear contamination by the non-
Lommunist world, Mr. Brezhnev will be able lo
Segotiate in his visits from an apparently solid

iable asset for a politician whose agriculture -has
failed, whose economy has lagged, whose people
‘are jmpatient for consumer goods and who ls in
Yhe market for western credits and technology on

“

picture of his family and the American
flag to his right, a bust of Lincoln to
his left, a flag pin in his lapel. Con-
sider, however, the reaction if he had
done it the other way: “In an awkward
attempt to change his image, Nixon
turned his family photo to the wall,
‘removed the flag and the bust of Lin-
coln from behind his desk and, for the/
first time in years, appeared on tele-
vision without the familiar pin of an
American flag in his lapel. The ‘new,’
new- Nixon,’ designed to appeal to his
(detractors, fooled nobody.” N
4. He parodied himself with that 1
. wonr’t-take-the-easy-way stuff. ot
 This criticism is valid. One day the
President will say, “I could have taken
the easy way, and frankly it looked
pretty good, so I did,” and 21 million
Americans, regardless of party, will
reach out and clasp him to their bosoms.
But a double standard might be
pointed out here, When John F. Ken-
nedy publicly took responsibility for
the Bay of Pigs fiasco, the reaction
was, “He’s bravely taking the blame
for something not his fault” When
Mr. Nixon accepted uitimate responsi-
bility for the Watergate atrocity, ‘the
reaction of critics seems to be, “He's
trying in his devious way to make us
think he’s bravely taking the blame
Jor something not his fault.”
5. He spoke too soon. ’
! This concern is voiced by some of
the President’s supporters, who believe
he should have waited until all the

36

- Contrasts on May Day -

top Lenin’s red granite tomb, receiving the .

resident to prejudice the case with :political base at'home. This is not an inconsider-

&, vast scale. It is also not an inconsiderable asset

i
"

.

[

-

for a man who will be dealing with an Americah

President whose domestic political- position s in
such disarray that his a
could be undercut, . :

uthority in foreign’ affairs

The contrast between May Day in Moscow and .
the morning after the Watergate speech in Wash: '

ington is hardly reassuring in terms of interna.,

tional policy. European security talks in Hel- .

sinki and the mutual troop-cutback bargaining in

- Vienna are reaching a point' where formal nego-

tiations may begin; SALT II is proceeding; efforts
- are being made to reshape the Atlantic relation-
ships; world trade and monetary negotiations-are'
scheduled; \ T.panese-American relations remain
a problem:; most urgently, the Indochina cease-
fire accord is tattered and in need of stitching by
the big powers:
Even in the best of circumstances, these
be weighty matters requiring the' best efforts ang

the closest attention of the President. As Mr.

Nixon stated in his Watergate address: “There is
vital work to be done toward our goal of a struc.

ture of lasting peace in the world, work that car:

would

not wait, work that I must do.” Te this end, he is,

sending Henry A. Kissinger to Moscow Friday to.
prepare for the Brezhnev visit and, possibly, to

seek Soviet help in shoring up the cease-fire agree-

ment. Mr. Kissinger, as he indicated a weck ago,
will have reduced leverage in Moscow because of
‘Watergate. Whether this weakness will persist
into the Nixon-Brezhnev talks will depend largely
on White House effectiveness in dealing with the

Watergate scandal. But if it does persist, the

" presidency will have been weakened at a crucial
juncture in world affairs. . -

damaging facts were laid bare: Since
the situation will get worse before it
‘gets better, he might have avoided a
mistake in tone by taking action
silently, later presenting to the public
not his anguish but his anger.

But a President must step up to a
crisis. It might have been better ¢o
wait until the worst was over, but a
leader cannot always wait for the
““best” time. He spoke when he had to’
and performed as much surgery as he
‘decided was necessary,

6. He was emotional.

That he was. Mr. Nixon's Watergats
.speech was not an activitics report or
@ legal brief. Described in his opening
line as coming “from my heart,” it was
& reach by & man, neither a hollow
man nor a plastic man, for a people’s
trust, centered on his pledge to be
“worthy of that trust,” later “worthy
of their hopes” and finally, to reporters
afterward, “worthy of your trust.”

We should not feign surprise or take
.o_ffense at the display of sincere emo-
tion from a man, deeply wounded but
determined not to quit, whose greatest
ambition now is to prove himself
"*worthy.”

If; because he permitted zealotry to
grow in his own backyard, this Presi-
dent is zealously pronounced unworthy
to fulfill his dream of building a stable
world peace, then that—for him and
for all the rest of us-—would be in
Marc Antony’s words, “the most un-
kindest cut of all.”
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Joseph Alsop |
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Nixon's Spéech: A Ciean Cut, But Late

Anyone can see the President cannof
hope Lo come out of the Watergate
horror smelling like a rose, But after
the events of Monday, a bet is here of-

fered that the President will not be.

smelling like a skunk cabbage, cither.
No doubt this will disappoint a few.
.The het is also conditional on substan-
tiation of a recent, far too ltile no-
,ticed summation of the Watergate evi-
‘lence by Jack Anderson, that fero-
‘tious investigator-reporter. Anderson
“has certainly shown no signs of a soft
“spot for Richard M. Nixon. He has fur-
ther seemed to have complete access
1o the grand jury lestimony in the
atergate case. With this knowledge,
he wrote the other day:
! “President .Nixon had no advance

knowledge of the Watergate breakin -

and bugging.’ o .
* When the Watergate story was bro-
ken by The Washington Post, it must

herefore have astonished the Presl-
dent as much as it astonished most |
people. It was then campaign time. 1t -

would be carrying faith in human na-
‘ture too far, to. suppose the candidate-
President did not then want his subor-
dinates to tidy the mess into obscurity
a3 far as this was possible. No candi-
date-President of the last 40 years
{vould have wanted less. =

But once again, if Jack Anderson is
torrect, the President had no knowl-
"#dge whatever of the kind of shocking
gover-up measures that were taken by

.gome of those closest to him, allegedly

including former Attorney General
John Mitcheil.
known evidence, the Presldent was
persistently, flagrantly and arrogantly
licd to about this matter, by a whole

Judging . by all the.

!
series of men to whom' he had given -

- total confidence.

. The depth of his resentment can be

- seen in the way he dealt with John
Mitchell after the real Watergate story.
began to emerge before the grand

" jury. This was when - Mitchell was

called to the White House on April 15. ~

Mitchell was not allowed to see the
President. He was given the dire news
by a man he hates, John Ehrlichman.
This is not the way any president han-

dles a man who has been his closest

. intimate, unless a catastrophic loss of
- faith has already occurred.

_ Such, theh, are the tentative bases

need watching. On the basis of the
known facts, John Dean 1II ought to
have been disbarred before he became
the President’s counsel, He strikes one
as the kind of man who might try to
get his own back, by seekiog to impli-
cate the ‘President. But Dew. will not
do this, if he has a decent l.vryer of

" his own. And Dean will not matter

much, anyway, if Jack Anderson’s ver-
sion of what happened is generaly sus-
tained by other evidence. :

These arc the reasonms, finall)",‘ that .

. the President should finally emerge’

on which one may judge the ultimate -

political effects of the Watergate hor-
ror. Two aspects of .the horror are

“nently, although far from fatally. He.
cannot get rid of the responsibility for
hiring and trusting the people respon-

- gible for the horror. He also waited far
too long to make the -clean cut that

waiting period, the horror was made
* even more horrible.". ] )

There i8 also the possibility that one

" of the men so wrongly trusted by the

bound to hurt the President perma-’

from -the Walergate horror without
smelling like a skunk cabbage. This
means of course that although he may

. be somewhat damaged, he will still be
" a relatively intact

President, with
more than enough political authorlty

- to discharge the dreadful responsibili-

was obviously necessary; and in this--

President will now turn upon him, and ~

will seek to implicate him from mo- -
" tives of revenge. Every last one of

them Was looking forward to'the most ; .
* glittering rewards in private life. Now, .

however, that delightful prospect has

paled and vanished. For some, the out- -

look is also hideously dark, since ac-

tual crimes have undoubtedly been

. committed. - - 7.
Looking over the lineup, however,

there {s only one man’ who seems to

" ‘ties that the modern presidency im-

poses. .

Barring the most passionate Nixon-
haters—a minority sect at best—this is
the final outcome that most people in

 the country have been hoping for. Al-

most all Americans have enough com-,
mon sense to see the terrible danger of

. going into a perlod of many risks and

challenges, both at home and abroad,
with a president who has been politi-
cally crippled. ) )

Hence President Nixon can in fact.
count on being given the benefit ol the-
doubt by most people in this country—
now that he has finally made the deep,
clean cut that the Watergate horror
always demanded. Thank God he has
done so, and pray God it produces the
result here forecast, Otherwise, we shall
all suffer.

Qma. Loa Angoles Times

BALTIMORE SUN
3 May 1973

‘Notes and Comment - -

Thgir

So Rosencrantz and Guilden-
_stern—we mean, Ehrlichman and
Haldeman—are dead, figura-
tively . speaking. We have
searched the papers
for a kind word about them.
«They have been chucked to the
dogs and every politician in
Christendom seems to be happy.

"One reason is plain. These two.

‘non-politicians never played by
the rules of politics. They

. shielded President Nixon from™
the advice of senators and gover-’

nors in a manner.that many -

- senators and governors found de-"
meaning. . oo
Well, we've taken our fair.

+ share of pot shots at Hans and
Fritz, as they are called around

.Washington, but at this point

we'd like to say a very small- .

word in -their defense. Like the.
foolish courtiers in Hamlet, they
.probably thought they were doing’
the best thing. .

(And like those two, they met
. tragic end.)

in vain

N \

v, Y -
Haldeman and Erlichman were
both Eagle Scouts, and we hope"
this doesn't give the Scouts a bad -
name. The Scouls have had!
enough troubles lately as it is."As.
the nation became more urban
and sophisticated, scouting had-
‘less of an appeal. Last year they
‘changed the name from Boy
Scouts to Scouts, encouraged Cub
Scout Den Mothers to wear mini-
skirts, and brought out a new,
edition of the Manual. There are
a lot of new merit badges today
that they didn't have when Hans
and Fritz were in brown short
pants: Automotive Safety, Com-.
munications, Electronics, Public
Speaking, Salesmanship are just
‘a few, Electronics? Communica-"
tions? Hmmm. .: .. s
. ¢ . .l
e . .
There is a lot of diffcrence
between doing the best thing and

[the right thing. We guess that
.sums’ upthe problem of this or

ook SR AN

LI A

’ LRI

Days Are Numbered

‘those nifty Presidential calen-
dars? The President revealed
itheir existence the other night.
‘He 'said that when he was inau-
‘gurated- last January, he gave
each member of his Cabinet and
White House¢ staff a four-year
calendar, covering the period of

his secénd term, with each date-

-numbered. January 20 was 1,461,
January 21 was 1,460, etc. Now it
turns’ out .that for some recipi-
ents, their days were numbered
wrong. . '

We don't just mean Haldeman
and Ehrlichman, for whom last
Monday was not Day 1,361, as
President Nixon pointed out it
was for himself, but Day 0. The
real confusion is for Elliot Rich-
ardson. He got a calendar as Sec-
retary of Defense designale. But
now he is Attorney General des-
ignate. Does he get two calen-
dars? And if he changes jobs

again, does he get three? Rich-

ardson seems fo be the record

holder for number of Cabinet
chairs held in the shortest period
of time. In a span of five months
he will have been Secretary of
Health, Education and Wellare,
Pcfense, and Attorney General.

Guilty or innocent, as they say,
‘Ehrlichman and Haldeman seem
certain of a place in history as
notorious characters. The more
we think of them, the more they
remind us of Shakespeare’s hap-
less pair, and especially of what
dramatist Tom Stoppard said of
them in explaining why he wrote
-a play about them a few years
ago: “Rosencrantz and Guilden-
stern were the two most expend-
able people of all time. Their
very facelessness makes them
dramatic...”. .
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Emmh Wammam wmrnm

By John Allan May
Staff correspondent of
The Christian Science Monitor

London

It is Inconcelvable that U.8. forelgn

poltey will not be affected by Water-
gate, it is said here.

Henry A. Klssinger recently out-‘

lined ‘o plan for a mnew Atlantic
Charter, This seems to have attracted
more notice abroad than at home.

Most people here, however, seem to
agree with the judgment of the liberal
Guardian newspaper that the time
now is not auspicious to pursue this
project. “‘Nixon would be wise to let
the dust settle,"’ it says.

Even international monetary re-

form will be influenced. An increasing
number of Europeans agree with the
view voiced recently in America by
Herman Kahn that the American
payments deficit as the basis of the
international system has a corruptlng
offect.

‘

America, he polnts out, gets a free
ride. It is given immunity from
disciplines that have to be obeyed by
other nations.

Pressure to adopt & new monetary
system not based on a corrupting
American deficit now will measur-

ably increase, London thanclal ex-’

perts judge.

As to defense, some people are
saying that Watergate has greatly
advanced the time when European
defense will need to be totale restrue-
tured.

It is felt likely here that congres-
slonal influence from now on will be
used to accelerate the reduction in the

level of American ground forces in.

Europe. The extent of that influence

vis a vis the President may be crucial

— another Watergate imponderable.
Britons hope, as the London Times

.also says, that Americans at this

stage will not forget that Mr. Nixon
has been a major president in world
affairs, And that the outside world
‘‘needs to have & strong and effective

president of the United States to deal
with." )

And as an average Briton re-
marked, ‘I hope the average Amer-
fcan will also realize that because of
the wealth, strength, and size of his
country he is a very important person

too to the outside world."’

In addition, some observers here
see the reactlon of a section of the
American press and public to the
crisis in the administration is ahmost
asg alarniing as the nature of the crisis
itsel{.

T'he London Times points to the wild
piling of charge upon charge and
suspleion upon suspicion and re-
marks, “The hysteéria has Indeed
mounted with the facts.”

For the same reéason, however,
people overseas also find some cause
for comfort In the story. The very
nature of the democratic process
ensures that the poison can be purged.
In an authoritarfan regime it may
linger damagingly in the system.

'Mm Wmhington Merry-Go-Roumi

By Jack Amlers«m ) A

The astonlshing story can
now be told how the Water-
gate coverup suddenly tore
apart at the stitches.

Qur sources declare categor-
jcally that President Nixon

had no advance knowledge of
ilthe Watergate 'break-in  and
bugging. From the first, for-
mer Attorney General John
‘I Mitchell and White House
counsel John Dean also swore
to him that they had no part
in the illegal operation. It was
well known around the White
House, however, that Jeb
Stuart Magruder was  neck-
deep in the scandal.

As No. 2 man on the. ‘cam-
paign committee, he directed
the activities of Watergate
ringleader G. Gordon Liddy.

Liddy submitied regular re-
ports to Magruder on the bug-
ging operation under the code
name, “Gemstone.” Magruder
also arranged for Licddy to
draw cash out of the commit-
tec’s safe.

After the arrest ¢f the
Watergale wiretappers, an agi-
tated Liddy immediately tried
to contact Magruder in Cali-
fornia. Liddy demanded to use
the White House security net-
work so he could speak on &
secure phone. Unable to get
through to Magruder's hotel,
Liddy left a message for Ma-
gruder to call him from. a pay
phone.

When the call - came
through, Liddy reported what
had happened and received in-

structions to destroy all in-

leriminating evidence. Finally,

Magruder directed Liddy to
report -at once to Attorney
General Richard Kleindienst.

Liddy located Kleindienst at
the Burning Tree golf course
and rushed off to consult him.
Powell Moore, the campaign
press chief, asked to go along.
They .called Kleindienst into
a back room and confided
that .the burglary-bugging
squad, caught red-handed in-
sidle Democratic headquar-
ters, was headed by the Presi-
dent's campaign security chief.

Coldly, Kleindienst picked
up a telephone and reached
Assistant Attorney General
Henry Petersen. “Henry,” in-
structed Kleindienst, “I want
to be sure that these people
are trcated as any other per-
son would be treated who is
arrested under those circum-
stances.”

The , chastened Liddy re-
turned to campaign headquar-
ters and began stuffing his
files into a small shredder,
which chewed them up too
slowly to suit him. So he hus.
tled upstairs with arms full of
docurnents and ran them
through a larger shredder.

Over at the White House,
meanwhile, Dean ordered two
aides to clean out the files of
Watergate conspirator E. How-
ard Hunt. Eight cardboard car-
tons of papers were sneaked
out of the White House and
stored in a warehouse. They
were later returned to the
White House, and most of the
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L

documents
destroyed.

Dean was ordered by lhe
President to find out whether
any White House people were

were selectively

involved in . the Watergate

crimes. Contrary to the im-
pression given out by the
White House, Dean never
submitted a written report.
Our sourges state’ flatly that
Dean used his authority to ob-
struct the FBI and to keep 1n-
criminating evidence away
from the Justice Department.
He even ordered Hunt out of
the country. White House aide
Charles (olson, according to
one source, exploded: “Do you
want to make the Whte House
an accessory to a .fugitive

from justice?” «

Coveér-up Begins’

One of the President’s clos-
est advisers, John Ehrlichman,
wanted to put out a statement
acknowledging Magruder's
role in the Watergate conspir-
acy. This was vigorously op-
posed . by Clark MacGregor
who succeeded Mitchell as
campaign chairman.

A few presidential advisers,
including Ehrlichman and Col-
son, warned the President in
February that the Watergate
decisions must have been ap-
proved by Mitchell and Dean.
Mr. Nizon replied that both
had denied any involvement
and asked for proof.

By mid-March, the Presi-
dent's faith in Dean began to
waver, He ordered Dean to
Camp David to write a belated

How the Waiergme Coverup Failed -

report on his Watergate inves-
tigation. After a few days at
the presidential retreat, Dean
reported back to the President
that he simply couldn’t write-a ~
report. Angrily, Mr. Nixon
took Dean off the Watergate
case.

Colson, meanwmle, .took a
lie-detector test to prove his
own innocence. Dean was furi-

ous, “Now we're all going to
have to . take one, he
grumped.

Colson’ and Ehrlichman also
put together information that
(1) Dean had advance know-
ledge of the Watergate bug-
ging; (2) Dean had ordered
Hunt out of the country; and
(3) Dean had authorized pay-
ments to the Watergate de-
fendants to keep their mouths
shut. On Friday, April 13,
Ehrlichman confronted Dean
with the charges.

That night, Dean put to-
gether some documents he
had been saving, which indi-
cated both H.R. Haldeman and
John Ehrlichman had knowl-
edge of the Watergate cov-
erup. Next day, Dean took the
documents to -Assistant U.S.
Attorney Earl Silbert and
made  accusations  against
Haldeman, Ehlichman, Mitch-
ell and Magruder. In return,
Dean asked for immunity,

Slibert refused to grant im.
munity. Instead, he called in
Magruder and confronted him
with Dean’s revelations. This
broke down Magruder who
also confessed his role in the
conspiracy.
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WASHINGTON POST
3 May 1973 !

President Nixon said, in hxs telewswxi address on’

Monday evening, that he has had to‘spend too much time
lately on the internal scandals of his administration; “I

must now turn my full attention once again to the larger- '

duties of this office,” he ohserved, after announcing that’

he.was turning the investigation of the scandals over to 'j
-his' subordinate, the Attorney -General-designate, Mr. ¢

.Richardson. “Tliere is vital work to be done toward our

goal of a lasting structure of peace in the world—-—work‘

-that cannot wait. Work that I must do.” As soon as the -
_following morning, he pointed out, he was to confer at

- “the White House wu.h Chancellor Brandt ot West Ger—
mnny

It must be a very strong temptatnon for Mr. Nxxon,“",

«in this bitler time, to retreat to the decorous and cere-

.monlous world of foreign affairs. But that would be an’.
excqedingly dangerous retreat—dangerous for Mr. Nixon" **
and more dangerous for the country. A democratic gov-*

“ernment's foreign policy can never be any stronger or
sounder than that government’s standirig at home and its”

support among its own people.

Mr chon s Lai ger Duues

3 Nixon's speech on telev1510n for themselves, they cannot

f,_ “+‘have failed to catch the, urgent anxiety in.his words.

" . They have seen the reaction from leading members of

Congress. It would be impossible for any experienced
" politician to have spent this week in Washington and
still believe that Mr. Nixon’s troubles are merely the
. kind of customary domestic 1mtations that other gov-
ernments tan ignore. s

"It has now begun to dawn on our German visitors that.
Mr Nixon's trade bill is in grave jeopardy. Any Con-
“' gress, in any year, finds it difficult to vote for a trade
‘blll that is opposed by the labor movement, The only

" % way that any President ever gets trade legislation en-

W

, -There ls always a certain tendency to speak of forexgn"-r

‘affairs in termsg of the chess board. But governments -

keep a shrewd and unsentimental surveillance on each

others’ internal circumstances. When they see the ero- '
sloh of power, they recognize it and, if the need arises..

they make the most of it."
' The Brandt visit'illustrates the point a good deal better
than Mr. Nixon ever intended. He presumably brought

the Germans here just now in an effort to build a cer-' - .
.+ Former Secretary of Stale Dean Rusk once quoted

“tain ;momentum toward later negotiations with Europe.
‘But what he has in fact succeeded in doing is to expose

‘the disarray of his administration, and the mounting evi- -

idence’ of systematic corruption, at first-hand to the men-

‘who-are the government of West Germany—the largest

of.the European nations, the most powerful, and the best'

disposed ‘to cooperate with us on both arms and econ-
onics. As long as Mr. Srandt-and hid colleagues remained

in Bonn, they knew the Watergate case only as a thin -

trickle of newspaper stories and perhaps occasional low- -

keyed diplomatic reporting. At a distance of several

thousand miles, it is easy to dismiss the whole affair as -

the kind of routine embarrassment that is a normal
hazard of political life. The European press, - over the

winter, has not made much of the affair.~ .~ -
‘But now, having spent the past few days in Washmg-‘

“ton, the Brandt party cannot have missed the true and

"desperale significance of the g¢ap@g{s. 4l‘{a'vl_l_1g ‘s_e_gnﬂsz._

NEW YORK TIMES
2 May 1973

‘Broken Confidence

The Watérgate scanddl hag become a crisig of Presh
“dential authority. 1n his address te the nation Monday
evéning, President Nixon tried but failed to resolvé that
) cnsls. The whole trénd of futute évents remains in doubt,

Although he has dismissed three of his senior aides
.and formally accepted responsibility for whatever mis<
deeds may have been committed without his knowledge,
Mr. Nixon baslcally has conceded nothing except what
eveénts have wrenched from him. In making those mini«
mum moves, he has at the same time played down the,
"serlousness of the scandals and tried to blur responm‘
billty for them.

He praised H. R. Haldeman and John D. Ehtlichmar,
.who resigned under pressure, a8 “two of the finest pub.
_lic servants it has been my privilage to know,”. addmg
1 greatly regret their departure.”

The President %Bp‘i‘&i&% ﬁ&rﬂ&?&&!‘e%‘tﬁr é/gg

_acted is by climbing up on his white horse and talking
"about the greater . national interest. Mr. Nixons white:
" horse is currently not in service. It is, to' use the famil-
iar term, inoperative. If the trade bill does not move

¢ forward rapidly, the whole policy toward Europe.will'. .

decline into stagnation. Perhaps the magnitude of this

. possibility was not evident to the German government

- from the detached perspective of Bonn. But lt is plain

R enough to them now.

Some of our German visitors are candid enough to

- point out, quietly, that Mr, Nixon’s weakness increases
" the prices that other nations can extract from him, in
-~ the constant bargaining and negotiation that is the sub-
" -.stance of foreign affairs, The Germans are presumably

not the only foreign government io perceive this effect,

", and not all foreign govermmenis are as well disposed

toward us as the Germans.

President Roosevelt as having said thai the New Deal
..was his foreign policy. Mr. Rusk then added that Lyndon
.« B. Johnson’s foreign policy began with the Civil Rights

2 Act of 1964. Democratic governments earn their right to

. speak abroad from the support and trust that they en-
~ joy at*home. Pretending that foreign policy is. separate

- “from the administration’s standing al home is a luxury

no longer available to Mr. Nixon. He spoke on Monday
of the “larger duties” of his office, and the “vital work
. to be done,” as though politics abroad were obviously
nobler and more important than politics at home. To the

.- contrary, the largest duty of the President’s office’ this
* week is to re-establish some degree of its tradilional

moral authority in the eyes of the American people. The -

most vital work to be done in the White House, in this

unhnppy season, is ‘to regain the administration’s sadly
‘ damaged capacity t6 speak for the American nation.

know that it can be very easy under the intensive prese
sures of a campaign for even well-inténtioned people to

“fall Into shady tactics, to rationalize this on the grounds

that what i§ at stake is of such importance to the natloft
that the end justifies the means. And both of our great
parties have been guilty of such tactics.,”

But these excuses and words of praise come aflter Mr,
Ehtlichman had already told the Federal Burcau of Inves-
tigation that it was he who assigned two of the men
later convicted in the Watergate trlal to investigate
Daniel Elisberg. When he learned that they had burglar.

.ized the files of Mr. Ellsherg's psychiatrist, Mr. Ehrliche

man, although he is a member of the bar, took no action.
He merely told them not to do it again.

That took place not during the heat of a hard-fought"
political campaign but in September, 1971. Mr. Ehrlich-
man's complacent acceptance of such criminal behavior
s on a par with former Attorney General Mitchell's par-
ticipation without public disclosure, much less denuncia-
tion, in conferences early in 1972 to discuss the illegal
Wﬁ? 00432RA0M1 00:¢500QdcAtic National
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Committee. Mr. Nixon may find it easy to understand
such attitudes on th: part of high officials, Most citizens
do not. : R O A NGRS
. ih” ® L] . : i

- Even more dismaying is the planned obstruction of
justice in the Watergate casé by senior Administration
officials, a8 reported in the news tolumns of this néws-’t
paper today. When an atmosphere of criminality prévailé
in the highest levels of the Administration, it is impose
sible to know what other public business may be tainted
with fraud. . o o "
Under these circumstances, Mr, Nixon cannot plausi-
bly say that in some vague way both parties and all of
America are to blame. He cannot assart that Watergate
Yhas claimed far too much of my time and my attention”’
and that he now intends to busy himself with other
matters. He cannot play a game of musical chairs. inside
his Administration end declare that moving aboit a few
insiders is sufficient to restore public confidende. Such’
-acts and attitudes are an affront to the public, .- -
" The full facts on this monstrous interference with the
political process ar¢ unlikely ever to come out until
‘prosecufion is rembved from-control by this Administia-
tion. The Senate has poihted the way the White Housé
must follow, It has approved without, dissent a resofus

NEW YORK TIMES
3 May 1973

Senate Duty...
!

tIn the crisis brought about by the Watersate scandale,’
;the Senate has three vitally important duties 6 dls-
‘charge. They are to help find the truth, to evaluate’
- the harm done and to correct the weaknesses which have,
been exposed to the extent that laws can remedy them.’

.

. The Senate acted to perform the first /of those duties,
‘(when it approved the resolution offered by Senator
i Percy, Republican of 1llinois, calling upon the President;
;to name a special prosecutor from outside the executives
;branch to take charge of the Watergate investigation..
i As is the unadmirable cusfom in the Senate of doing,
most of its business by the rule of unanimous consent,“-
, the resolution was called up and—when no one objected—;
was passed, although only four members were present
‘on the floor. Senator Curtis, Republican of Nebraska,:
tried yesterday .to soften the impact of the Senate's.
.action by belated protests. His ex post facto grumbling
JIs significant only because he is a stalwart supporter
;of the White House and his complaints reflect the angry
opposition of President Nixon. At a Cabinet meeting
_Tuesday the President reportedly excoriated Senator
Percy and insisted that the decision about a special
prosecutor he left with Attorney General-designate
- 'Richardson. ' - .

Mr. Nixon makes s deep error, however, if he attributes

.to Senator Percy's Presidential ambitions a demand which
ractually arises from. -the ranks of his own party. The
Percy resolution was co-sponsored by ten Republicans
“including Barry Goldwater and Robert Dole, the formet
G.O.P. national chai’man, and had the tacit support of
the party’s Senate l2adership. Like its counterpart, the
Anderson resolution in the House of Representatives, it
articulates a sentiment expressed by Republicans of
every ideological viewpoint around the country as well
as in Congress.

" “In any event, from the standpoint of timing, the deci-
sion on a special prosecutor cannot be delayed until
Mr. Richardson takes office. His confirmation hearing
is a week away and his actual assumption of office may
be much more distant. Since critical decisions have to
be made about the fast-developing Watergate investiga-
tion, it is essential that such a prosecutor totally free

‘tion’ offéred ‘by Senator Percy, Republican of Niinols,
calling for nomination of a distinguished special prosecus
“tor from outside the executive branch and for his con-
firmation by the Senate, Represeéntative John Anderson,
Republican of lilinois, has_introduced a similar resolution
in _the House, which’ also deserves prompt approval, It
is ‘significant and encouraging that members- of the!
President’s own party in Congress have taken the lead
in urging {his essential action. '

", Finally, however, the ball returns to President Nixon.
It is up to him to recognize that, important as aré inter-
national negotiations, inflation and other public probs
lems, what matters now is the breakdown of public con-
ficence in" his Administration. He cannot cope with
specific problems on a business-as-usual basis as if
Watergate were 4 minor diver:ion. It was neither a caper
nor an isolated event; it was proof that something I8
radically wrong in ‘the central relationships of this
Administration. Mr, Nixon's task is to focus on repairing
confidence by developing mew relationships with his,
staff and Cabinet, with Congress and with the people:
Nothing else can be accomplished 'until the President’
begins to put those relationships on the right basis—.
the basis of canidor, lawfulness, mutual respect and sound
constitutional practice in. the conduct of the public's
business. EEEUAE L A . .

" of “association with this Administration be appointed

at once.
. ® . O

In the separate task of evaluating the harm that has
been done, the Senate select committee chaired by Sena-
tor Ervin, Democrat of North Carolina, has an important
long-range duty to perform. Many of the nefarious
activitiés in connection with the 1972 interference with
the electoral process may be improper but not illegal,
or only of marginal importance in a criminal trial. With-
out trespassing on the domain of the courts or the rights
of the accused, the committee is best positioned to pull
together the whole stery in all its ramifications.

Last year's 'inquiry by the Senate Judiciary Committee

into the connections between the Nixon campaign organi-
zation's fund raising and the settlement of the LT.T.
“antitrust case was handicapped by lack of knowledge
of the pervasiveness of the whole interlocking conspiracy.
The same White House cast of characters involved in
Watergate played important roles in that murky affair,
including convicted Watergate conspirator E. Howard
{Hunt Jr.,, who interviewed Mrs. Dita Beard, the elusive
I.T.T. lobbyist, on behalf of the White House, He also
'showed up in the Elisberg case, which we discuss below.
"What is clearly needed is a comprehensive investigation
-by the Ervin committee of the activities of the Justice
Department and the White House staff,

/ Wit"h,regard to remedial action, the financing of
political campaigns is the place to begin. Last year's

' _campaign cxpenditure law has helped significantly to

40

, open up political money-raising to public inspection, but
;much more is plainly needed to control and channel
the infusion of money into politics. The Watergate
. 8candals were financed in part by that tide of $100 bilis
which was raised in mysterious ways and spent in
‘worse ways. The Senate still has a job to do in stricter
-regulation of this corrupting flow of money.

B

. .White House Ethics - ,,

- Coming on the heels of the Watergate revelations,
blatant White House misconduct in the case of Dr. Daniel
Ellsberg deepens the picture of an Administration in
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.moral blinders. President Nixon's réquest in 1971 for a
.special staff investigation inlo unauthorized disclosures
- of Government information may not in itself have been
 either improper or unusual, but evexythmg else about

the episode was. . R

“A report of the Federal Bureau "of Investlgation—’
which was already at work on the subject when the'’
" President ordered John D. Ehrlichman to make a private
jstudy—now reveals that the former Presidential aide
schose for the purpose G, Gordon Liddy and E. Howard
Hunt Jr., whose method then was simple burglary, lhe
‘same method they used later in the Watergate case. . To
‘compile a “psychlatric profile” of the defendant in the.
Pentagon Papers case, these two industrious White House
vlnvestigators broke into the office of Dr. Ellshergs
psychlatnst in a search for evidence of emotional insta<+
~b|1ity As though that were not reprehensxble enough
/4-especially with the case already in the tourts—Mr.
‘Ehrlichman, on Jearning of the incident, was content to

f

.

fwarn the culprits. “not to do this again.” He did not
“report their crime either to the authorities or to the
Federal court that was to try Dr. Ellsberg.

B When Mr. Ehrhchman and his principal, the President
of the United States, did get in touch with that court,
f It was for a quite different purpose. That purpose,
shockmg under the ciroumstances, was to offer the

judge, willlam Matthew Byrne Jr the directorship of
the F.B.I. .

Judge Byrne might well be an admirable choice for
"this post, the more so since he refused to entertain the
- otér whiie ptesiting over a case in which the President
;’clearly took intense interest. What is important is not
:the judge’s qualifications—or even the decision he must
+now make on whether or not to dismiss the case against
'Dr. Ellsberg. It is rather the insensitivity, to use the
imildest possible word, of Mr. Ehrlichman and the Presi-
;dent in making such an offer in the midst of & trial
alreAdy 50 heavy with political overtones.

WASHINGTON S“‘ARt :

CARL T. ROWAN. 1i yay 1973

‘
b

' Nixon Was Being Evasive

The eight-column headline
‘across the Washington Post
screamed,
cepts Full Responsibility.”

- Someone awaking [rom an
‘early-go-to-bed might have
concluded that Richard Mil.
hous Nixon had abdicated in
his embarrassment over the

.seemingly endless chain of -
-revelations in the Walergate :

.scandal.

But no such thing. The
headline writer had simply
bought some Nixon rhetoric
twithout giving much thought
:to whether the President was
taccepting what the President
‘said he was accepting.

It was vintage Nixon, circa

11952, when the President said
iwnh an air of nervous
gallanlry

. the easiest course
;would be for me to blame
- ,those to whom I delegated the
tresponsihility to run the cam-
(paign. But that would be a
{cowardly thing to do.

*‘I will not place the blame
on subordinates — on pecple
lwhose zeal exceeded their
qjudgment and who may have
+done wrong in & cause they
.deeply believed to be right.

i» "'In any organization, the
_man at the top muslt bear the
responsibility. That responsi-
bility, therefore, belongs
here, in this office. I accept
it

5. The words had a noble ring,

-but the truth is that the Presi- -

dent wasplacing the blame on
\subordinates. -

It was H.R. Haldeman and

John Ehrlichman who were
going off the White House
payroll, their lives now
cloaked in tragedy, not Rich-
ard. Nixon. It was John Wes-
ley Dean 111 who was being

pushed out of the White House "

with a devious suggestion that
he was the villain. It was
Richard Kleindienst who was
surrendering the job of attor-
ney gencral. And L. Patrick
Gray 111 who had left the act-

“President Ac-:

that he had destroyed docu-
ments taken from the office of
E. Howard Hunt, a man the
FBI was Investigating for
suspected criminal behavior. *

It was’ Jeb Stuart Magruder

who had bowed out of govern-
ment to [ace possible eriminal
indictment,

Was Richard M. Nixon
resigning? No. Was Nixon

. promising to pay some kind of

penalty? No. Was the Presi-
dent volunteering to spend -
part of G. Gordon Liddy's 6 to

. 20 years in prison? No. Was

Nixon saying that he would
pay some grinding penance
for this unprecedented cor-
ruption of the presidential
election process? No.

Nixon made it clear that
“for specific criminal actions .-
by specific individuals, those
who committed those actions
must, of course, bear the lia-
bility and pay the penalty.”

What, then, did the
President’s assumption of
responsibility for Watergate
mean? Exactly nothing. It
was just a flourish of slick
rhetoric. It was another.
Checkers speech — minus his
little dog Checkers.

Some of my journalistic col-
leagues think that the
‘‘unsophisticated" public ‘will .-
swallow this speech wholé,
sugar-coated as it was with its
platitudes of patriotism like
*God bless America’ and its
emotional hokum like “1 want
the next 1,361 days to be the
best days in the history of
America.” ’

But the speech won't wash
in the long run, because the
platitudes and cliches did not
answer the questions the
American people are asking

" about presidential knowledge

of or involvement in the dirty
money-raising tactics, the
misuse of funds for espionage
and sabotage, or his aware-
ness of the outrageous cover-
up that produced 10 months of

evasions, lies and deception
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after the incredible revelation

ly-nervous President categor-

ically deny personal knowl-’
edge of the dirty work.

Nixon did say that he,
learned from news reports:
last June 17 of the Watergate
break-in. *'I was appalied at
this senseless illegal action
and I was shocked to learn
that employees of the Re--
election Committee were ap-’
parently among those guilty,”
Nixon told the nation.

Well, now, il Nixon was
shocked and appalled last
June 17, why did he send his
press secretary out to dismiss
the break-in as a “third-rate
burglary attempt’’ and to
warn that *certain elements
may try to stretch this beyond
what itis?”

The cover-up was off to a
shameful start in those utter-
ances of a press secretary
speaking speciifically in be-
half of the President.

The closest Nixon came to
saying directly that he knew
nothing of the subsequent lies-
and evasions was when he
said he finally got information
suggesting that ‘‘there had
been an effort to conceal the

. facts, both from the public —

from you — and from me.” *

But who was doing the
concealing? Nixon's praise of
Haldeman and Ehrlichman*
suggests that he wants to hold
them blameless. His cold ref-
erence to Dean suggests lie
would like to brand him the
culpnt

Does anyone believe that,
John Dean kept Nixon, Halde-
man and Ehrlichman in blind-
ers for 10 months? And how,
come the President never sald
a word about his former attor-
ney general and most trusted
political adviser, John
Mitchell?

This speech just won't do
for Richard Nixon what that
Checkers speech did in 1952,
Nellher the President nor the

Cei2RAADABHT B0 A
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By MARY ANNE DOLAN
Star-News Stalf Writer

Recalling that she owes her fortune and “all that 1.
have done fruitfully in my time" to living and working
_among journalists, Clare Boothe Luce yesterday called’
‘updn the nation's press to “*heal’” the wounds left by Wa./
tcrgalc and “lead us out of this painful and dangerom

“hour."”

The Eisenhower-appointed former ambassador told h'
Juncheon audience of nearly 1,200 members of the Ameri
can Society of Newspaper Ed:tors and their guests that‘
the press has “‘drawn a fearsome amount of blood™ from'¢
President Nixon, and *in terms of official accountablhty
.and eredibility, may have dez.lroyed the efficacy of the
"presidency,”

: HoweVer, she added, though not “all the thchdogs
,of the prdss are joylully licking their chops ef the rich!
“blood ..., lo the President's journalistic pelitical oppo-’
ients, the embarrassment, the shame that now envelops’
-the admmnlrahon is'’ more than a "triumph of investigaﬁ
tive reporting.” . , ,;;
0t
’ BECAUSE OF WATERGATE Mrs Luce said seme‘
journalists feel “their entire case” against President’
Nixon has been “vindicated”: “His conduct of the Viet-
enam war, and the ccase-(ire negotiations; his challenge’
-of their right to publish the Pentagon papers that Ells-,
berg burgled; his counter attacks. against their advo-'
cacy jeurnalism ..., his championship of ‘law and order,"’ :
and so on and so on, alt the way back:-te Checkers, Algen
Hiss and Helen Gahagan Douglas,”" < -
v Mrs. Luce said that the “‘caper at the Watergate has
become and will remain a catastrophe,” and that “its
inglorious beginnings glve little hope Ior any but for an:
inglorious end.”

In the meantime, however, she urged "a responsibles
.press to try to explain to the American people what may
Wave motlvated the men who were invplved in such an'
‘unbehevably clumsy; amateurish, incredibly stupid and .
Mlogether counterproducllve snd‘xmmoral euterprise ;

\

B

. - P

"THE ONLY EXPLANA']ION that makes sense to-
‘me ... lies in the widespread ciimate of mutual suspicion ;
and mlstrust " she said, pointing to the '‘hatred that be-:
pan to pervade American politics over the conduct of the
Yielnam war,” and continuing:

*'By the spring and summer of 1972, each side had
‘come to believe that the olher side was being led*by dan--
gerous fanatics. One side believed that the other was
committed to a never-ending, ruinous war. The other be.’
-lieved that it had to deal with men committed te a ruinous
j,pence. and the radicaiizing of American society. . N

"' »*“On the evidence,” Mrs. Luce concluded, “the de-
mons of suspicion that drove Ellsberg and Russo to bur.
glary were the same demons that entered into the Water-
gate burglaries.” }
The bespectacled speaker read slowly [rom her noles
when she asked rhetorically, **Can a responsible press,
hold that in Elisberg's betrayal of his oath of secrecy,
"and his thelt of secret governmen!‘documents. his politi<

¢al ends justified the means, while in the Watergate al-
fair the same ends were totally unjustified?
I think neither was justifiable,” she said.

¢ MRS. LUCE WARNED of "‘McCarthyism" in news.
‘papers, declaring that unless it is ‘stomped sut,” the:
‘*mistrust and suspicion that have divided us over the
long Vietnam war, and its tragic failure, will go on end-.
‘lessly and it will make it impossitle for either side to
‘govern the country.

CIA-RDP77-00432R000100150001-0

“Is the pleasure of soaking the captain,” Mrs. Luce

asked “‘worth the price of sinking the ship?

) . What Watergate may have made 1mpossnble for
“the Presndenl to do, the press must now do — bnng us
logelher "

\

: . '
THE 70-YEAR-OLD playwright and novelist was

s respectfully received by her audience, which at one point
- she characterized, half- laughmgly. as “a blank wall and

\deaf ears.”

i However some hostility began to build in the ques-
.tion-and-answer period when Mrs. Luce, dressed in black
with crisp white collar and cuffs, refused to ehumeraté
.“excesses” she had alluded to in Watergate coverage
except to say’

“‘This has brought up many interesting questions.
-How much space, for ‘instance, should the press give a
journalist, with a known political bias, to pursue an at-
tack agamst a politician — in, of course, an advocacy
way

Shortly after that response. a gentlemanly edltor

_who proudly noted that he hailed irom the state of Arkan-

"sas asked Mrs. Luce how she managed to be so good-’

! lookmg and so intelligent at the same time.

‘o Mrs. Luce laughed. !

THE GOOD HUMOUR held out as the speaker re-
: sponded to a friendly challenge from the man who intro-

‘rduced her, former ASNE president John S. Knight, and

' chastised the press for becoming a ‘“‘monopolistic big
business.’ She said newspapers have ‘lost credibility

fbecause of lack of competition.” Knight, head of the
. third-largest newspaper chain in the country, said he
would respond later, *‘though she won’t listen to a word I
Say "

. But the word which everyone listened to, which
“echoed through the Shoreham's Regency .ballroom

i throughout the afternoon’s proceedings, was the same
one Mrs. Luce said her Jate husband Henry had seemed
“to whisper to her late the night before:

. “I'seemed to hear him saying, ‘Look dear, you've got

to do it, as a journalist, a Repubhcan and as my wife;

You've got to talk about Watergate."

L2
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